# OCEANOGRAPHIC OBSERVATIONS, 1956, EAST COAST OF THE UNITED STATES

Marine Biological Laboratory LIBRARY JAN 2-1 1958

WOODS HOLE, MASS.



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

#### EXPLANATORY NOTE

The series embodies results of investigations, usually of restricted scope, intended to aid or direct management or utilization practices and as guides for administrative or legislative action. It is issued in limited quantities for official use of Federal, State or cooperating agencies and in processed form for economy and to avoid delay in publication. United States Department of the Interior, Fred A. Seaton, Secretary U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service

#### OCEANOGRAPHIC OBSERVATIONS, 1956

EAST COAST OF THE UNITED STATES

by

D. F. Bumpus Oceanographer Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

Special Scientific Report -- Fisheries No. 233

Contribution No. 918 from the Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution

(This work was supported by the U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service under Contract No. 14-19-008-2377)

Washington, D. C.

November 1957

#### CONTENTS

Abstract
Introduction
Commentary, figures and data
Grand Harbour, Grand Manan
Portland Lightship
Boston Lightship
Georges Shoal, Texas Tower #2
Nantucket Lightship
Woods Hole, Massachusetts
Buzzards Lightship
Kingston, Rhode Island 5
Ambrose Lightship
Barnegat Lightship 6
Five Fathom Bank Lightship
Winter Quarter Lightship
Chesapeake Lightship
Diamond Shoals Lightship
Frying Pan Shoals Lightship
Savannah Lightship
Literature Cited

Page

#### LIST OF FIGURES

No.		Page
l.	Locations along the Atlantic Coast reported herein	4
2.	Normal cycle of temperature at surface and bottom along the string of observation posts for 1956	7
3.	Grand Harbour, Grand Manan	8
4.	Portland Lightship	12
5.	Boston Lightship	26
6.	Georges Shoal	34
7.	Nantucket Lightship	38
ô.	Woods Hole	58
9.	Buzzards Lightship	53
10.	Kingston	56
11.	Ambrose Lightship	59
12.	Barnegat Lightship	66
13.	Five Fathom Bank Lightship	75
14.	Winter Quarter Lightship	84
15.	Chesapeake Lightship	93
16.	Diamond Shoals Lightship	102
17.	Frying Pan Shoals Lightship	117
18.	Savannah Lightship	125

#### LIST OF TABLES

No.		Page
l.	Surface water temperatures-monthly and annual means for 1956	5
2.	Grand Harbour	9
3.	Portland Lightship	13
4.	Boston Lightship	27
5.	Georges Shoal	35
6.	Nantucket Lightship	39
7.	Woods Hole	52
ΰ.	Buzzards Lightship	54
9.	Kingston	57
10.	Ambrose Lightship	60
11.	Barnegat Lightship	67
12.	Five Fathom Bank Lightship	76
13.	Winter Quarter Lightship	85
14.	Chesapeake Lightship	94
15.	Diamond Shoals Lightship	103
16.	Frying Pan Shoals Lightship	118
17.	Savannah Lightship	126

Oceanographic Observations, 1956

East Coast of the United States

#### Abstract

The daily water temperature and salinity observations from sixteen locations along the Atlantic seaboard during 1956 are tabulated and discussed. Diagrams of the one-third monthly means are presented. This is the first time that it has been possible to present a synoptic description of the annual cycle of temperature and salinity for the coastal waters of the United States.

#### Introduction

Through the cooperation of the U. S. Coast Guard, the Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution established in late 1955 a series of Oceanographic Observation Posts at a number of the lightship stations along the east coast of the United States. Each lightship was furnished with a kit of oceanographic equipment and was requested to make the following observations:

> Daily bathythermograph lowering. Daily surface water temperature reading and surface water sample. Daily record of air temperature, weather, wind and clouds. Weekly bottom water sample.

These data have been forwarded on a monthly basis to Woods Hole where they have been processed. The bathythermograms have been read at several levels and tabulated in the accompanying tables. The surface water temperatures were used as a check on the bathythermograph. The water samples were titrated for salinity and tabulated. The records of air temperature, weather, wind and clouds were used in studying the other data, but are not presented here as they are the same as those published in the daily weather maps issued by the U. S. Weather Bureau. In addition to tabulating these data, mean temperatures for each level for 3 equal time periods per month have been determined and plotted as time profiles for the year for each station. The one-third monthly mean surface temperature have also been plotted in comparison with the monthly mean surface salinity one-third monthly means have been appended to the profiles, together with the weekly bottom salinity values.

The monthly mean surface water temperatures for the year 1956 for all stations are listed in Table 1, for comparison with previous records (Bumpus, 1957). Certain independent observers have kindly forwarded to us daily water temperature readings at shore stations. These data are also tabulated herein and the one-third monthly means depicting the annual progression of surface water temperatures are presented.

The following stations are reported herein. (See Fig. 1)

Station	Period	Data
Grand Harbour, Grand Manan	1 Aug 1955-31 Dec 1956	T <sub>O</sub> r
Portland Lightship	17 Dec 1955-28 Dec 1956	T <sub>0</sub> , T <sub>30</sub> , T <sub>50</sub> , T <sub>100</sub> ,
		T <sub>150</sub> , S <sub>0</sub> , S <sub>150</sub> ,
Boston Lightship	12 Nov 1955-31 Dec 1956	T <sub>0</sub> , T <sub>30</sub> , T <sub>50</sub> , T <sub>95</sub> ,
		S01, S951
Georges Shoal, Texas Tower #2	21 Apr 1956-31 Dec 1956	T <sub>01</sub> , S <sub>01</sub>
Nantucket Lightship	3 Jan 1956-12 Dec 1956	To:, T30:, T50:, T100:,
		T150', T180', S <sub>C'</sub> , S <sub>180</sub> '
Woods Hole, Mass.	2 Jan 1956-31 Dec 1956	τ <sub>0</sub> ,
Buzzards Lightship	1 Mar 1956-31 Dec 1956	T <sub>0</sub> , S <sub>0</sub> ,
Kingston, R. I.	6 Sept 1956-31 Dec 1956	T <sub>O</sub> •
Ambrose Lightship	11 Dec 1955-30 Nov 1956	T <sub>01</sub> , T <sub>301</sub> , T <sub>501</sub> , T <sub>951</sub> ,
		S <sub>01</sub> , S951
Barnegat Lightship	14 Dec 1955-16 Dec 1956	To1, T301, T501, T701,
		S <sub>01</sub> , S <sub>701</sub>
Five Fathom Bank Lightship	15 Dec 1955-31 Dec 1956	<sup>T</sup> o;, <sup>T</sup> 30;, <sup>T</sup> 50;, <sup>T</sup> 85;,
		Sot , S851

Station	Period	Data
Winter Quarter Lightship	1 Dec 1955-31 Dec 1956	Tor, T30r, T50r, T95r,
		S <sub>01</sub> , S <sub>951</sub>
Chesapeake Lightship	28 Nov 1955-31 Dec 1956	T <sub>0</sub> , T <sub>30</sub> , T <sub>50</sub> , T <sub>65</sub> ,
		S <sub>01</sub> , S <sub>651</sub>
Diamond Shoals Lightship	29 Nov 1955-29 Dec 1956	Toi, T301, T501, T1001,
		T150', T180', S0', S180'
Frying Pan Shoals Lightship	30 Nov 1955-31 Dec 1956	Toi, T301, T501, T701,
		Sor, S701
Savannah Lightship	18 Jan 1956-31 Dec 1956	Tor, T301, There Sor, She



Figure 1. Locations along the Atlantic Coast reported herein.

	qidetdail dennevel	÷	54.0	58.6	62.7	72.4	79.9	82.9	83.6	80.2	74.0	64.1	58.6	I
qinstagil sleods and gaiving			62.3	60.7	63.4	70.7	76.9	80.2	80.7	79.6	76.2	68.14	68.4	70.8
	ατίατης είκοης brometa	47.2	59.0	56.4	63.4	6• 69	76.6	79 <b>.</b> 9	17.1	76.6	68.9	66.7	62.7	67.0
1956	qinstngul sikeqused	39.0	0.14	144.1	48.0	56.5	69.7	73.1	76.2	72.0	64.0	55.7	53.4	57.7
s for	qinstagil retrsug retriW	lio.9	40.1	רי1.7	44.44	51.8	64.7	71. <sup>1</sup>	75.5	71.7	63.2	58.0	52.0	56.3
l Mean	qinatagil Ans? montaf svif	40.0	38.9	40.2	144.14	51.6	63.9	69.3	72.5	70.7	63.1	57.1	51.0	55.2
Annua	qinsthgil Jiganned	38.6	39.1	38.9	42.2	50.5	ł	70.2	71.7	70.5	ł	55.2	I	I
ly and	qirdsing il scordmA	t	ι	38.2	11.L.I.	48.7	60.8	68.2	71.6	68.3	60.9	55.9	I.	k
Mon th.	notegain	ł	i.	ł	ł	I	I	I	ł	63.9	56.3	50.4	42.1	ı
ures -	gidedfigid sbressug	I	ł	35.7	ין • דין	48.6	57.3	63.9	65.6	64 <b>.</b> 6	57 °9	53.4	47.2	I
nperat	sbooW sbooW	32.3	33.8	35.3	9°.11	49.8	60.9	68.0	70.1	66.5	58.6	51.7	43.8	51.0
ter Te	qinstngil texturnsN	7. בון	40.4	38.9	l;0.l4	45.5	52.3	57.9	60.4	65.2	60.2	55.1	I	I
ace Wa	Georges Shoal	I	1	I	t	43.9	50.5	56.1	58.9	5° ° 6	57.6	53.8	48.9	ł
Surf	qifistdgil notsoa	37.9	36.5	36.5	39.8	44.8	54.7	61.0	64.2	58.7	54.1	50.1	44.14	48.6
	qidsing il bastiroq	38.1	38.8	36.2	38.8	44.2	50 <b>.</b> R	59.1	58.5	56.7	52.4	48.8	lı3.9	47.2
	neneM bnerd	.35.7	32.8	32.9	40.8	1,14.8	f0.6	53.7	55.7	52.1	49.6	44.2	38.4	44.3
		Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Iul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	Ann

Table 1.

5

This is the first time that it has been possible to present a synoptic description of the temperature and salinity regime surface to bottom for the east coast of the United States. Rathbun (1887) and Parr (1933) have previously described and discussed the surface temperatures along this same coastline for earlier periods. Bumpus, 1957, has tabulated the monthly and annual means of all the available surface temperature data for the period of record.

We are particularly indebted to the U. S. Coast Guard personnel manning the lightships for their careful participation in this responsibility which is in addition to their regular chores; to Mr. Edward Green at Grand Harbour, Grand Manan; Mr. George Ferris at Woods Hole; Mr. Steacy Hicks at Kingston, R. I., and the 12th Weather Squadron USAF at Georges Shoal and Otis AFB.

We are desirous of continuing the collection and publication of these data on an annual basis. We should be glad to include data of comparable nature from other locations were they available.

This work was supported by the U. S. Fish and Wildlife Service under Contract No. 14-19-008-2377 with the Woods Hole Oceanographic Institution.

#### Commentary

We have attempted below in the commentary for each station to point out the obvious features which characterize in general the hydrographic conditions during the year 1956. Obviously the biological investigator concerned with a particular group of plants or animals, or a more prescribed area, may wish to look to the data for more details than we have generalized here.

Parr (1933) went into some detail about the reliability of estimating the bottom temperature at lightship positions along the Atlantic Coast from the surface temperatures. He had no continuous records of bottom temperature at these positions. We now have, for the first time, a diagram of the surface and bottom temperature throughout the year (Figure 2) along the string of lightship positions from Portland to Savannah.

The major feature which Parr did not discuss is the displacement of the maximum bottom temperature to much later than the time of maximum surface temperature; from one to three months later at all locations from Diamond Shoals northward except Georges Shoals where the water is always isothermal. Because the thermocline is so weakly developed on the shelf south of Hatteras the time of maximum temperature is practically the same at the bottom as at the surface.





#### Grand Harbour, Grand Manan

The monthly means tabulated here suggest that the temperatures in Grand Harbour are lower during the winter months and higher during the summer months than those recorded at Southwest Head, Grand Manan, almost eight miles away during the period 1929-1936 (Hachey, 1939). The annual mean temperatures are almost the same for both places.

Temperature fluctuations at Grand Harbour are subject to day to day variations of several degrees due to the broad expanse of shallow water where extreme heating or cooling may take place, the large tidal range and broad opening to the South and thoroughfare to the northeast permit substantial exchange with the open sea dependent on the wind and tide.



Figure 3. Grand Harbor, Grand Manan, 1956 (thin line); Southwest Head, Grand Manan, 1929-1936 (dashed line).

Table 2

Surface Temperature oF - 1955

GRAND HARBOUR, GRAND MANAN, N. B., CANADA

1410,010,81N. 660144.61W.

Dec. Ann.	22 22 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 2	34.3
Nov	345333333333333333455555 34533333333333	l42 <b>.</b> 8
Oct.	4848888 88488888888888888888888888 2. 20 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2.	50 <b>.</b> 8
Sept.	28002288888888888888888888888888888888	56.2
Aug.	%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%	62.5
July		
June		
May		
Apr.		
Mar.		
Feb.		
Jan.		
Month Day	uowanoe@o2445445858585858884	lean
	9	-

\*Observations taken in shallow water about one mile up the west side of the harbor from Grand Harbour Light. One reading per day, courtesy Mr. Edward Green.

Mean

		Ann		44.3
		Dec	333366877 333366877 333366877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 39877 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 397777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 3977777 39777777 3977777 39777777 39777777 39777777 39777777 39777777 39777777 39777777 39777777 39777777 39777777 397777777 3977777777	38°4
6 <sup>,</sup> 44,6 <sup>,</sup> W		Nov	55555555555555555555555555555555555555	444 <b>.</b> 2
8'N. 6		Oct.		49.6
111,010		Sept.	ੑੑਲ਼ਫ਼ਫ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ਸ਼ਜ਼ ੑੑੑੑੑ੶ਲ਼੶੶੶ੑੑ੶ੑੑ੶ੑੑਲ਼ਫ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ਫ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ਸ਼ਜ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ੑੑਫ਼ੑੑਫ਼ਫ਼ਫ਼ਫ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ ੑੑੑ੶ੑੑੑ੶ੑੑੑ੶ੑੑੑ੶ੑੑੑ	52.1
	<u>: - 1956</u>	Aug.	СССССССССССССССССССССССССССССССССССС	55.7
	rature <sup>o</sup> l	July	ਲ਼ਖ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ਖ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ਸ਼ਲ਼ਖ਼ਸ਼ੑਲ਼ਲ਼ੵਲ਼ਖ਼ੵੑਲ਼ਲ਼ ਲ਼ਲ਼੶੶ਲ਼ਫ਼੶੶ਲ਼ਲ਼੶ਖ਼ਜ਼ਲ਼ਫ਼੶੶ਲ਼੶੶੶ਖ਼ਲ਼ਜ਼ਫ਼	53.7
	e Tempe.	June	<sup>44</sup> <sup>44</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup> <sup>45</sup>	50.6
CANADA	Surfac	May	862427466675757575757575757575757575755555 8666477555555555555555555555555555555555	44.8
, N. B.,		Apr.	555555 55333333665553558 55233333386663335 5556555333333333333333333	40 <b>.</b> 8
ND MANAN		Mar.	88899999999999999999999999999999999999	32.9
our, GRAI		Feb.	8888888888 88888888 7 777 7 8 8 8 8 8 8	32.8
AND HARB		Jan.	аладала бала бала ала баба ала ала ала ала а	35.7
GR		Month	₩%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%	Mean

Table 2 (cont.)

#### Portland Lightship

Surface temperatures for 1956 were, on the whole, warmer than the means for the period 1925-1941, but cooler than the means for 1947-1956. (Bumbus, 1957).

Minimum temperatures occurred during the latter two-thirds of January with temperatures of slightly less than  $37^{\circ}F$  and during the last third of March at less than  $36^{\circ}F$ . By mid-April, a thermocline had begun to develop which reached a maximum in mid-August with surface temperatures in the high 50's and bottom temperatures in the low 40's. During the first third of September, the bottom temperatures suddenly increased 7 or  $8^{\circ}F$  and remained high, ca.  $48^{\circ}F$ , until mid-November when temperatures at the surface had dropped to such a level that complete turnover was taking place in the water column. Throughout the remainder of the year, temperatures between the surface and bottom were within a degree of each other, the surface being slightly cooler.

The year commenced with surface and bottom salinity at approximately  $33^{\circ}/00$ . The salinity gradually declined toward the end of March to ca.32°/00. Beginning in April, the surface salinity lowered abruptly, reaching a minimum of 29°/00 during the first third of May. Surface salinity tended to remain less than  $31^{\circ}/00$  until August, followed by a gradual increase to  $32.5^{\circ}/00$  at year end.

Bottom salinities tended to remain at about  $32^{\circ}/00$  between April and August but descended to less than  $31^{\circ}/00$  during the first third of May and again during the last half of July whereupon bottom salinities remained slightly higher than surface salinities until the last third of December.



Figure 4. Portland Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1947-1956)

PORTLAND	LIGHT	SHIP 4	1°31.6 °	N. 70 <sup>0</sup> 0	5.5'W.	Depth of w	vater - ]	150 fee <b>t</b>
			Dec	cember :	1955			
		Tempe	rature	°F		Salinit	y °/00	
Depth Day	0 1	301	501	100 '	150'	0 1	1501	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10								
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	43.5 43.3 42.5 41.	43.1	43 <b>.</b> 2	43.4	البلان 	32.92 32.85 33.26 .58	,	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	43.4 39. 41.9 42.1 41.5 41.3 42.1 45. 42.3 42.0	43.5 11.9 12.0 11.2 11.9 11.9 11.9 12.3	43.5 41.9 41.0 42.1	43.4 	43.5 42.0 40.9 42.1	.39 33.27 32.95 .99 .91 32.96 33.05 .14 .25 33.16	- 32.98 - - - - 33.09	

Table 3

Mean

....

PORTIAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

January 1956

Temperature °F

Salinity º/00

Depth Day	01	30'	50'	100'	150'	01	150'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	38.9 40.1 40.9 41.1 40.5 40.	39.2 40.2 40.9 40.8	39.1 40.2 40.9 40.7 - -	40.2 40.9 40.4 - - -	40.2 40.4	32.97 33.02 .11 .10 .15 .07 - -	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	40.7 38.1 38.1 42.5 36.7 36.5 36.2	- - - 37.0 36.5 36.7	- - - 37.2 36.4 36.9	- - - - 37.2 37.5 37.3	- - - 37.1 38.0 38.0	.07 33.03 - - 32.19 .58 32.08 31.92	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	36.4 37.2 35.0 36.8 35.9 37.9 35.6 35.5 - 37.5 38.5	36.8 36.9 38.5 36.8 36.1 38.1 - -	37.7 37.2 38.9 36.9 39.1 38.1 - -	38.3 38.6 39.6 39.9 39.4 39.4 - -	39.0 39.4 39.4 40.0 39.9 40.4 - -	.82 .77 31.62 32.34 .26 .56 .58 .68 - .49 .69	32.89
Mean	38.1	38.0	38.4	39.1	39.3	32.56	32.89

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

### February 1956

Temperature OF

Salinity º/oo

Depth							
Day	0'	30'	50 '	100'	150'	01	150'
1	39.1	39.1	39.0	39.0	39.3	32.26	-
2	39.0	39.0	39.0	39.4	39.8	.37	-
<u>ل</u> و	38.8	38.8	38.8	39.0	39.2	•35	32.46
5	30.5	30•1 -	39 <b>.</b> 0	37•2 -	_	•~1 -	_
7	-	- 	- 	<u> </u>	-	-	-
0 9	30.1 39.0	30.1 38.8	38.5	38.8	39 <b>.1</b> 39 <b>.</b> 2	•24 •26	-
10	39.0	38.8	38.5	38.9	39.8	<u>.</u> 41	-
11	39.9	39.9	40.3	40.5	40.6	•70	-
12	39 8	39.9	).0.2	10.5	40.5	- 50	-
14	39.5	39.8	39.9	40.0	39.7	.15	-
15 16	38.1 38.1	38.8 38.8	38.9 39.0	38.9 39.1	39.0 39.1	.17 .17	-
17	38.7	39.0	39.1	40.0	-	<u> </u>	-
18 19	39 <b>.</b> 1	39 <b>.</b> 1	39.2 39.5	39.5 39.5	39.8	•11 •17	32.34
20	38.5	38.8	39.0	39.0	39.2	.40	-
21	38.5	38.7	39.0	39.8	40.0	.14	-
22	38.4	38.5	38.6	39 <b>.</b> 1	39.5	.19 13	-
24	37.9	37.9	37.9	38.9	39.9	•=	-
25	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
27	-	_	_	_	-	-	-
28 29	37.9	37.9	37.9	38.0	39.3	32.37	32,39
30		210/	2(0)	J			2-427
31							
Mean	38.8	38.9	38.9	39.4	39.6	32.30	32.40

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

### March 1956

		Temp	perature	∍ ° <sub>F</sub>		Salini	ty °/oo
Depth Day	0 1	30'	50'	100'	150'	0 1	150'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	37.5 37.8 37.1 37.0 36.6 36.8	37.5 37.6 37.1 37.1 37.0 36.8	37.7 37.5 37.1 37.2 37.0 36.8	38.0 37.5 37.7 37.8 37.6 37.2 - - 37.7	38.1 37.6 38.0 - 37.6 37.8	32.37 .36 .29 .26 .27 .25 - .25 - .25	- 32.53 - - - -
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	36.8 37.1 36.5 36.7 36.2 36.5 - 36.6	36.8 37.1 36.6 36.7 36.2 36.7 36.6	36.9 37.2 36.5 36.8 36.4 36.4 36.7 36.6	37.4 37.7 36.8 36.9 37.0 36.7 36.6	38.1 38.5 37.8 37.9 37.8 36.8 - -	.11 .17 .17 .18 .05 - .25 -	32.37 - - - 32.24 -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	35.6 35.7 36.7 35.4 34.7 34.8 34.5 35.0 34.9 35.0	35.6 35.7 36.3 35.4 34.2 34.5 34.4 34.8 34.9 35.0	35.7 35.8 36.1 35.4 34.9 34.9 34.9 34.4 34.8 34.9 35.5	35.8 35.8 36.0 35.5 35.2 35.2 35.2 35.2 35.2 35.9 36.3	35.9 35.8 36.0 35.8 35.9 36.1 36.3 36.4 36.3 36.4	22 14 80 32.15 31.74 .73 .86 .84 .85 31.79	-
Mean	36.2	36.1	36.2	36.6	37.0	32.13	32,38

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

### April 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Salinity º/oo

Depth							
Day	0 *	30 '	50 '	100'	150'	01	150'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	35.2 35.9 36.0 36.4 36.8 38.1 37.0 - 36.0 38.9	35.0 35.3 35.8 36.0 36.4 37.0 36.9 35.9 38.1	35.0 35.1 35.4 35.8 35.6 36.3 36.2 35.9 38.0	36.1 36.2 36.4 35.6 36.3 36.4 36.3 35.7 37.9	36.6 36.7 36.6 36.9 36.8 35.5 37.9	31.87 32.23 31.81 .70 .58 31.68 32.48 	32.84
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	38.0 38.1 39.1 38.2 40.1 - 40.3 41.1 41.9	36.1 36.3 36.9 36.8 37.1 	35.9 35.9 36.1 36.3 36.6 - 37.7 37.4 36.9	36.0 35.9 36.0 36.3 36.1 - 36.6 36.9 36.8	36.0 35.9 36.0 36.1 36.0 - 36.4 36.5 36.7	29.50 29.64 30.66 65 64 - 28 30.18 29.11	32.15
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	42.1 41.1 38.7 39.1 39.7 39.8 39.8 39.8 - 41. 40.1	40.7 37.1 38.3 38.5 38.7 39.3 37.3 -	37.3 37.1 36.9 37.2 37.1 37.2 36.8	36.9 36.7 36.8 37.1 36.9 37.1 36.9	36.9 36.7 36.8 37.1 36.9 37.1 37.0 - 37.1	27.43 29.34 30.65 .63 .23 .33 .53 30.64 31.23	32.19
Mean	38.8	37.3	36.6	36.5	36.6	30.69	32.29

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

### May 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Salinity 0/00

Donth							
Day	01	301	50 '	100'	150'	01	150'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	41.5 42.2 43.3 45.6 43.3 44. 43.8 43.2 44.2	38.0 41.1 43.6 40.8 42.4 41.4 42.8 43.4	37.8 38.8 38.4 38.0 39.7 39.7 39.6 39.6	36.8 37.1 37.7 37.2 37.2 37.8 38.2 38.8	36.8 37.2 37.0 37.0 37.0	29.89 28.03 28.86 29.19 25.18 28.62 28.15 29.69 30.19	30.70
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	43.2 43.6 43.5 44.1 44.1 44.0 45.0	40.7 43.5 41.6 42.3 43.8 43.9 44.0 44.7	40.4 40.0 41.2 39.8 40.3 42.6 43.6 43.1 44.4	39.1 38.1 38.8 38.5 39.8 38.6 40.0 38.9 40.2	38.1 38.0 39.7 38.3	31.17 29.77 30.36 30.54 29.96 30.49 .75 .60	31.91
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	46.4 46.5 45.4 46.0 45.8 47.7	45.1 45.0 45.1 45.2 45.4 46.2	42.6 43.0 - 40.7 44.7 45.2 44.7	40.0 40.2 - 39.7 41.1 41.9 40.3	39.1 39.0 - 38.1 39.6 40.5 39.6	.61 .88 .73 30.87 31.82	
Mean	山。2	43.1	41.2	39.0	38.4	29.83	31.30

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

#### June 1956

Temperature <sup>O</sup>F

Salinity 0/00

Depth Day	01	30 <b>'</b>	50'	100'	150'	01	150'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	45.6 45. 45. 46.6 47.8 46.8 48.0 47.5	42.5 42.0 41.5 41.3 42.1 42.7	40.4 	37.1 37.2 39.4 38.7 39.9 39.3	37.0 	30.27 .16 .66 30.44 29.52 30.22	- 32.12 - - -
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	44.1 46.9 52.2 46.5 56.8 50.2 55.3 51.6 54. 52.9	42.5 41.9 43.4 44.2 44.2 47.6 47.6 47.1 47.0 52.1	42.5 42.2 42.0 43.0 42.9 45.5 45.7 45.1	41.4 41.5 42.1 42.0 44.5 43.9	40.1 43.0 42.1	31.06 30.41 28.60 29.91 29.90 30.61 28.40 30.23 31.08 30.18	31.90
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	51.0 53.4 53.4 53.8 54.0 55.5 55.4 54.7 54.5 54.2	50.0 49.6 45.5 49.5 50.9 46.7 50.3 44.4	45.6 43.8 44.7 44.2 44.0 44.1 45.4 42.1	- 41.4 42.7 42.7 41.7 41.9 41.8	- 39.2 39.9 - 40.1	30.48 30.37 30.21 30.53 .52 30.52 29.66 29.78 30.70 30.66	- 31.44
Mean	50.8	45.6	43.0	ы.1	39.4	30.19	31.82

.

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

### July 1956

Temperature oF

Salinity 0/00

Dep th Day	0 *	30 '	50'	100'	150'	01	1501
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	58.2 53.9 56.0 55.2 57.9 59.0	49.7 52.3 45.6 50.6 53.0 56.0	44.7 45.3 43.8 43.0 46.6 47.1	42.4 42.7 42.1 39.5 42.0 42.7	41.7 41.5 - 41.0 - -	30.74 .98 .13 .13 .13	31.92
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	57.1 58.0 - 57.6 59.7 57.8 60.5 60.0 61.8	51.2 52.8 - 56.8 57.4 56.9 56.8 51.7 53.6	48.7 47.9 - 49.6 47.0 46.9 51.0 48.0 48.3	44.0 44.6 - 43.8 43.7 43.8 41.7 44.9	42.4 42.5 - 42.8 - - -	31.03 30.82 - 30.79 .87 .85 .77 30.91 29.00	30.85
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	64.6 58.0 56.0 60. 59. 60. 63.3 62. 61. 62.	51.2 48.1 50.5 51.2 57.7	47.0 46.9 47.6 49.1 - 50.0	44.8 44.3 45.0 - 45.1	42.0	31.98 29.67 29.28 31.10 30.77 .76 .35 .33 .07 30.25	30.74
Mean	59.1	52.8	47.3	43.4	(42.0)	30.65	31.38

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

#### August 1956

Temperature OF

Salinity 0/00

Depth	01	201	ro t	1001	1501	01	
Day	0.	30.	50.	T00.	190.	0.	150.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	61.8 61.0 57.0 55.2 57. 59. 57.8 57.8	<b>55.3</b> 54.5 49.3 48.6 - 49.0 50.2 51.7	52.6 47.8 45.5 45.9 - 46.7 47.0 49.5	45.2 42.0 41.3 42.3 - 43.0 42.9 44.3	40.0 40.0 41.0	30.72 30.82 31.07 .15 .78 31.23 30.25 31.143 .82	32.06
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	56.5 59.0 - - 58.5 61.2 62.0 58.5	48.9 50.2 - 53.0 55.0 52.4 51.0	47.0 47.9 - 48.0 51.2 49.3 48.3	43.8 44.0 - 43.3 46.8 45.0 43.6	42.1	.10 31.42 30.96 .85 30.59 31.44	32.05
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	63. 56.0 54.5 54.9 60. 57. 56.5 60. 60.	48.0 48.7 47.8 - - -	47.7 46.8 45.0 - - -	41.8 42.3 43.0	- - - - - - - -	.35 .48 .35 .03 .56 .57 .39 31.22	- 31.46 -
Mean	58.5	50.8	47.9	43.4	40.7	31.20	31.94

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

### September 1956

		Temper	rature 9	ÞF		Salinit	y °/00
Depth Day	01	30 '	50'	100'	1501	0 1	150'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	61.7 62.8 62.2 64.0 60.9 62.0 62.0 59.8 57.5 56.5	60.7 60.5 60.1 61.0 57.2 58.0 58.8 58.4 57.2 55.1	59.7 57.3 58.3 58.9 54.5 56.8 56.1 54.5 55.0 53.8	50.0 49.1 49.8 51.7 50.7 53.3 51.2 50.9 50.9 49.1	48.0 48.7 47.8 49.0 48.5 50.0 48.9 48.6 48.0 48.0 47.0	31.64 .65 .55 .18 .67 .19 .17 .67 .37 .46	32.08
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	55.4 59.7 57.0 56.7 55.8 53.1 56.5 56.0 55.8 56.0 55.8 54.0	53.2 55.3 54.9 56.3 55.5 52.8 56.0 54.8 53.9	51.6 53.5 53.2 50.8 53.2 50.3 55.7 52.6 52.7	46.1 51.1 50.6 47.1 47.9 46.4 50.2 49.5 49.5	48.6 46.2 46.9 44.3 49.0 48.7 48.5	.16 .48 .31 .45 .59 .58 .59 .63 .56 .39	- - 32.35 - -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	52.9 53.1 53.3 54.7 55.0 54.4 51.8 51.9 52.2 53.5	52.9 52.3 52.9 54.6 54.2 54.0 51.8 51.6 51.8 52.2	51.7 49.0 53.3 53.8 53.6 51.7 51.5 51.7 52.0	48.1 47.9 48.6 50.4 19.7 50.4 49.7 49.0 49.2 50.2	47.3 46.9 47.2 49.2 47.9 48.9 47.0 47.5 47.5 47.5	.61 .74 .66 .68 .80 .82 .58 .42 .41 31.21	32.35 - - 32.33
Mean	56.7	55 <b>.</b> L	53.7	49.6	48.0	31.51	32.29

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

## October 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Salinity 0/00

Depth	01	301	501	1001	1501	01	1501
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	54.9 54.9 54.2 52.8 53.2 53.0 53.6 47.9 53.9 48.1	53.9 52.7 54.1 52.5 53.0 52.2 53.1 47.8 53.8 47.6	53.2 52.2 53.8 50.9 52.9 52.5 52.8 47.2 53.1 47.1	51.3 51.5 51.3 49.1 51.1 50.5 50.4 49.3 43.8	50.0 48.9 47.4 47.9 - 47.9	31.08 .35 .46 .55 .82 .86 .69 .69 .64 31.85	32.42
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	53.0 52.0 55.2 53.3 53.4 53.4	52.9 52.0 54.0 53.0 52.2 52.2	52.8 51.7 53.1 52.4 51.1 51.9	49.1 48.7 51.5 49.0 48.3 49.0	48.2 46.7 50.0 47.5 48.0 47.2	31.94 .78 .66 .95 .89 31.64 32.00	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	52.0 52.3 52.9 50.7 51.0 50.7 51.8 50.8	51.8 52.0 52.8 50.8 50.5 50.5 50.5 50.5 50.8	51.8 51.4 52.3 50.8 51.0 49.9 51.3 50.1	48.9 48.8 50.3 50.9 51.0 50.2 51.5 50.0	47.4 47.1 48.6 50.4 50.0 49.6 50.0 47.7	31.98 .88 .95	
Mean	52.4	52.0	51.6	49.6	48.4	31.74	(32.42)

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

### November 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Salinity º/00

Depth Day	01	301	50 '	100'	150'	01	150'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	51.1 50.7 50.6 50.5 50.4 50.9 51.3	50.8 50.4 50.2 50.2 50.2 50.2 50.8 51.2	50.7 50.3 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.0 50.7 50.9	50.1 50.2 49.7 49.7 49.4 50.0 49.9	48.5 	31.63 - 31.97 30.10 31.68 31.59 32.00	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	49.0 50.1 48.h 49.6 49.2 - 48.	49.0 50.0 48.3 49.6 49.1	49.3 49.8 48.3 49.2 49.0	49.4 50.0 49.0 49.2 48.6	47.6 49.0 48.7 47.8	.11 -28 .16 .51 .18 - .36	32.19
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	- 47.1 46.2 - 46.3 44. 45.4	- 47.1 46.2 - 46.4 45.4	47.1 46.3 46.4 45.5	47.4 47.0 46.3 46.4	- 47.3 47.5 - 46.1 46.6	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	
Mean	48.8	49.1	49.0	48.9	47.9	32.09	32.41

PORTLAND LIGHTSHIP 43°31.6'N. 70°05.5'W. Depth of water - 150 feet

### December 1956

		Tempe	erature	of		Salinit	y °/00
Depth Day	01	30 *	50 <b>'</b>	100'	1501	0 ;	150'
1 2	山。3 山。2	44.9 45.1	45.0 45.3	45.0 46.0	45 <b>.7</b> 46 <b>.</b> 3	32.38 .46	32.84
3456	- 114.0	- 114.2	- 14.3	45.0	- 45.5	-	
7 8 9 10	45.0 ЦЦ.2 ЦЦ.Ц	45.0 44.3 44.4	45.0 44.5 44.3	45.1 44.9 - 44.3	46.1 44.9 44.8	• 32 - - • 44	
11 12 13 14 15	43.8 44.0 43.9	43.8 44.0 43.9	43.9 44.0 43.9	45.0 44.9 44.5	45.8 45.9 45.1	- .15 .30 -	32.98
16 17 18 19 20	43.5 - -	43.9	43.9 _ _	ци. о 	- - -	- - - -	32.39
21 22 23 24 25 26	43.5 - 43.0	43.7 - 43.4	43.9 - 43.8	цц.0 - цц.0	цц. 0 - цц. 0	.53 - - .40	- - 32.44
27 28 29 30 31	43 <b>.</b> 1 - -	43.5 - -	43.5 - -	43.8 	43.9 - -	-48 - -	-
Mean	43.9	44.2	44.3	44.7	45.1	32,38	32.66

#### Boston Lightship

Mean surface temperatures for 1956 exhibited little departure from the means for the period 1925-1941 (Bumpus, 1957) except for the last of May and early June which were several degrees cooler and the last of July and first two-thirds of August which were several degrees warmer than the means for the period of record. The autumn temperatures cooled more slowly than the mean.

Water temperatures at this position ranged from slightly less than 37°F, surface to bottom, in March, to 68°F at the surface in August and almost 52°F at the bottom in October. The thermocline was well developed from mid-June to mid-September.

Surface salinity ranged from  $32.5^{\circ}/00$  in January to  $30.5^{\circ}/00$  in mid-June with recovery to nearly  $32.0^{\circ}/00$  by the end of the year.

Bottom salinities were 1/2 to 3/4  $^{0}$ 00 higher than the surface salinities during the period of thermocline development, but generally tended to follow the surface salinity at each end of the year.



Figure 5. Boston Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1925-1041)

Table 4

BOSTON LIGHTSHIP

#### 1955

		Noven	ber			0		December				
1	Cempera	ture	F		Salinit	7 /00	Tem	perati	ire F		Salinity /00	
Depth Day	0"	30'	50 <b>'</b>	951	0'	95'	01	30'	50 <b>'</b>	<b>9</b> 51	01	95"
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10							47.0 46.9 46.4 45.1 45.1 45.0 44.2 45.7 44.9 44.0	47.0 46.9 46.3 45.1 45.1 45.0 44.1 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.0	46.9 46.2 45.1 45.2 45.0 44.1 45.7 45.0 45.0	46.9 46.9 45.5 45.7 45.0 45.7 45.9 45.9	31.93 .95 27.01 31.80 .82 .86 .86 .92 .93 31.91	-
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	50.1 50.2 50.0 50.2 49.9 48.9 49.3 47.5	50.1 50.2 50.2 50.1 49.9 49.5 49.2 49.0	50.1 50.3 50.3 50.2 50.1 49.7 49.2 49.2	50.6 51.0 50.9 50.4 50.4 49.2 49.2 49.2	31.43 .10 .37 .58 .52 .52 .66 .73		44.7 44.9 44.7 44.5 42.0 43.2 42.9 42.9 42.4 42.0 41.4	44.7 44.9 44.7 44.5 44.3 43.2 42.9 42.9 42.0 41.4	44.7 44.9 44.8 44.6 44.5 43.2 42.9 42.3 42.0 41.4	44.7 44.9 44.9 44.6 44.5 43.2 43.2 43.2 44.0 44.0 44.0	32.01 .03 .12 .12 .12 .12 .08 30.79 32.02 .00 .07	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	48.4 47.4 48.5 48.0 48.4 47.4 46.9 45.4 47.2 47.0	48.6 47.7 48.5 48.0 48.5 47.9 46.9 47.8 47.2 47.0	48.6 47.7 48.5 48.0 48.5 47.9 46.9 48.0 47.2 47.0	48.6 47.7 48.5 48.0 48.6 47.9 46.9 48.0 47.1 47.0	.91 .89 .88 - .89 .88 .91 31.36 32.62 31.89		40.1 39.9 39.2 39.0 39.3 39.7 39.6 40.1 39.7 39.9 39.1	40.1 40.1 39.3 39.1 39.8 40.0 40.0 40.1 39.9 40.1 39.2	40.1 40.1 39.3 39.2 41.0 40.0 40.0 40.0 40.1 39.2	39.9 40.0 39.6 41.0 41.0 40.0 40.0 40.0 40.0 40.2 39.9 39.2	.06 .18 .21 .24 .36 .46 .56 .47 .52 32.51	32.06
Mean	48.3	48.7	48.7	48.8	31.71	-	42.7	42.8	42.8	43.1	31.89	32.36

BOSTON LIGHTSHIP

o o 42 20.4'N. 70 45.5'W. Depth of water - 96 feet

#### 1956

		Janua	ry		February								
	Tempe	rature	o F		Salinit	o y /oo		Tem	peratu	o o ture F Salinity /			o ty /oo
Depth Day	01	301	50 '	951	01	951		0 1	30'	50 1	951	0 1	951
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	39.2 39.0 38.8 38.0 38.8 38.6 38.2 37.5 37.7 36.4	39.3 39.0 38.9 38.0 38.8 38.6 38.3 38.1 37.7 36.8	39.4 39.0 38.9 38.0 38.8 38.6 38.3 38.1 37.7 36.8	39.2 38.7 38.8 40.1 39.0 38.6 38.3 38.2 37.7 36.8	32 52 51 47 45 51 51 55 51 31 41	- 32.94 -		36.9 36.8 36.5 37.0 37.0 36.6 36.0 37.0 36.1 36.5	37.0 37.0 36.6 36.8 37.0 37.0 36.5 37.0 36.5 37.0	37.0 37.1 36.8 36.8 37.1 37.0 37.1 37.0 36.6 37.0	37.5 37.8 39.1 39.0 38.4 37.5 38.0 37.8 37.2 37.3	32.19 .20 .08 .18 .21 .24 .10 .20 .22 .18	32.25 - - 32.35 -
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	39.7 38.7 39.1 38.8 38.9 38.8 38.9 38.7 38.3 37.8	39.9 39.1 39.0 39.0 38.9 39.0 38.8 38.5 38.5	40.0 39.1 39.1 39.0 39.0 39.0 39.1 38.8 38.5 38.5	40.9 39.1 39.1 39.1 39.1 39.1 39.2 38.8 38.7 38.8	.72 .75 .69 .62 .57 .15 .49 .49 .49 .31	33.22 - - 32.50		36.8 36.9 36.7 37.0 37.0 36.7 36.0 37.0 36.9 37.0	37.0 36.5 36.6 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.0	37.0 37.0 36.6 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.0	37.3 37.1 36.6 37.1 37.1 37.1 37.0 37.5 37.2 37.8	.56 .20 .05 .146 .514 .37 .35 .31 .30	32.17
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	37.7 37.9 37.2 36.7 36.6 36.3 36.7 36.7 36.7 37.1 36.5	38.2 37.9 37.6 38.0 37.0 36.7 37.0 37.1 37.1 37.1 37.1	38.2 38.1 38.0 38.1 37.0 36.8 37.1 37.1 37.1 37.5 37.5	38.3 38.9 39.0 38.0 37.9 38.0 38.1 37.8 38.9 37.3	.35 .26 .19 .03 .01 .03 .09 .12 .21 .10 .18	- 32.148 - - -		36.7 36.0 35.8 35.8 36.0 36.5 36.4 36.2 36.0	37.0 37.0 36.6 36.0 35.9 36.8 36.9 36.8 36.0	37.0 37.0 36.6 36.0 36.5 36.9 36.9 37.0 36.0	38.9 38.0 36.8 36.2 37.1 36.9 37.0 37.0 36.0	.32 .45 .42 32.40 31.96 32.37 .39 .41 .43	32.50
Mean	37.9	38.1	38.2	38.6	32.37	32.78		36.5	36.8	36.9	37.4	32.30	32.34

0

March

0

BOSTON LIGHTSHIP

Depth

Day

1

2

3 4

56

7

8

42 20.4 'N. 70 45.5 W.

0

0

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

31.51

April

0

#### 1956

#### Temperature F Salinity /00 Temperature F Salinity /oo 0' 30' 50' 95' 0' 95' 0' 30' 50' 95' 01 951 32.41 36.5 36.2 36.1 36.3 31.92 36.7 36.7 36.6 -.15 . 84 35.5 35.5 35.8 36.4 36.6 37.2 36.2 36.3 -36.0 36.5 31.77 36.0 .16 37.0 36.0 37.0 37.2 36.6 -.21 .38 36.8 36.8 36.8 37.4 37.7 37.0 36.7 36.3 32.16 -36.9 37.0 36.7 37.4 36.3 31.80 37.0 37.0 37.3 -37.8 36.5 32.28 42.0 36.9 36.3 37.0 37.0 37.0 \_ .72 37.0 37.0 37.1 31.96 32.44 37.9 .85 31.99 38.1 38.1 36.4 36.1 36.8 37.1 36.2 36.1 36.9 36.2 37.1 .91 **...**

9 10	36.7 36.8	36.9 36.7	37.0 36.9	36.9 36.9	.36 .31	-	37.4 39.1	37.7 37.1	37.8 37.0	37.8 37.1	•79 •76	-
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	37.0 37.0 36.6 36.5 37.0 37.2 36.7 36.1 36.2 36.0	37.0 37.1 36.8 36.8 37.0 37.2 36.8 36.6 37.0 36.0	37.2 37.1 37.0 37.0 36.9 37.1 36.9 36.6 36.9 36.0	37.2 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.0 37.3 37.0 36.7 37.0 35.8	.36 21 .23 .00 .38 .38 .28 .11 32.10 31.87	32.37	39.4 38.7 39.3 39.3 40.1 39.9 40.9 40.4 41.7 41.8	37.9 38.5 38.3 38.3 39.8 40.1 39.1 39.4 40.3	37.9 38.3 37.9 38.2 38.1 39.0 40.0 38.8 38.9 40.2	37.1 37.2 37.1 37.9 37.5 37.1 37.1 37.0 37.1	.72 .78 .48 31.35 30.91 31.26 .12 .27 .28 .28	31.74
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	36.4 36.8 36.5 36.0 36.0 36.2 36.7 36.7 37.2 36.0 36.0	36.2 36.8 36.4 36.5 36.5 36.2 36.7 36.8 37.0 36.0 36.0	36.0 37.0 36.3 36.8 36.5 36.2 36.7 36.7 36.8 37.0 36.1 36.0	36.8 37.0 36.3 36.8 36.5 36.3 36.9 36.9 36.8 37.0 36.2 36.1	.90 31.98 32.18 .27 .12 .24 .22 .07 .08 32.03 31.90	32.07	40.9 41.2 40.6 40.7 41.3 41.2 41.3 41.3 41.7 42.4 42.5	40.1 41.0 40.7 40.9 40.8 41.1 41.0 41.3 41.9 42.5	39.6 37.2 40.7 40.8 39.9 40.9 39.7 41.3 40.2 41.5	37.1 36.9 37.1 37.1 37.1 37.1 37.1 37.1 37.1	30 31 24 30 85 31 34 30 24 81 67 95 53 30 57	- 31.99 -

Mean 36.5 36.6 36.7 36.8 32.18 32.17 39.8 39.1 38.6 37.0 31.35 31.60

BOSTON LIGHTSHIP

0 42 20.4 'N. 70 45.5 'W. Depth of water - 96 feet

1956

	May						June					
	T	o Temperature F				Salinity /00		Temperature			° F Salinity /oc	
Depth Day	0 ‡	30'	50 '	95 <b>†</b>	01	951	01	30'	501	951	01	951
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	44.0 44.3 44.4 44.9 44.1 43.2 43.4 44.0 44.0 44.0 44.0	43.0 43.3 43.5 43.7 43.9 43.5 43.1 43.8 43.8 43.8 43.8	41.7 42.8 39.6 40.2 41.2 42.0 40.8 43.5 41.0 39.9	37.6 38.2 38.0 38.0 38.1 37.7 38.0 38.1 38.1 38.1	30.69 .75 .81 .79 .85 .74 .87 .91 .71	31.53	48.2 48.7 49.0 50.6 49.5 50.2 51.1 50.8 50.2 51.0	44.4 47.1 46.2 46.9 47.1 46.4 45.5 49.3 50.1 50.7	41.8 43.1 40.5 39.8 41.8 40.9 42.6 43.3 47.9 49.0	39.0 39.0 38.9 39.0 38.8 38.1 38.2 39.0 40.2 44.4	31.71 .59 .57 .41 .05 .01 .03 .24 31.08 30.64	32.10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	45.3 45.6 46.5 45.6 45.7 46.0 45.2 44.5 45.0 45.0 46.1	44.0 44.0 44.3 45.5 45.2 45.3 44.9 44.1 44.5 45.9	40.0 40.6 39.8 42.2 40.3 42.7 44.8 41.5 39.5 40.4	38.0 38.0 38.1 38.7 38.5 38.6 38.6 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.1	.68 .75 .80 30.83 31.07 .13 .08 .15 .82 .22	32.42	51.7 52.7 56.1 56.3 58.8 63.6 60.5 56.1 56.5 57.0	50.4 50.8 51.1 51.3 52.9 55.7 52.8 55.9 54.3	49.7 49.7 50.5 50.6 51.5 52.7 50.2 53.8 - 48.9	43.4 44.0 45.0 45.5 41.5 43.0 43.0	.62 .55 .31 .14 .37 .50 .23 .43 .48 .63	31.33 - - - 31.48
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	45.8 46.0 43.2 45.2 45.6 44.0 44.9 43.5 45.0 44.1 46.6	44.0 44.4 42.8 43.8 43.6 43.6 44.5 44.5 44.5 44.5 44.1 43.4	41.7 39.0 41.9 40.8 42.7 42.7 42.7 42.7 40.2 43.7 43.7 41.3	38.0 38.1 38.1 38.9 38.9 38.9 38.5 38.5 39.0 38.5	27 33 66 55 74 67 63 78 76 31.73	32.22	56.4 56.1 54.9 56.6 57.3 59.3 57.4 58.9 56.8 58.2	55.6 54.1 50.1 52.5 56.1 53.1 51.9 53.1 50.8 48.3	48.5 48.2 47.3 50.2 50.6 47.4 48.2 46.9 45.3 43.3	44.3 43.3 42.8 41.5 41.5 40.8 40.2 40.5 40.5 40.8 41.0	.62 .64 30.62 31.16 30.72 .69 .82 .88 .97 30.94	31.63
Mean	LL: 8	43.9	41.4	38.2	31.17	31.88	54.7	50.8	47.0	L1.5	30.83	31.64
BOSTON LIGHTSHIP

o o 42 20.1 'N. 70 45.5'W. Depth of water - 96 feet

	Ju	ly	0		Q <u>August</u>							
	Τe	emperat	ure H	r	Salini	ty /oo	Te	mperat	ure F		Salini	ty /oo
Depth Day	01	30'	50 <b>'</b>	951	01	951	01	30 '	50 1	951	01	95'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	60.3 56.7 59.0 60.5 60.8 57.1 56.6 59.1 56.7 58.6	48.0 50.0 54.2 51.5 54.9 55.8 53.9 57.2 48.4 46.9	44.3 43.2 43.9 46.0 46.2 47.6 48.3 49.4 43.2 43.7	41.2 41.4 41.8 41.5 41.9 42.1 42.8 42.2 42.4 42.2	30.93 -99 -98 -97 -96 -98 30.97 31.02	31.84 	64.6 65.1 65.7 65.8 65.8 65.4 64.0 64.1 66.9 66.9	57.6 63.9 56.7 60.6 57.1 53.9 63.3 65.2 66.1	49.3 54.2 48.1 50.3 49.9 50.6 57.1 64.7 58.8	43.8 43.9 44.2 43.9 43.8 44.0 46.2 46.1 43.8	30.79 .75 .81 .89 .92 .91 .98 30.97 31.05 31.05	31.66
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	60.9 60.9 62.9 60.6 61.5 61.1 60.5 60.7 61.3 61.8	49.2 50.0 57.5 54.5 53.9 50.3 51.3 52.9 55.0 54.5	43.2 45.6 48.4 47.1 49.2 45.0 45.7 45.1 46.6 44.9	42.8 42.4 42.9 42.6 42.7 41.8 42.0 41.9 41.9 42.1	30.91 .85 .87 .91 .89 .87 .89 .87 .89	31.72	67.3 68.0 67.1 67.7 67.5 66.9 64.9 64.1 68.2 68.1	63.8 60.2 61.0 56.1 57.1 52.2 57.8 53.9 55.2	49.0 52.2 52.0 49.9 49.2 46.4 48.6 49.4 49.3 47.9	44.4 44.2 44.5 45.1 44.8 44.8 44.8 44.2 43.9 44.5	30.97 98 30.99 31.03 .03 .05 .10 .16 .08 .10	31.84
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	62.1 59.3 59.8 61.4 62.3 64.9 63.3 65.7 64.7 65.1 65.5	55.6 47.9 52.2 53.3 54.0 52.5 60.2 56.0 54.7 63.0	46.0 45.0 47.3 45.8 46.2 46.7 46.9 50.5 46.3 49.0 49.3	42.4 42.9 42.8 43.1 42.9 43.1 43.7 43.7 43.5 43.9 43.9 43.9	.95 .97 .92 .93 30.95 31.01 30.93 .29 	31.71	66.3 62.3 63.0 61.2 61.4 60.0 60.5 57.7 59.0 58.1 58.4	53.8 59.5 51.1 52.3 - 47.6 50.4 49.9 53.1	50.6 47.7 46.2 47.2 46.4 48.6 46.7 45.8	44.8 44.4 44.3 44.0 44.3 44.8 45.1 45.2	.05 .12 .22 .20 .22 .29 .36 .31 .40 .48 .26	31.84 - - 31.88
Mean	61.0	53.3	46.3	42.5	30.91	31.76	64.2	56.7	50.2	44.5	31.08	31.76

BOSTON LIGHTSHIP

42°20.4'N. 70°45.5'W. Depth of water - 96 feet

٦.	n	ເ	2
Ŧ	フ	2	ο

		Sept	ember						Octo	ber	*	
	Те	mperat	ure <sup>O</sup> F	2	Salini	.ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Те	mperat	ure <sup>O</sup> F	•	Selinit	y <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	30'	50'	95'	01	951	01	30 '	50 '	951	01	· 951
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	61.4 62.0 61.0 64.0 61.2 62.5 61.2 60.0 59.0 59.1	59.6 55.0 55.0 56.3 59.7 58.8 61.0 59.7 59.0 58.5	49.8 51.7 49.6 47.0 47.3 49.7 48.4 55.5 58.4 58.5	46.0 46.3 45,5 46.0 45.5 46.1 46.0	31.32 .32 .21 .32 .27 31.30 30.90 31.20 .35 .38	31.80	55.1 55.4 54.8 54.9 54.9 54.9 54.9 54.7 54.9 54.6 55.0 54.5	55.0786957553 54.5454555 54.545553	54.50 550 550 550 550 55	54.0 53.2 53.2 51.8 51.8 51.0 51.0 51.0 48.0 48.0 48.0	31.67 .55 .70 .61 .56 .61 .46 .57 .54 .64	31.89 - - 32.00
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	59.0 59.2 59.6 60.0 59.6 59.6 59.2 58.8 58.0	58.3 58.4 58.3 59.3 59.5 59.5 58.5 57.8 57.9	58.2 58.2 57.2 57.8 57.5 58.8 55.3 57.4 50.6	48.7 47.5 47.7 47.0 46.5 46.6 46.1 46.6 46.1	.35 .37 .33 .31 .46 .46 .46 .46 .46 .46	31.82	54.0 53.5 54.0 53.5 53.9 54.4 56.1 56.1 53.1 53.6	53.9 53.2 53.0 53.0 53.5 54.1 55.5 55.1 53.1 52.7	53.9 53.2 53.0 53.0 53.1 53.1 53.1 53.9 53.0 52.7	47.4 48.5 48.2 47.3 47.2 47.2 46.8 47.3 48.2 49.0	.69 .74 .72 .72 .72 .63 .56 .53 .66 .75	- - - 32.06
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	<b>57.0</b> 57.0 57.0 56.6 55.6 55.6 514.5 54.5 54.5 54.5 55.6	56.8 56.4 56.2 56.4 55.4 54.3 54.4 54.2 54.3 54.4 54.9	54.0 56.2 52.9 50.2 55.7 55.0 53.9 54.2 54.8	46.2 45.8 46.0 45.1 46.8 47.8 53.9 54.5	.67 .77 .68 .56 .63 .54 .56 .51 .58 .66 31.73	31.98	54.0 53.5 53.4 53.8 52.9 52.4 53.0 52.9 53.0 52.9 53.0 52.4 53.3	53.0 53.1 53.1 53.8 52.9 52.3 52.8 52.8 52.8 52.8 52.8 52.4 52.3	53.0 52.5 53.1 53.5 52.8 52.3 52.5 52.8 52.3 52.4 52.3	49.7 50.0 49.4 50.8 52.7 52.3 52.5 52.5 52.5 52.2 52.0 51.9	.74 .73 .57 .58 .62 .60 .59 .66 .44 .39	31.76 - - 31.78
Mean	58.7	57.4	54.1	47.1	31.43	31.86	54 <b>.1</b>	53.7	53.5	50.3	21.62	31.90

BOSTON LIGHTSHIP

42°20.4'N. 70°45.5'W. Depth of water - 96 feet

			Nove	ember			December						
		Te	mperat	ture <sup>o</sup> l	7	Salini	ty °/00	Te	emperat	ture H	r 5	alinity	r <sup>0</sup> /00
De	pth Day	01	301	50 <b>'</b>	951	01	951	01	30'	50 '	95 <b>'</b>	0'	95 <b>'</b>
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	53.3 52.8 52.2 52.2 51.9 52.5 52.1 52.1 52.4 52.0 51.1	52.3 52.8 52.2 52.1 51.9 51.9 51.9 51.9 51.9 51.9	52.2 52.8 52.2 51.9 51.8 51.9 51.8 51.9 51.8 51.9	52.0 52.2 52.2 52.0 51.8 51.9 51.4 51.1 50.9	31.28 .52 .67 .61 .73 .63 .36 .30 .59 .74	31.79	47.1 46.9 47.0 46.7 46.0 45.3 45.0 45.0 44.8 45.1 45.1	47.1 46.9 47.0 46.6 45.9 45.6 45.0 44.7 45.1 45.1	47.1 46.9 47.0 45.9 45.9 45.9 45.0 45.0 45.1 45.2	47.1 46.9 46.6 45.9 46.8 47.1 46.2 45.8	31.97 .96 .99 .99 .92 .80 .71 .70 .71 .70 .91	- 31.94 - -
	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	50.4 50.8 50.2 49.9 50.3 50.1 50.0 49.0 49.7 49.2	50.3 50.7 50.2 49.9 49.7 50.1 50.0 49.8 49.6 49.2	50.3 50.7 50.2 49.9 50.1 50.0 49.5 49.5 49.2	50.1 49.2 48.9 49.8 49.9 49.5 48.3 49.4 49.3 49.5	•74 •71 •88 •92 •77 •80 •77 •74 •74	- 32.01 - - -	цц.ц 43.8 43.9 44.0 44.8 46.2 46.2 43.9 41.0 41.4	44.5 43.8 43.9 44.0 44.6 46.1 46.7 43.8 41.0 41.6	45.0 43.9 43.8 44.0 44.7 46.2 46.7 44.1 41.0 41.8	46.0 45.7 45.8 45.7 44.8 46.7 42.4 45.5 41.8 42.3	.78 .62 .63 .79 31.87 .76 .80 .82 .86 .88	32.13 - 31.83 -
	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	49.7 49.7 48.9 48.7 48.6 48.0 46.5 46.5 47.3 47.5	49.7 49.7 48.9 48.7 48.5 47.0 46.7 46.5 46.2 47.5	49.7 49.7 48.9 48.7 48.4 46.9 46.7 46.6 47.2 47.5	49.8 48.1 48.0 48.7 48.0 46.9 47.2 46.8 47.4 47.5	.76 .83 .94 .95 .83 .73 .82 .92 31.99	31.78 - - 31.82	46.5 42.3 43.0 41.4 40.1 44.8 44.5 44.5 44.5 42.2 45.4	46.9 42.3 43.0 41.4 40.1 45.4 45.0 42.2 45.5	47.2 42.3 43.0 41.5 40.2 45.6 46.2 42.2 45.5	47.1 - 43.0 40.9 45.9 46.6 - 42.2 45.7	.91 .95 .94 31.92 32.02 31.58 .96 31.93 32.08	
Mean		50.1	50.0	50.0	49.6	31.73	31.85	44.4	44.5	44.6	45.5	31.85	31.96

#### Ceorges Shoal, Texas Tower #2

Surface water temperature readings commenced on Georges Shoal on 21 April 1956, well after the winter minimum, and surface and bottom salinities are available for short periods from time to time.

Surface temperatures reached slightly over 60°F in mid-September. Values for other depths are not given herein inasmuch as all bathythermograms indicated an isothermal condition.

Surface salinities ranged between 32.3 and  $33.0^{\circ}/00$ . The occasional bottom salinity samples collected yielded salinity values within several hundredths of a  $^{\circ}/00$  or the surface salinity, so it is reasonable to assume the water at this location was completely mixed from top to bottom (56').





#### Table 5

TEXAS TOWER #2 GEORGES SHOAL

41°41'16.3"N. 67°45'36.2"W. Depth of water - 56 feet

#### Surface Temperature °F

#### 1956

	Apri	1	Ma	<u>y</u>	Jui	<u>ne</u>	Ju	y.	Augu	lst
Month Day	Temp	Sal	Temp	Sal	Temp	Sal	Temp	Sal	Temp	Sal
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10			42.3 42.5 42.3 42.4 42.2 42.4 42.5 42.4 42.5 42.4 42.9 43.4	32.83 .78 .76 .80 .80 .76 .78 .79 .77 32.77	48.1 48.1 49.0 49.0 49.0 49.0 49.7 49.7 49.7 49.2	32.60 .66 .65 .64 .58 .66 .62 .56 .56	53.4 54.0 55.9 55.9 55.8 55.6 55.3 54.1 53.8		59.6 59.0 58.4 59.5 59.7 59.6 59.0 58.6 58.9 58.1	32.37 .37 .38 .37 .36 .34 .32 .32 .34
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20			43.2 42.6 43.6 42.3 42.4 42.7 43.9 43.2 43.8 44.3		49.0 48.9 50.4 51.1 50.4 51.6 52.6 52.5 50.4 50.2	.70 .56 32.56 - - - - -	55 4 55 2 55 9 56 1 56 3 56 5 57 8 58 0 56 6 56 6		56.2 56.4 57.0 59.7 58.9 58.3 58.3 59.2 59.5 59.7	.36 .37 .35 .36 .37 .34 .32 .31 .32 .32
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	42.5 42.5 42.8 42.8 42. 42. 42. 42. 42. 42. 42. 42. 42. 42.	- 32.81 .76 .78 .78 .77 .73	44.4 44.8 45.4 45.5 45.3 46.7 47.2 45.8 46.4 47.7	- - - 32.61 .70 32.64	50.0 50.1 50.8 51.2 51.0 52.1 52.1 52.5 53.6 53.6		56.8 56.5 56.2 56.2 56.2 56.2 56.2 56.2 56.1 56.1 55.8 57.0 58.5 59.2		58.4 58.5 59.1 59.5 60.0 59.4 59.1 59.1 59.2 59.2	.30 .30 .31 .27 .26 .28 .29 .29 .29 .29 .29
Mean	-	-	43.9	-	50.5	-	56.1	· -	58.9	32.33

Water Temperatures means of four observations per day, courtesy 12th Wea. Sqdn., USAF. Water samples collected by U. S. N., Hydrographic Office, one per day.

TEXAS TOWER #2 GEORGES SHOAL

TEXAS TOWER #2 41°41'16.3"N. 67°45'36.2"W. Depth of water - 56 feet

#### Surface Temperature °F

	Sep	ot.	001	τ <u>.</u>	NOV	<u> </u>	Dec	<u>.</u>
Month Day	Temp	Sal	Temp	Sal	Temp	Sal	Temp	Sal
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	59.3 60.2 60.4 60.3 60.7 60.1 60.6 60.1 59.1 58.7	32.30 .30 .29 .30 32.38 - - -	59.8 59.6 59.4 59.1 58.8 57.8 58.7 58.7 58.5 58.8 58.2		56.8 55.1 55.2 55.1 54.9 55.7 55.7 55.1 54.0	32.30 .28 .30 - .47 .31 .35 .37 .44 .46	51.1 50.3 50.9 51.5 48.8 49.5 50.4 50.3 49.2 48.7	32.94 83 82 84 84 84 84 82 85 85 85
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	59.4 59.8 60.2 60.7 60.2 60.0 60.7 60.5 59.8 60.6		56.1 56.0 57.1 57.6 58.2 58.3 58.2 58.2 58.2 57.2 56.4		53.4 54.2 53.4 53.4 54.8 54.8 54.8 54.8 54.8 52.2	.54 .52 .66 .53 .49 .61 .66 .64 .57 .76	48.0 49.4 50.0 49.3 49.2 49.2 49.4 49.6 48.0 47.6	.84 .88 32.91 33.02 32.90 32.84
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	60.7 60.6 59.7 59.9 60.1 59.4 58.4 58.4 58.7 59.0 59.0		57.6 58.3 58.0 57.4 55.6 55.5 56.2 56.4 56.0 56.4 56.8		53.5 54.2 53.3 50.9 51.4 52.8 52.8 52.8 51.8	.84 .73 .79 .78 .78 32.95 33.04 32.94 32.94	47.4 47.9 47.3 48.2 49.1 47.9 47.9 47.4 47.2 47.6 47.6	
Mean	59.9	-	57.6	-	53.8	32.61	48.9	-

#### Nantucket Shoal Lightship

Note: Nantucket Lightship moved at the first of the year from 40°37 '00"N, 69°18'30"W, a position she had occupied for nearly three years, to 40°33'00"N, 69°28'00"W.

Minimum surface temperatures of 38°F were recorded in early March and maximum temperatures of 70°F were recorded in mid-September.

The whole water column was virtually isothermal during the first five months of the year. The thermocline commenced development in early June and reached its peak in mid-September. Maximum bottom temperatures occurred during the first third of November.

Surface salinity ranged between  $32^{\circ}/00$  and  $34.5^{\circ}/00$ , the minimum occurring in mid-summer and the maximum in mid-September. Bottom salinities were close to the surface salinities for the first two-thirds of the year but were slightly higher during the autumn.



Figure 7. Nantucket Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1947-1952, 8 miles WSW of present position)

#### Table 6

NANTUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'00"W. Depth of water-192 feet

#### January 1956

Temperature °F

Depth Day	01	30'	50 '	100'	150'	180'	0 1	180'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	- 41.7 41.3 41.9 42.1 41.8 42.3	- 41.3 41.3 41.9 42.1 42.1 42.3	- 41.9 41.3 41.9 42.0 41.9 42.3	- - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- 41.9 41.2 41.9 42.0 41.9 42.4	41.9 41.2 41.9 42.0 41.9 42.4	- 32.79 .79 .83 .81 .80 .76	32.80
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	42.0 42.1 41.9 42.4 42.7 42.5 42.8 42.0 42.0 42.0 42.0	42.1 42.1 41.9 42.8 42.8 42.7 42.8 42.1 42.2 42.1	42.1 42.0 42.8 42.8 42.7 42.9 42.9 42.3 42.2 42.1	42.1 42.2 42.2 42.9 42.8 42.7 42.8 42.7 42.8 42.4 42.2 42.1	42.0 42.3 42.2 42.9 42.7 42.7 42.7 42.9 42.5 42.2 42.1	42.0 42.3 42.2 42.8 42.8 42.7 42.9 42.5 42.5 42.2 42.1	.69 .65 .63 .83 .86 .85 .95 .97 .95 .94	- 32.71 - - 32.93
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	42.1 41.5 41.9 41.0 41.5 41.3 40.8 40.4 40.3 40.8	42.2 42.0 41.9 41.4 41.5 41.3 40.8 40.4 40.3 40.9	42.2 42.0 41.9 41.5 41.5 41.3 40.8 41.4 40.4 41.2	42.2 42.1 42.0 41.7 41.5 41.3 41.1 41.2 41.2 41.5	42.2 42.2 41.9 41.7 41.5 41.3 41.2 41.0 41.2 41.5	42.2 42.1 42.0 41.7 41.5 41.3 41.2 41.0 41.1 41.5	.94 .93 .92 .94 .95 .94 .96 .36 .37 .61	32.94
Mean	山.7	41.8	41.9	42.0	42.0	42.0	32.81	32.84

#### February 1956

Temperature <sup>O</sup>F

Salinity 0/00

Depth Day	01	30'	50 '	100'	150'	180'	01	180'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	39.8 40.4 40.7 39.4 39.4 39.5 - 40.2 40.3	40.2 40.4 40.6 39.7 39.4 39.3 - 40.1 40.2	40.1 40.3 40.7 39.7 39.5 39.5 - - 40.1 40.2	40.1 38.9 40.7 39.7 39.7 39.8 - 40.0 40.1	40.2 38.8 40.7 39.5 39.7 40.0 - 39.9 40.1	40.0 38.8 40.7 39.6 39.7 40.0 	32.94 94 96 98 98 96 - - 92 97	32.93
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	41.8 41.5 41.6 41.3 41.5 41.1 40.7 40.7 40.5 40.8	41.7 41.5 41.6 41.3 41.5 41.1 40.7 40.8 40.8	41.7 41.4 41.4 41.3 41.4 41.3 41.4 41.1 40.8 40.8 40.8 40.8	40.8 41.3 40.9 41.2 41.2 41.2 41.1 40.6 40.8 40.4 40.8	40.4 40.7 40.8 41.0 40.9 41.1 40.5 40.7 40.2 40.8	39.3 40.6 40.8 40.9 40.9 40.9 40.7 40.5 40.7 40.2 40.8	.67 .64 .68 .74 .64 .80 .84 .81 .86 .86	32.90
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	40.8 40.3 39.5 39.0 - 40.2 38.8	40.7 40.3 39.7 39.3 - 40.2 39.0	40.7 40.4 39.7 39.4 - 40.1 - 39.0	40.7 40.4 39.6 39.4 - 39.9 - 39.9	40.7 40.4 39.6 39.4 - 39.8 - 38.9	40.7 40.4 39.6 39.4 - 39.8 - 39.8	.87 .99 .99 .99 .82 .82 .32.97	32.82
Mean	40.4	40.4	40.4	40.3	40.2	40.1	32.86	32.87

NANTUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'00"W. Depth of water - 192 feet

## March 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Depth

Salinity º/oo

Day	0 *	30'	50 '	100'	150'	180'	0 1	180'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	38.6 38.3 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.7 38.8 38.3	38.5 38.3 38.0 37.7 37.7 38.4 37.9 37.7	38.5 38.3 38.2 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.4 38.5	38.5 38.3 38.3 38.0 38.2 38.5 38.4 38.3	38.5 38.2 38.3 38.3 38.0 38.2 38.3 38.4 38.5	38.5 38.2 38.3 38.2 38.0 38.2 38.4 38.4 38.4	32.97 .99 .98 32.87 33.04 32.89 .90	- 32.93 - - - 32.94
11 12 13	38.0 38.3 38.4	38.2 38.3 38.4	38 <b>.1</b> 38.3 38.5	38.0 38.3 38.5	38.0 38.4 38.5	38.0 38.4 38.5	.86 .87 .87	- - -
15 16 17 18 19 20	38.7 38.7 39.7 39.6 39.4	38.7 38.8 39.7 39.6 39.4	38.7 38.8 39.7 39.6 39.4	38.7 38.8 39.6 39.5 39.4	38.6 38.8 39.6 39.6 39.4	38.6 38.9 39.6 39.4 39.4	32.88 33.02 .11 .14 .07	33.09
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	39.6 39.4 39.7 39.7 39.2 39.7 39.8 39.5 39.5 39.5 39.3 39.0	39.7 39.2 39.7 39.7 39.8 39.7 39.8 39.5 39.3 39.5 39.3	39.7 39.2 39.7 39.7 39.8 39.7 39.8 39.5 39.5 39.3 39.4 39.2	39.6 39.1 39.7 39.6 39.8 39.7 39.8 39.5 39.5 39.2 39.2 39.3 39.2	39.5 39.1 39.7 39.5 39.6 39.7 39.7 39.5 39.2 39.2 39.2 39.1	39.5 39.0 39.6 39.5 39.5 39.7 39.8 39.5 39.2 39.2 39.2 39.1	15 16 16 05 16 13 10 14 09 33 23	33.11
Mean	38.9	38.9	38.9	38.9	38.9	38.9	33.03	33.00

NA ITUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'00"W. Depth of water - 192 feet

## <sup>A</sup>pril 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Salinity 0/00

Depth Day	01	30'	50 '	100'	150'	1801	0'	180'
12345678	39.4 39.5 39.0 39.0 39.0 39.1 40.0	39.3 38.9 38.9 38.8 39.1 39.0 40.0	39.3 38.9 38.9 38.7 39.1 39.0 40.1	39.2 39.1 38.9 38.7 39.1 39.1 39.9	39.2 39.1 39.0 38.8 - 39.2 39.6	39.2 39.1 39.1 38.9 - 39.3	32.86 .73 .86 .78 .61 .69 .78	
9 10	39.0 40.2	3°.0 40.2	39.0 40.1	39.1 40.0	39.1 40.1	39.1 40.1	.63 .76	32.62
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	40.1 40.0 40.9 41.1 40.4 40.4 39.9 41.0 41.5 40.8	39.9 40.0 40.6 40.5 40.4 39.7 40.2 40.5 40.6	39.9 40.1 40.5 40.3 40.3 40.3 39.5 40.2 40.4 40.5	39.9 40.1 40.4 40.3 40.2 40.3 39.5 40.3 40.4 40.5	39.9 40.0 40.4 40.3 40.2 40.3 39.5 40.5 40.4 40.5	39.9 40.0 40.4 40.3 40.2 40.3 39.8 40.5 40.5 40.4 40.5	.74 .88 32.81 33.02 32.79 .85 .71 .88 .66 .84	32.77
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	40.5 40.7 40.9 41.5 40.9 41.5 40.9 41.3 41.3 41.3 41.3 41.3 41.3	40.5 40.7 40.7 41.1 41.0 41.1 40.9 41.5 41.8	40.5 40.7 41.0 41.0 40.9 40.9 41.5 41.8	40.5 40.5 40.7 40.9 41.0 41.0 41.5 41.5	40.7 40.5 40.8 41.0 41.0 41.0 41.0 41.3 41.5	40.6 40.5 40.9 41.0 41.0 41.0 41.0 41.4	.67 .70 .65 .65 .72 .77 .58 .58 .32 .89	32.65
Mean	40.4	40.2	40.1	40.1	40.2	40.2	32.75	32.68

May 1956

Temperature °F

Depth Day	01	301	501	100'	150'	180'	01	180'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	46.0 45.7 46.0 47.0 47.0 46.4 43.3	45.2 45.2 45.9 45.5 45.7 46.0 46.1 42.7	45.0 45.1 45.9 45.3 45.6 45.8 46.1 42.4	45.0 45.0 45.2 45.2 45.8 45.6 45.1 42.3	45.0 45.1 45.2 45.4 45.4 45.3 45.1 45.1 42.2	45.0 45.1 45.2 45.3 45.2 45.2 45.0 45.0	32.58 .51 .56 .48 .48 .82 .60 .48	- - 33.07 - -
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	43.9 43.0 43.5 44.0 44.0 43.5 44. 44. 46. 45.	43.2 43.0 43.1 43.5 43.3 42.7	43.0 42.9 43.0 43.2 43.2 43.2 42.8	42.8 42.8 43.0 43.1 43.1 43.0 - -	42.8 42.8 43.0 43.1 43.2 43.0 - -	42.8 43.0 43.1 43.1 43.0	• 55 • 48 • 51 • 48 • 148 • 147 • 53 • 52 • 53 • 52	32.47 - - 32.65
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	46.5 47.5 45.5 47.5 47.5 47.5 47.5 46.5 46.5 46.5			-			.54 .57 .49 .52 .59 .42 .38 .40 .36 .46 32.38	32.77
Mean	45.5	-	-	-	-	-	32.51	32.74

NANTUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'00"W. Depth of water - 192 feet

June 1956

Temperature <sup>O</sup>F

Salinity <sup>0</sup>/00

Day	01	30 '	50 '	100'	150'	180'	01	180'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	46.5 48 50 51.5 52 53 55 55 50 52						32.85 .39 .44 .20 .25 .16 .15 .17 .42 .44	32.93 - - 32.84
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	52. 50. 50. 51. 52.0 52.3 52.8 52.7	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 46.9 47.1 47.2 47.0	- - - 46.8 46.9 47.1 47.0	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	-38 -75 -48 -69 -39 -30 -53 -61 -54	32.47
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	54. 55.9 56.6 53.8 54.0 51.2 51.2 51.0 55.9 57.8 57.3	48.9 52.9 53.3 48.9 48.7 48.9 49.4 50.9 50.7 51.0	47.2 49.6 49.7 47.9 48.3 48.5 49.0 49.4 48.9 49.1	47.2 46.2 47.2 47.8 47.8 48.2 48.4 48.4 48.1 48.1 48.5	47.3 46.2 47.3 47.7 47.7 47.9 48.1 48.0 48.0 47.9	47.3 46.2 47.2 47.6 47.7 47.8 48.0 48.0 48.0 48.0 48.1	•56 •54 •19 •33 •26 •26 •30 •33 32•33	- 32.41 - - -
Mean	52.3	-	-	-	-	-	32.41	<b>32.6</b> 6

NANTUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'00"W. Depth of water - 192 feet

## July 1956

Temperature oF

Depth								
Day	01	30'	50 '	100 *	1501	180'	01	180'
1	55.7	49.0	48.7	48.4	47.4	47.0	32.29	32.66
2	57.5 61 0	56.8	10.9	1,8 6	4(•1 ) <sub>17</sub> 1	47.0	•29	-
Ĺ	-	-	-	-		-	-	_
5	56.4	54.1	49.5	48.0	47.9	47.9	.45	-
6	59.0	54.2	49.5	49.0	47.9	46.7	.31	-
8	57.0	50.0	18.7	18.8	118.6	4(•5 )18.5	• 54 • 50	-
9	58.8	58.2	51.0	48.1	48.1	48.1	- <u>44</u>	-
10	58.8	55.4	47.7	47.0	47.1	47.1	.43	-
11	-	_	-	-	_	-	.42	-
12	62.0	52.7	50.1	49.0	47.7	47.5	.22	-
13	54.0	50.6	49.8	48.5	48.2	48.2	•30	-
15	60.0	53.9	50.8	49.1 49.0	40.5	40.5 48.1	-29	32,54
16	60.6	54.0	51.1	48.3	47.5	47.3	.26	-
17	64.1	61.0	55.0	48.4	47.5	47.5	.08	-
10	64.0	52.2	50.6	49 <b>.</b> 1	40.5	48.2	•10	-
20	53.8	50.8	50.2	49.2	49.0	48.9	.23	_
07								
21	57.8	55.0	51.0	1.9.1	1.9.7	118.6	- .)18	32.111
23	54.0	50.9	50.6	49.9	49.1	49.0	.20	-
24	52.7	51.9	50.2	49.8	49.2	49.2	.14	-
25	55.0	51.0	50.5	50.0	49.1	48.3	32.16	-
20	53.5	51.1	51.0	50.0	49.2	り0.0 山9.0	32,21	-
28	58.8	51.4	50.9	50.5	49.1	48.9	.18	-
29	58.8	55.7	51.3	50.4	48.0	47.7	.20	-
30	53.3	52.0	51.3	50.6	49.0	47.8	22	-
TC	77•7	52.5		20.1	47.0	40.1	52.20	-
Mean	57.9	53.1	50.4	49.1	48.3	48.1	32,25	32,60

NANTUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'00"W. Depth of water - 192 feet

## August 1956

Temperature OF

Depth

Day	01	30 '	50 1	100'	150 *	180'	0 1	180'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	62. 57.0 54.3 63.6 64.3 63.5 - 59.7 59.0	53.li 52.3 53.8 61.5 56.3 55.7 - - 58.0 53.1	42.0 51.4 52.9 58.0 52.6 53.0 - 57.4 52.4	51.5 50.5 52.2 49.3 50.1 50.7 - 51.3 52.2	50.8 49.7 49.8 48.8 49.2 49.3 - 51.1 51.6	50.5 49.0 48.1 48.6 49.2 49.3 - 50.9 50.5	32.21 21 21 30 25 24 - - - 35 .38	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	55.7 55.5 55.3 60.5 59.0 55.3 58.0 61.0 62.4	53.3 53.8 54.0 54.8 54.2 52.8 54.5 57.5 62.0	52.3 52.9 52.9 53.0 53.0 52.6 53.3 57.5	52.1 52.8 52.0 52.0 52.5 52.8 52.3 52.0 51.5	51.3 51.9 51.1 51.9 52.1 52.7 51.8 49.6	50.6 50.9 50.8 51.4 52.0 51.0 50.8 49.2 47.2	.38 .38 .38 .36 32.21 31.94 32.22 .29 .36	32.55 - - - 32.148
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	61.3 62.4 59.0 58.0 62.7 63.5 64.9 65.4 65.0	61.2 61.1 60.9 57.9 55.5 57.9 59.2 63.7 62.8 58.7	61.0 61.0 60.5 56.8 54.3 56.0 58.6 59.4 59.9 56.0	49.4 54.0 53.1 53.0 53.3 52.6 53.5 53.0 56.9 53.7	49.1 50.5 50.8 49.8 50.0 48.7 50.3 49.9 50.0 51.0	48.8 50.1 50.4 49.8 50.0 48.3 49.0 48.9 49.3 50.5	-46 -42 -43 -18 -11 -48 -31 -38 -38 -38 -32-35	32.69 
Mean	60.4	57.0	55.3	52.2	50.4	49.8	32.30	32.57

NANTUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'CO"W. Depth of water - 192 feet

## September 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Denth								
Day	0'	30'	50 '	100'	150'	180'	0 1	180 *
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	65.5 59.5 61.5 68. 66. 65.5 65.5 66. 65.5	56.8 54.9 55.2 - - - -	55.7 54.2 54.3 - - - -	54.1 53.7 53.2 - - - - - -	52.0 52.8 52.1 - - - - -	51.1 52.4 51.1 - - - - -	32.41 .25 32.18 33.34 33.05 32.55 32.32 33.89 38.84 34.02	32,40
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	63. 64. 65. 69. 70. 69. 70. 66. 67.						33.85 33.61 33.76 35.10 35.07 35.43 34.72 35.18 34.01 34.22	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	63. 64. 59. 60. 67. 65. 66. 63. 66.					-	33.76 33.65 32.89 32.89 32.77 34.62 34.23 34.83 34.15 34.51	
Mean	65.2	-	-	-	_	-	33.77	-

NANTUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'00"W. Depth of water - 192 feet

## October 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Depth Day	0 1	30 '	50'	100'	150'	180'	01	180'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	66. 65. 64. 64. 64. 59.5 57.7 59.0	- - 59.5 57.9 59.1	- - 59.4 57.9 59.0	- - 59.5 59.0 59.0	- - 59.6 59.1 59.1	- - 59.5 59.1 59.1	34.73 42 12 11 34.35 33.78 .45 .73	33.78
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	59.9 57.1 57.2 59.1 58.8 58.9 58.9 58.1 55.2 58.4	60.1 57.0 57.1 59.1 58.7 58.9 58.1 55.3 58.4	60.2 57.2 57.4 59.2 58.6 59.2 59.1 55.3 58.4	61.9 60.1 58.0 59.5 59.2 60.1 59.7 55.9 58.7	62.9 62.1 58.8 59.3 59.1 60.1 59.3 56.0 58.8	62.9 62.1 58.7 59.5 59.2 60.0 59.2 56.1 58.7	.16 .37 .33 .70 .76 .35 .16 .13	34.83 - - - 34.77
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	62.1 57.6 62.0 58.1 62.9 59.3 58.9 60.4 60.9	62.1 57.7 62.0 58.6 62.9 60.1 59.9 60.9 61.3	62.1 57.9 62.1 58.6 62.9 60.2 60.1 61.2 61.7	62.1 60.1 62.1 58.9 63.1 62.1 62.1 62.1 61.8 61.9	62 2 59 6 62 1 58 9 63 4 62 9 62 9 62 9 62 0 61 9	62.2 59.6 62.1 58.8 63.7 63.0 63.1 62.0 62.0	.05 33.88 34.01 .12 .08 .07 .10 .14 34.75	34.77 -
Mean	60.2	59.3	59.4	60.2	60.5	60.5	33.82	34.54

NANTUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'00"W. Depth of water - 192 feet

# November 1956

Temperature oF

Depth								
Day	01	301	50 <b>'</b>	100'	150'	1901	0 *	180 '
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	57.9 58.0 59.0 - 59.9 61.9 59.2 55.1	58.2 58.9 59.1 60.1 61.9 59.1 55.2	59.9 60.3 59.1 60.7 61.9 59.4 55.5	61.7 61.3 59.1 61.9 61.9 61.9 56.7	61.9 61.5 59.2 62.6 61.9 63.9 63.1	61.8 61.6 59.2 - 62.7 61.9 63.9 63.2	34.07 33.81 34.32 - 35.07 33.87 34.59 33.38	- 34.81 - - -
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	55.0 - 53.1 52.8 54.0 53.9 - 55.4 54.7	55.0 - 53.1 53.6 54.0 53.9 55.5 55.8	55.1 53.1 54.1 54.2 53.9 55.6 57.0	56.8 54.8 54.6 56.0 54.2 56.0 57.3	63.0 57.7 55.0 56.3 54.7 56.6 57.7	63.1 59.0 56.3 56.3 56.2 57.0 58.0	-36 - -98 -14 -03 - -51 -44	34.71
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	55.9 51.7 51.7 51.7 52.4 49.4 51.9	56.6 51.7 52.0 52.6 50.0 51.9	56.9 51.7 52.1 54.0 50.8 51.9	57.6 52.4 53.2 59.4 57.3 53.0	57.7 58.9 56.8 60.2 58.2 53.7	57.9 59.0 57.0 60.5 58.7 54.1	33.48 32.98 32.96 33.23 32.82 33.47	
Mean	55.1	55.4	55.9	57.4	59.1	59.4	33.58	-

NANTUCKET SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 40°33'00"N. 69°28'00"W. Depth of water - 192 feet

## December 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Depth Day	0 '	301	50 י	100'	150'	180'	0 1	180'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	49.2 50.6 53.7 50.9 53.8 54.1 55. 47.2 52.0 48.	49.2 50.8 53.7 51.0 54.1 54.2 49.2 53.5	49.2 50.8 53.7 51.0 54.2 54.2 50.6 54.7	51.9 54.4 54.0 55.0 54.2 54.8 53.2 51.7	53.6 55.8 54.6 55.9 54.2 55.0 54.3 54.5	53.6 56.1 55.2 55.9 54.2 55.0 54.3 54.3	32.94 33.20 .68 .53 .99 .76 33.97 32.87 33.37 32.90	-
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	48.5 54.	48.8 -	48.8	48.8	48 <u>9</u>	49.0	33.11 33.78	-
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31						·		

#### Woods Hole Massachusetts

Water temperatures at Woods Hole were, on an annual basis, substantially lower than had been observed since 1941, but were comparable to the mean for the period of record. (See Bumpus, 1957) A relatively cold January was followed by a slightly retarded spring. Summer temperatures were comparable to the mean for the period of record, but the autumn temperatures cooled more slowly than the mean.





	Ann				51.0
	Dec.	EL	ьнь	39 - 1-2-2 142-2-2-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-	43.8
	Nov.	57.55 54.755	<u></u>	51. 17.5 17.5 16.2 16.2 16.2 16.2 16.2 16.2 16.2 16.2	51.7
	Oct.	61. 61. 60. 60. 79.	58.2 59.2 58.2 58.2 58.2	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	58.6
	Sept.	- 70.2 70.5 70.5 68.2	68. 69. 66. 66. 66. 66. 66. 5	64. 62.55 62.55 64.	66.5 ier.
- 1956	Aug.	70.5 70.6 69.7 69.7 70.6 69.7 70.6	70.2 70.5 72.5 71.5 71.5	69.5 69.5 69.7 70.2 70.2	70.1 tution P
ure, <sup>o</sup> F	July	67.7 67. 67. 64. 65.5 65.5 65.7	66.5 68. 68.1 68.1 69.5 69.5 69.5	69.5 69.6 69.7 69.7 69.7 69.7 69.7	68.0 ic Insti
lemperat	June	55.9 61.8 61.8 61.8 61.8	82.62 62	61.5 62.2 62.5 63.5 63.5 63.5 63.5 63.5	60.9 anograph
urface	May	146. 147. 147. 147. 148. 148. 148. 148. 148. 148. 148. 148	19. 19. 19. 19. 19. 19. 19. 19. 19. 19.	ਖ਼ਲ਼ਲ਼ <b>ਖ਼ਲ਼</b> ੵ੶ਲ਼ਲ਼ਖ਼੶	lı9.8 Hole Oce:
1100	Apr.	337.5 337.5 39.5 39.5 39.5 39.5 39.5	39.5 11.5 11.5 11.5 11.5 11.5 11.5 11.5 1	444	4. Woods F
	Mar.	341.5 3347.7 336.5 5.5 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	36. 36. 36. 36. 33.5	8 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	35.3 r day át
	Feb.	32. 32. 33. 33. 33. 34. 35. 57. 57. 57. 57. 57. 57. 57. 57. 57. 5	35 5 34.5 35 5 35 5 3	34.5 33.5 34.5 34.5 34.5 	33.8 ading pe
	Jan.	30.5 30.5 30.5 30.5 32.5 32.5	33.5 34. 33.5 33. 33. 33. 33. 5 33. 5 33. 5 33. 5 33. 5 33. 5 33. 5 33. 5 5 5 5	32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5 32.5	32.3 One re
	Month Day	uののはくのです。 とののようのでのの して	1204735888	582328884	Mean

•M104007 .N1 16014

Table 7

WOODS HOLE, MASSACHUSETTS

#### Buzzards Lightship

This is the first set of data from Buzzards Lightship. However, the reader may wish to refer to the fine record from Vineyard Sound Lightship for the period 1878-1910, at a distance of less than four miles (Bumpus, 1957).

The record of surface water temperatures commenced in March with readings in the vicinity of  $35^{\circ}$ F, rose to a maximum in late August of  $68^{\circ}$ F. The temperature decline in the autumn apparently was retarded as mentioned above, inasmuch as the November mean was comparable to the maximum Vineyard Sound Lightship. November mean and the December mean was substantially higher than any Vineyard Sound Lightship December mean for the period 1878-1910.

Surface salinity ranged from a minimum mean for March of  $31.6^{\circ}/00$  to a monthly maximum of 32.3 in December.



Figure 9. Buzzards Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line, mean for Vineyard Sound Lightship, 1878-1910)

#### Table 8

# BUZZARDS LIGHTSHIP 41°24'00''N. 71°03'00''W.\* Depth of water - 74 feet

I W.

## Surface Water - 1956

Month Day	Mai	rch	Ar	oril	, <u>M</u>	ay	J	une	Ju	ly	
	T <sup>o</sup> F	Sal%	T <sup>o</sup> F	Sal%	T <sup>o</sup> F	Sal%	Tok	Sal%	T <sup>o</sup> F	Sal%	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	34.8 35.0 35.4 35.7 35.3 35.6 35.7 35.3 35.9	31.78 .74 .79 .78 .70 .77 .85 .84 .76 .57	37.0 37.8 37.1 37.0 39.0 39.0 38.4 38.0 38.5 39.5	31.55 .82 .86 .86 .39 .21 .87 .96 .40 .54	45 46 51 52 48 48 44 48 47	31.85 31.80 32.06 31.89 32.04 31.76 31.69 32.10 .17 .20	54545555555555555555555555555555555555	31.93 .82 31.90 32.03 31.72 - 32.00 31.91 31.94 32.03	62.7 62.9 63.2 61.5 61.3 61.0 61.8 60.8 63.1 61.1	31.89 .96 .98 .98 .93 31.97 32.06 31.80 .88	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	35.7 36.4 36.1 36.2 36.1 35.2 35.8 35.1 35.0	.65 .39 .78 .74 .70 .83 .54 .50 .50 .49	40.6 39.5 41.2 40.7 40.4 40.5 41.0 42.7 42.9 43.2	•35 •83 •67 •90 •99 •99 •96 •49 •75 •57	47 48 48 49 50 48 48 48 48 48	.05 .29 .20 32.15 31.98 32.23 .32 32.14 31.95 32.06	57* 56 55 55 61 58 55 58 55 58 55 58	32.02 31.92 .85 .72 .68 31.69 32.03 .05 .02 .10	62.9 63.4 63.9 65.0 65.5 65.3 64.8 64.0 65.5	. 86 . 83 . 84 . 87 . 76 . 73 . 85 . 87 . 80 . 80	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	35.1 35.5 35.8 35.7 35.7 35.5 36.1 36.3 37.6 35.4 36.7	.27 .18 .25 .41 .17 .36 .20 .58 .80 .93 .52	45 43 44 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45	.44 31.70 32.17 31.92 32.01 31.88 32.07 .12 32.02 31.97	49 50 49 50 9 50 9 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50	31.94 32.04 31.90 32.10 .13 .16 .20 .12 32.01 31.96 31.85	59 61 58 57 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 5 60 60 5	32.02 31.93 31.99 32.02 32.18 31.97 32.02 31.93 .97 31.97	64.0 64.5 64.6 65 66 65 66 67 64 67	.80 .73 .72 .74 .87 .68 .81 .77 .74 .93 31.85	
Mean	35.7	31.59	41.4	31.77	48.6	32.04	57.3	31.94	63.9	31.84	
× Motto	1 1 1	[un 500	2 mg	2200	from al	note nos	ition	CO 1102	3 IGOLIN	7100:	2175

----

BUZZARDS	LICHTSHIP	11°2	4'00'	'N.	71°03	1001	W.
----------	-----------	------	-------	-----	-------	------	----

71, <sup>60</sup>,

## \* Depth of water - 74 feet

					Surfa	ace Wa	ter - 19	156			
Moi	nth Day	Au	gust	Sept	ember	Oct	ober	Nov	ember	Dec	ember
		T <sup>o</sup> F	Sal%	Tor	Sal%	ſOF	Sal%	T <sup>o</sup> F	Sal%	т <b>о</b> ғ	Sal%
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	65 65 64 65 64 65 64 68 64 64	31.75 .83 .86 .82 .87 .70 .82 .78 .76	67 68 68 65 65 65 65 65	31.79 .58 .90 .57 .61 .63 .64 .65 .91 .79	60 60 62 60 59 59 59 59 59 60	31.87 32.00 32.02 32.08 31.97 32.05 31.99 31.97 32.02 31.92	555444777755	32.18 .11 .18 .09 .13 .10 32.08 31.99	48 48 48 48 50 19 19 48	32.03 32.35 31.99 32.53 .02 .64 .22 .73 .56 .56
	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	66 66 66 66 67 67 67 67 67	.71 .76 .92 .72 .92 .69 .48 .69 .64 .66	66 67 68 67 64 64 64 64	.86 .88 .92 .76 .67 .74 .73 .88 .92 .91	58 56 58 59 58 59 58 58 58 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55	31.92 32.00 32.04 31.91 31.88 31.88 31.99 32.10 32.17 32.10	54545555555	32.09 .10 .09 .23 .49 .15 .30 .30 .16	48 48 45 47 47 48 47 48	.66 .1.7 .32 .27 .1.7 .10 .11 .25 .10 .27
	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	64 64 66 66 66 67 68 68 67 67	57 64 66 58 59 71 62 65 73 64 67	64 63 63 64 63 61 62 59 60	.88 .95 31.98 32.01 31.82 .57 .77 .67 .98 31.95	575608855489558	32.26 32.37 32.21 32.03 32.28 32.21 32.29 32.15 32.12 32.12 32.20	5432 555552 498	.37 .27 .19 .00 .00 .58 .56 .50 .29 .21	47 47 47 47 47 47 47 45 55 43 43	20 24 73 60 .30 .30 .15 .21 .20 .19 .21
Mea	an	65.6	31.71	64.6	31.80	57.9	32.07	53.4	32.22	2 47.2	32.34
*	Moved	111	Jun 500	yds.	220 <sup>0</sup> fr	om ab	cwe posi	tion t	0 41°23	150''N	. 71°03 15' W.

Kingston, R. I.

Through the kindness of Dr. Steacy Hicks at the Narragansett Marine Laboratory, a temperature record was commenced at the Laboratory Pier on 6 September. This location is within sight of the Brenton Reef Lightship, a location for which we have a particularly fine record for the period 1878-1943.

The mean surface water temperatures for the last quarter 1956 ran a degree to several degrees lower than the Brenton Reef means for the period of record.



Figure 10. Kingston, R. I., 1956. (Dashed line, mean for Brenton Reef Lightship, 1878-1943)

Kingston, R. I.\*

41°29 ' 32"N. 71°25' 10"W.

Surface Water Temperature °C.

1956

Month								
Day	Septe	mber	<u>Octo</u>	ber	Nove	mber	Dece	mber
	Max.	Min.	Max.	Min	Max.	Min.	Max.	Min.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	- 21.9 21.4 20.6 20.0 19.9	- - 20.2 20.0 19.2 19.2 19.0	15.3 15.2 15.5 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 14.9 14.6 14.2	14.6 14.2 14.5 14.5 14.5 13.6 14.4 14.1 14.0 13.5	13.3 12.9 12.0 12.4 12.1 12.1 12.1 12.1 12.3 12.0 10.4	12.6 12.8 11.6 11.4 11.6 11.4 11.3 11.7 11.3 9.6	7.0 7.0 7.1 7.2 6.2 6.2 6.9 7.4 7.0 6.1 7.0	6.0 6.0 6.0 5.4 5.0 6.1 5.4 5.0
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	19.1 19.0 19.9 19.7 19.5 19.4 18.6 18.6 18.6 18.5 17.6	18.7 18.8 19.2 19.0 18.5 18.5 18.4 18.0 17.0 16.8	13.8 13.9 13.2 13.5 14.0 13.8 14.4 13.9 13.6 13.6	13.2 13.0 12.4 12.4 13.0 13.0 13.3 13.5 12.9 12.2	10.5 11.0 10.6 10.9 11.2 12.0 11.4 10.5 10.1 10.0	9.9 10.0 9.7 9.6 10.2 10.2 10.2 10.2 9.7 9.3 9.1	7.2 7.5 6.9 5.9 6.8 7.0 7.0 6.5 5.9	5.0 5.4 5.4 5.1 5.1 5.2 5.2 5.4 5.4
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	17.4 16.0 17.1 16.8 16.5 16.0 15.4 14.8 14.6 15.5	16.2 15.6 15.7 16.0 15.5 15.3 14.6 14.0 13.7 14.5	14.0 14.0 13.6 13.9 13.2 12.3 12.6 12.3 12.5 12.5 12.5	12.2 13.1 13.4 13.5 12.1 11.6 11.4 11.7 11.6 11.6 11.8	10.9 10.9 10.2 9.4 8.8 8.4 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0	9.3 10.2 8.9 8.0 7.8 7.5 6.8 6.9 7.0 6.2	6.3 5.9 5.0 5.4 4 4 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4 5.4	5.4 5.1 4.4 4.0 3.8 3.6 4.9 4.0 4.0 2.9 2.6
Mean	18.2	17.3	13.9	13.1	10.7	9.7	6.3	5.0
٥C	17	•7	13	• 5	10	•2	5.	6
۰ <sub>F</sub>	63	.9	56	.3	50	.4	42.	l

\* Narragansett Marine Laboratory Pier.

#### Ambrose Lightship

Surface water temperatures during the spring months tended to lag behind the means for the period of record (1937-1955) (Bumpus, 1957), were equivalent during the summer, commenced to cool off more quickly in late September and early October, then more slowly in late October and November.

Minimum temperatures throughout the whole water column were observed during the last third of March at less than  $38^{\circ}$ F. The thermocline commenced development in April. Maximal temperatures at the surface of 72°F occurred during the first third of September and at the bottom of 59°F during the last third of October and first two-thirds of November.

The surface salinity ranged from a maximum of  $32.4^{\circ}/00$  at the beginning of the year to  $26.0^{\circ}/00$  during mid-April and gradually recovered to  $32.0^{\circ}/00$  at the end of the year. Bottom salinities tended to be several parts per thousand salter than surface water except during the fall overturn in October and November.



Figure 11. Ambrose Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1937-1956)

					-	Table	10						
AMBROS	E LIGH	ISHIP			40°27.	1'N.	73 L	49.4 W.		Depth	of wa	ter - 95	feet
				1955							1956		
			Dec	ember						Jan	uary		
	Te	mperat	o are F		Salini	ty /	00	Т	empera	o ture	F	Salini ty	· °/00
Depth Day	01	30'	50'	951	01	95	1	01	30'	50 '	951	01	951
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10								ЦІ.0 40.7 40.8 40.3 41.1 41.6 40.7	40.5 40.7 41.7 40.9 41.1 41.6 40.7	41.3 41.3 42.4 41.4 41.1 41.1 41.6 40.7	43.3 42.1 42.8 42.6 42.2 41.7 40.7	31.96 32.30 .29 .29 .51 .73 32.67	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	44.6 44.3 45.5 43.9 42.7 42.5 44.4	44.9 45.2 46.2 44.7 44.1 43.2 44.7	47.5 47.3 47.0 47.2 47.4 45.3 44.7	48.8 49.3 48.2 47.7 48.4 47.9 48.0	31.69 .84 .40 31.49 30.62 31.38 32.23	32.6	7					×	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	43.9 43.8 40.5 42.2 40.3 42.9 43.9 45.2 43.4 42.4 42.2	44.1 43.8 40.7 43.0 45.2 43.0 45.2 43.9 45.2 43.3 45.2 43.3 42.7 42.4	44.6 44.0 42.4 44.2 46.0 43.1 44.1 45.2 43.6 42.8 42.3	46.9 44.8 46.2 46.8 45.9 45.4 44.7 45.1 44.6 43.9 42.3	32.28 31.64 31.20 32.21 31.10 32.08 32.79 33.11 32.86 .62 32.76	33.0 - - - - - - - - - -	1						
Mean	43.3	43.9	44.9	46.4	31.96	32.9	2						

AMBROSE LIGHTSHIP

o o 40 27.1'N. 73 49.4 W. Depth of water - 95 feet

```
1956
```

	March							April					
	Te	mperat	o ure F	•	Salini	ty /oo	Т	empera	outure	F	Salini	ty /oo	
Depth Day	0'	30 '	50'	951	01	951	0'	30 <b>'</b>	50 '	951	0 '	<b>9</b> 5†	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	37.6 38.0 37.7 38.8 38.7 38.8 39.0 38.8 38.8	38.0 37.4 36.9 38.8 38.7 38.5 39.0 38.7 38.9	38.0 37.9 38.1 39.0 38.7 39.0 39.1 38.8 39.1	- 39.1 39.3 38.2 39.6 39.1 39.5 39.1 38.8 39.2	- 29.40 31.99 31.67 30.47 .81	32.41	38. 39.5 38.5 39. 40.5 42.7 39.0 38.9 39.0 39.0	38.0 38.2 39.0 38.2 38.8 38.8 38.8 38.8 39.3	37.7 37.7 37.9 37.9 37.3 38.9 39.0 39.0	38.0 38.1 37.9 37.9 37.3 39.0 39.0 38.9	30.64 29.46 31.01 30.30 29.12 30.33 31.36 .33 31.59	31.86	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	39.8 39.7 38.9 39.0 38.8 38.3 37.5 37.5 37.5	39.4 39.5 38.8 38.5 38.8 38.3 37.7 37.5 37.2	39.0 39.3 38.9 39.0 38.8 38.3 37.8 37.5 37.2	39.8 40.0 	.59 30.89 31.00 31.10 .51 .46 .43 .28 .49		40.5 40.8 41.6 41.5 42.0 42.3 42.0 42.5	39.3 39.5 39.2 39.6 39.8 40.5 39.9 40.4	38.8 39.7 39.1 39.0 39.0 39.5 39.3 39.5	38.8 	30.29 30.31 28.72 28.19 23.79 25.40 23.83 21.00 23.49 24.71	31.36 - - - 22.80	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	37.2 37.5 37.8 37.8 36.8 37.2 37.5 38.4 38.2 38.2 38.2 38.2	37.2 37.3 37.1 37.2 36.8 37.2 37.0 37.9 38.1 37.6 38.0	37.2 37.1 37.1 37.2 37.2 37.2 37.5 38.0 37.8 38.0	37.2 37.2 37.3 37.1 37.4 38.0 37.8 - 38.7 38.2 38.3	50 44 31.11 26.68 31.28 29.58 74 .78 .06 .06 29.10	31.39 - - 32.14	41.5 42.5 43.5 42.2 42.5 42.7 42.1 43.2 46.0 45.0	40.6 40.3 41.7 42.3 41.7 42.3 41.7 42.0 41.8 41.9	39.4 39.6 40.0 40.1 40.8 40.2 40.5 40.6 40.5	39.5 39.6 40.2 40.1 40.1 40.1	28.70 23.51 25.91 26.27 27.35 27.02 27.49 27.76 26.94 27.65	27.83	
Mean	38.2	38.0	38.1	38.4	30 <b>.</b> 54	31.93	41.4	40.0	39.2	39.0	27.70	28,46	

0

AMBROSE LIGHTSHIP

40 27.1'N. 73 49.4 W. Depth of water - 95 feet

0

				May						June				
	Temperature F					ty /00		Temperature F				Salinity /00		
Depth Day	01	30'	501	951	01	951	0	' 30	' 50'	951	0 1	951		
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	46.6 47.5 47.0 47.5 47.1 46.8 47.6 46.6 46.9 46.4	43.2 44.2 44.7 45.0 44.6 44.4 45.6 46.0 45.5	41.4 40.7 40.8 41.0 41.6 40.5 42.3 42.6 42.0	40.5 40.4 40.9 40.7 40.8 40.9 40.8 40.9 40.9	28.83 20.53 28.51 29.51 29.45 25.23 28.76 29.93 28.63 27.30	32.17	53. 51. 54. 56. 57. 55. 57. 56. 58. 58.	0 46.   6 46.   0 50.   6 51.   3 53.   8 50.   6 52.   5 52.   0 54.   0 57.	8 41.2 0 41.4 2 41.4 4 42.3 4 42.3 4 42.4 5 46.0 2 48.0 6 50.8 0 50.4 7 51.0	41.2 41.5 41.2 41.7 41.9 42.4 43.2 43.6 44.4 48.0	26.74 28.15 27.92 29.40 30.06 30.48 29.15 29.48 30.34 .87	32.61 - - 32.59		
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	47. 47.5 50.0 51.5 51.5 49.7 49.9 51.2 48.2	43.1 42.6 50.0 49.5 49.2 48.8 46.6	41.3 40.8 44.2 43.0 41.3 41.1 41.5	- 40.8 40.9 41.7 41.1 40.6 40.7 40.7	27.24 28.01 27.31 27.36 29.53 26.83 29.50 27.01 29.29 30.07	27.25	58. 60. 61. 62. 63. 63. 65. 62. 62.	7 57.   0 60.   9 59.   0 60.   8 62.   8 62.   8 62.   60. 60.	9 52.5 2 52.2 0 55.5 9 53.7 8 56.5 1 59.6 0 56.2 5 55.1 2 55.6	47.8 48.1 48.6 46.1 45.3 45.1 45.1	.76 30.82 29.98 29.37 28.12 26.73 29.25 30.17 30.59 28.79	31.64		
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	50.3 51.3 48.0 48.5 46.5 48.2 49.0 50. 50.5 51.0	46.8 46.9 46.2 45.0 45.0 47.5 47.5 47.7 45.0	41.4 40.8 41.1 41.2 41.6 41.3 41.3 41.3 41.2	40.6 40.8 40.8 - 41.0 41.3 41.1	27.91 27.91 30.12 27.01 30.31 28.45 28.77 29.51 30.98 27.93 26.88	32.73	63. 63. 62. 65. 68. 65. 63. 614. 65.	5 - 6 60. 2 61. 4 62. 1 61. 2 61. 2 61. 8 55. 0 62. 8 67.	7 47.7 3 45.2 3 54.0 3 48.4 8 51.8 1 46.9 6 48.0 0 49.4	45.0 42.8 43.2 44.9 45.0 44.5 43.5 43.2	.67 .25 .49 28.08 29.04 29.28 27.81 28.38 28.30 27.84	31.74		
Mesm	18.7	16.0	10.5	10.9	28,21	29 . 84	60.	8 57.	3 49.7	44.04	29,06	32.12		

AMBROSE LIGHTSHIP

0 0 40 27.1'N. 73 49.4'W. Depth of water - 95 feet

August

#### 1956

July

	J	lempera	ture	F	Salini	ty /oo	I	o Temperature F				Salinity /00		
Depth Day	01	30'	50 '	951	01	951	01	30'	50 '	95'	10	951		
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	68.9 65.6 67.6 66.9 64.9 67.3 68. 67.1 67.0	60.1 60.0 58.1 65.1 64.9 67.0 65.5 65.8	48.2 47.9 48.9 52.9 64.8 66.9 56.8 54.2	44.4 43.6 43.5 44.0 52.3 51.8 53.4 51.0	28.45 27.93 29.76 30.81 30.95 30.92 30.33 29.66 .35 .15	31.08	70.8 71.5 71.0 69.4 69.9 70.2 71.0 70.5 70.7 71.0	67.2 66.5 70.8 68.2 59.2 64.8 71.5 70.7 70.3 69.3	54.2 53.5 55.0 57.4 54.7 56.4 71.4 68.9 63.5 61.9	50.7 51.0 51.8 53.1 52.0 51.2 54.5 56.8 55.0 56.7	27 96 28 83 29 68 28 87 28 65 29 33 37 98 29 22 28 58	31.65		
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	63.8 65.4 65.7 67.8 65.8 67.2 67.4 66.9 68.6 69.7	63.5 64.5 65.4 67.5 65.1 62.8 62.2 60.0 66.9 64.4	54.3 54.0 54.0 56.2 51.2 50.9 53.0 52.1 50.6	48.3 45.4 45.0 46.6 45.0 43.3 44.1 44.5 46.0 46.3	29.75 28.99 29.01 71 29.30 28.69 48 28.75 29.01 27.79	32.06 - - - 30.04	71.5 71.9 72.0 72.1 72.9 73.5 74.1 73.8 73.4 73.4	70.0 70.3 70.9 69.3 70.1 67.0 69.6 65.0 69.0 65.6	59.8 64.0 65.2 61.7 57.7 58.9 59.0 58.5 62.4 58.3	56.2 56.0 54.4 52.0 53.2 50.6 52.2 52.2 54.0 50.2	29 56 28 79 28 53 29 00 28 77 28 36 29 17 41 17 29 42	31.35		
2 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	69.8 68.9 70.2 70.5 69.5 69.8 74.5 75. 70.9 68.9	69.0 68.8 68.9 69.8 68.8 68.1 69.7 - 70.0 66.0	52.2 68.6 59.9 54.9 52.1 52.3 53.3 53.3 52.4 52.9	52.1 52.2 50.9 48.1 47.9 48.7 - 48.4 49.0	30.63 .71 .32 30.17 28.71 .50 .69 .07 28.95 29.61 28.12	32.07	71.3 71.4 71.0 71.0 70.7 71.0 71.0 71.3 72.5 72.8 73.5	71.0 71.4 71.2 71.0 70.6 71.3 70.7 71.7 67.6 63.8 72.8	61.0 69.8 69.8 63.5 62.9 63.0 62.7 62.1 58.1 50.8 58.5	51.5 55.6 57.1 56.0 54.1 53.5 54.0 48.2 48.3 51.0	30.10 32 30.36 29.16 49 29.60 28.98 29.94 30.49 86 30.95	31.75		
Mean	68.2	65.5	54.3	47.5	29.33	31.31	71.6	69.0	60.8	53.0	29.38	31.74		

AMBROSE LIGHTSHIP

o 40 27.1'N. 73 49.4'W. Depth of water - 95 fee

	September					2770				October			
	Te	Temperature F			o Salinity /oo Te			o emperature F			o Salinity /oo		
Depth Day	01	301	50'	951	0 1	951		01	301	50 '	95 <b>'</b>	01	951
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	73.7 72.0 72.2 72.1 72.7 73.0 71.8 70.7 70.2	72.7 72.7 72.0 73.0 73.6 73.7 73.4 71.9 70.9 70.9	70.9 69.0 65.5 69.5 68.5 69.5 66.5 6°.1 70.8 70.1	58.3 58.0 57.1 58.5 59.1 60.0 53.9 55.7	30.34 28.91 29.52 28.35 29.74 29.56 29.73 30.29 30.78 31.00	31.81		62.7 63.1 62.8 62.3 62.9 62.5 63.2 63.0 62.0	63.0 63.2 63.8 63.9 63.7 62.7 63.5 62.6 63.0 62.0	63.8 63.4 63.7 63.3 63.5 61.6 63.4 63.0 62.8 58.0	62.2 63.0 62.8 56.9 54.9 60.0 56.2	30.39 31.12 29.79 29.30 29.56 30.87 30.59 30.42 30.75 30.84	30.19
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	68.4 69.8 69.3 69.5 69.7 69.6 69.1 69.2 68.1 67.6	70.1 69.7 69.2 68.9 68.0 - 69.0 69.1 68.1 67.5	70.0 68.3 55.9 59.0 54.0 68.9 69.1 68.0 67.5	62.1 56.1 52.9 52.2 51.8 58.0 59.1 53.9	29.96 30.86 30.60 31.01 30.95 31.05 30.93 31.05 	32.31 - - -		61.4 61.0 61.0 60.9 60.8 61.0 60.8 59.9 60.2 59.8	61.4 61.0 60.9 60.7 61.6 61.0 60.2 60.9 60.8	58.8 60.1 60.7 61.1 60.2 61.5 60.9 59.3	52.0 53.9 56.4 57.0 55.8 53.1 54.9 52.9 52.9	31.06 31.05 31.12 31.48 30.95 29.27 30.74 29.54 30.41 30.41	29.49 - - 30.41
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	66.2 63.9 65.0 62.9 61.3 64.0 64.6 63.8 63.0 63.0	66.5 66.1 66.0 65.0 56.9 63.9 63.9 63.9 63.0 63.1	65.9 65.8 55.1 47.3 47.1 53.5 64.8 63.9 63.0 63.1	49.4 48.2 48.1 47.1 47.0 48.5 64.7 63.9 63.0 62.8	30.85 29.75 30.03 29.99 30.71 31.20 31.36 31.34 31.56 31.16	32.45 - - 31.44		60.4 60.8 60.9 61.5 59.5 59.6 59.6 59.2 59.8	61.0 60.9 61.2 58.9 59.9 59.6 59.3 59.1 59.2 59.7	60.7 60.9 60.8 60.7 59.0 59.9 59.7 59.3 59.1 59.2 59.5	58.4 59.3 59.4 58.6 59.9 59.4 59.0 59.4	30.61 30.82 31.18 31.09 31.30 31.34 31.30 31.61 31.36 31.37 31.36	- - 31.44
Mean	68.3	68 <b>.</b> 4	64.1	55.7	30.46	32,00		60.9	61.3	61.0	57.6	30,7)	30.38

AMBROSE LIGHTSHIP

o o 40 27.1'N. 73 49.4'W. Depth of water - 95 feet

1956

November

	Те	mperat	o ure F		Salini	ty /oo
Depth Day	01	30 '	50'	951	01	951
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	59.1 59.2 59.2 58.5 59.3 59.2 59.1 58.5 58.4 57.3	59.1 59.8 59.1 59.4 59.2 59.4 59.2 59.4 58.8 57.9	59.1 59.7 59.1 59.5 59.3 59.5 59.4	59.0 59.5 59.1 59.4 59.4 59.4 58.5	29.72 29.42 31.54 .43 31.49 29.66 28.55 31.12 30.80	31.74
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	56.7 57.0 56.3 56.2 54. 57.3 56.4 55.2 54.9 54.7	57.6 57.4 56.8 56.3 57.3 56.9 56.3 55.7 55.2	58.0 58.0 - 58.9 57.8 58.0 58.2	58.3 58.6 - - 59.5 60.0 60.9 60.8	.92 .98 30.64 31.23 31.21 32.28 31.82 31.90 31.83	32.30
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	55.3 52. 54.8 53.9 54.1 53.3 53.4 52.3 51.7 50.3	55.6 55.7 54.7 54.1 53.3 53.4 53.0 53.4 53.0	58.1 56.3 54.9 54.5 54.0 54.9 53.9 53.0	60.0 59.0 59.5 54.9 54.9 54.5 56.1	30.82 32.38 .41 .51 .51 .06 32.59 31.60 .71 31.71	

Mean 55.9 56.4 57.5 58.6 31.32 31.71

#### Barnegat Lightship

Minimum surface temperature of  $38^{\circ}$ F occurred during the last third of January. Surface temperatures remained less than  $40^{\circ}$  until during the first third of April. The vernal warming lagged behind the mean for the period of record 1947-1956 until the end of June. Maximum temperatures of 75°F were observed during the first third of September followed by autumnal cooling virtually identical with the mean for the period of record.

The thermocline commenced development in April, reached its maximum in July. Maximum temperature at the bottom of nearly 64°F was reached in early October when the autumn overturn reached the bottom following which the temperature in the water column was essentially isothermal for the remainder of the year.

The surface salinity commenced at the beginning of the year at slightly above  $32^{\circ}/00$ , gradually descended to a minimum of just over  $30^{\circ}/00$  during mid-June and gradually recovered to just under  $32^{\circ}/00$  by year end. Bottom salinities remained, for the most part, in the vicinity of  $32^{\circ}/00$ . Surface and bottom salinities took an unexplained jump in the last third of October to  $33^{\circ}/00$ .



Figure 12. Barnegat Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1947-1956)
### Table 11

BARNEGAT LIGHTSHIP

39°45.8'N. 73°56.0'W. Depth of water - 72 feet

## 1955

December

	Temperature <sup>o</sup> F				Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	o Temperature <sup>o</sup> F				Salinity <sup>0</sup> /00		
Depth Day	01	301	50 '	701	0 1	70 <b>'</b>	01	301	50 '	70'	0 1	70'	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10													
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20							44.9 44.4 44.2 44.1 41.5 42.7 42.1	цц.8 44.5 44.2 44.1 42.4 42.8 42.0	цц.8 45.1 цц.2 цц.1 ц2.8 ц2.8 ц2.8 ц2.0	ЦЦ. 8 Ц5.1 ЦЦ.2 ЦЦ.1 Ц3.9 Ц3.7 Ц1.9	31.16 .10 .31 .46 .06 .39 .41	31.22 - - - - -	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31							41.6 40.9 40.6 41.1 38.8 40.7 39.9 40.2 39.6 40.6 39.9	41.8 40.8 40.8 41.0 39.3 40.7 39.9 40.7 40.5 40.7 40.0	41.8 40.8 40.8 41.1 41.0 40.3 39.7 40.9 40.8 40.7 40.0	41.8 40.6 40.4 41.1 41.8 40.8 39.6 40.9 41.0 40.5 40.0	.48 .52 .51 .54 .11 .57 .56 .97 31.97 32.25	31.52	

39°45.8'N. 75°56.0'W. Depth of water - 72 feet

			Janua	lry					F	'ebruar	Y	
	Τe	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F	7	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Т	`empe <b>r</b> a	ture <sup>0</sup>	F	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	301	50'	70'	01	70'	01	30'	50'	70 <b>'</b>	0 †	701
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	37.6 38.3 37.4 43. - 11.2 11.2	37.6 38.3 37.5 - 41.3 41.3	37.6 38.7 38.2 - - - - - - - - - -	38.2 39.1 39.1 - 41.8 41.9 -	31.71 32.02 31.68 31.87 	- 32.14 - - -	37.7 37.9 37.5 38.0 38.2 38.1 38.8 38.5 38.9 39.2	37.7 37.9 38.0 38.2 38.0 38.5 38.3 38.9 39.0	37.7 38.0 37.5 38.0 38.2 38.0 38.2 38.2 38.2 38.9 39.0	38.3 38.4 38.1 38.2 38.2 38.2 38.1 38.5 38.3 38.9 39.0	32.10 .19 .04 .24 .21 .16 32.14 31.97 .98 31.95	32.35
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	40.9 41.0 40.9 39.3 39.6 39.0 38.1 37.9 37.9	40.8 40.9 41.0 39.4 39.4 39.4 38.1 37.9 38.0	40.8 41.0 40.9 39.4 39.3 38.1 37.9 38.0	40.8 41.0 41.0 39.4 39.3 	60 -61 -49 -44 -70 -29 -28 -27 -24	32.59 - - - 32.27	39.2 39.9 39.5 39.0 39.9 40.1 39.9 40.0 40.0 39.8	39.2 39.5 39.9 38.8 39.7 40.0 39.9 40.0 40.0 40.1	39.2 39.3 39.7 39.0 39.8 39.8 39.8 39.9 40.0 40.0	39.1 39.2 39.3 39.0 40.0 40.1 39.9 40.0 39.9 40.2	32.19 32.02 31.70 31.60 29.84 31.93 32.00 31.85 32.03 31.71	32.43 -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	37.7 37.7 36.7 37.2 37.1 37.3 35.4 37.9 36.5 37.6	37.7 37.7 36.7 37.2 37.1 37.3 35.4 37.9 36.6 37.0	37.7 37.7 37.8 37.2 37.1 37.3 35.5 37.9 38.0 37.0	37.7 37.7 37.8 37.0 37.1 37.3 35.5 37.9 - - 38.3 38.0	24 24 39 08 11 32.36 - 31.84 32.14	32.13	39.8 40.0 39.1 39.1 39.1 38.8 39.0 	39.9 40.0 39.3 39.0 38.9 39.0 39.0	40.1 40.0 39.0 39.0 39.0 - 38.9 39.0 - 39.2	40.2 39.8 39.1 39.4 38.9 39.0 39.0	31.89 32.22 .27 32.48 31.05 31.14 31.94	32.28
Mean	38.6	38.3	38.5	38.7	32.25	32.28	39.1	39.1	39.0	39.1	31.88	32.20

# 39°45.8'N. 73°56.0'W. Depth of water - 72 feet

1956

March

### April

	I	empera	ture o	F	Salini	ty 0/00	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>o</sup> /oo
Depth Day	01	30'	50'	70 <b>'</b>	01	70'	01	301	50 1	70 <b>'</b>	01	70 <b>'</b>
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	39.2 38.5 39.4 39.0 40. 40.0 39.0 39.0 40.0	39.0 38.6 38.5 39.0 - 39.4 39.1 39.0 39.0	38.9 38.5 38.2 38.9 - 39.2 39.1 38.9 39.0	38.8 38.4 38.4 38.8 - 39.1 39.0 38.9 39.0	32.09 31.61 30.95 31.62 31.24 31.86 31.93 30.97 30.86	- - 31.94	39.5 38.8 39.5 40.9 40.0 41.1 - 39.8 41.0	38.0 38.4 39.0 39.0 39.5 39.9 - - 39.7 39.9	38.0 38.0 38.2 38.0 38.0 38.1 - - 39.5 39.5	37.9 37.9 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.1 - - 39.5 39.4	31.28 31.04 30.96 .61 .75 30.65 	31.68
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	39.8 40.1 39.5 39.8 	39.6 40.0 39.3 39.7 	39.1 39.1 39.2 39.5 - 38.9 37.9	39.0 39.2 39.2 39.5 	31.24 31.45 32.08 31.96 	- - 32.00 - - -	40.0 	40.1 40.2 41.1 41.8 41.6 42.7	40.0 	39.4 40.2 40.8 41.0 40.8 40.9	31.82 29.71 28.35 31.34 .38 .37 31.83	31.86
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	37.0 38.5 40.0 37.9 38.0 38.8 38.0 37.2 38.3 38.1	38.8 37.9 38.0 37.5 38.0 38.0 37.2 38.0 38.0 38.0 38.0	37.9 37.8 37.8 37.8 38.0 37.2 38.0 37.2 38.0 37.9	37.8 37.9 37.8 37.8 37.8 38.0 37.2 37.8 37.8 37.9	31.87 .82 .33 - .30 .28 .31 .31 .32 .26 31.29	31.88 - - - 31.30 -	45.0 43.2 43. 43.3 43.7 44.5 44.5 44.5	42.5 42.4 42.0 43.6 44.0 44.0 44.0	41.1 41.2 41.1 41.4 41.5 41.5 41.5 42.8	41.0 41.1 41.1 41.3 41.2 41.8	30.01 31.19 30.84 .99 .75 30.75 31.24 31.23	31.86
Mean	38.9	38.6	38.5	38.4	31.50	31.78	42.2	41.1	40.1	39.9	30.94	31.73

39°45.8'N. 73°56.0'W. Depth of water - 72 feet

1956

May

June

	Temperature <sup>o</sup> F			F	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	o Temperature F Salinity <sup>0</sup>					ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	30'	50 '	70 <b>1</b>	0 1	70'	0'	30'	50'	70'	0 1	70 <b>'</b>
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	47.3 47.8 46.0 46.5 46.5	47.1 47.4 45.9 46.4 46.2	41.9 43.1 45.3 46.1 46.0	41.9 42.1 41.3 44.0 43.2	31.00 .80 31.01 29.79 31.34	31.05	53.2 54.2 55.3 57.1 56.6 58.0 58.0 58.8 57.8 57.8 58.1	51.0 53.4 54.0 54.9 56.1 56.6 55.2 54.2 55.2 55.2 57.9	47.8 47.1 48.3 48.3 48.9 47.3 47.2 47.0 47.1 56.8	46.9 46.9 47.0 47.0 46.6 46.6 47.0 46.9 47.0 47.0	31.58 29 .49 .42 .46 .46 31.44 30.25 31.51 31.56	32.04
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	46.9 47.6 49.8 51.1 50.8 51.8 51.8 50.7 51.0 52.0 52.0	46.8 46.8 47.5 47.0 50.0 50.0 50.3 50.5 49.0 51.7	46.0 46.2 45.1 46.7 45.3 45.8 46.1 48.0 46.8	43.9 44.1 44.1 44.6 43.5 43.8 44.2 44.8	.38 31.41 30.81 31.10 .32 31.22 30.64 .90 .34 .79	31.64	58.1 60.9 62.8 61.2 65.2 62.1 64.9 64.9 64.9 62.9	57.3 51.0 53.0 55.0 58.6 55.4 59.6 62.0 63.5	48.1 46.9 45.8 46.8 48.0 55.0 56.0 55.0	47.5 45.0 45.9 43.9 40.0 44.5 44.8 45.1	30.48 29.65 30.10 31.00 29.74 29.42 28.86 30.76 .25	31.68
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	52.5 53.0 52.8 53.1 53.0 51.5 52.5 51.5 52.4 51.0	52.0 52.5 53.0 53.0 51.7 52.5 49.4 51.9 51.5 50.0	44.7 51.0 44.4 45.0 44.5 50.8 46.3 47.0 51.0 48.0	44.4 44.1 44.2 44.2 44.2 44.3 44.0 46.4 46.4 46.4 47.0 46.9	92 30.98 31.28 .42 31.41 30.59 31.57 .61 .69 31.74	31.82	65 <b>.1</b> 64 <b>.</b> 3	63.1 63.7	51.7 49.9	144.2 144.8	.10 30.48	-
Mean	50.5	49.7	46.2	44.2	31.12	31.63						

1956

July

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F Salinity <sup>o</sup>/oo

~		Tor

<u>Cem</u>	ne	ra	tan	-

August

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F Salinity <sup>o</sup>/oo

Depth												
Day	01	301	50 '	70 <b>'</b>	01	70 <b>'</b>	0 1	30'	50 '	70 <b>'</b>	01	70'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	68.6 67.2 69.3 70.9 69.5 - 69.7 70.2 69.3 69.8	61.0 54.7 56.4 67.0 69.0 68.9 69.2 69.7 67.7	46.8 49.1 47.2 47.0 46.1 55.2 57.3 55.3 50.7	45.1 46.0 46.0 46.0 46.0 52.2 51.2 50.5 48.8	30.73 31.06 30.93 30.91 31.09 31.00 30.77 .47 .37	32.12	70.6 71.5 72.0 - 70.3 71.7 72.1	70.2 71.4 71.3 - 70.0 70.8 71.5	47.5 49.8 50.0 - - 69.8 69.0 66.8	46.9 48.7 49.0 - - 52.1	30.54 .57 .66 - - .84 .39 30.31	31.88
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	70.9 71.0 70.5 67.1 68.5 68.3 69.6 70.1 71.0 70.1	70.0 70.3 67.9 63.5 59.7 66.3 62.5 50.2 56.0 60.2	56.6 55.4 53.0 49.1 47.7 46.9 46.8 46.5 47.6	48.0 48.2 47.0 46.9 46.8 46.5 46.2 46.2 46.2	.46 .87 .63 .87 .79 .81 .84 30.87 31.09 30.90	31.72	72.5 72.8 74. 75.9 74.1 74.8 74.7 75. 72.8	70.8 71.0 72.3 72.3 70.6 72.0 72.8	67.8 65.0 54.3 54.2 53.0 51.3 57.7	52.0 51.2 51.1 51.1 51.1 51.1	29.92 29.79 30.13 .13 .16 .19 .21 .61 .69	31.67
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	66.1 70.2 70.3 71.5 72.2 72.9 73.0 73.0 73.0 72.2 72.2	65.7 68.3 68.7 69.7 70.4 70.5 72.5 72.4 72.2 72.0	49.0 50.7 49.7 50.2 50.8 52.4 48.0 48.8 49.7 59.7	48.2 48.9 48.8 48.4 48.6 47.6 47.6 48.0 49.0 48.6	- .97 .91 - .95 .64 .51 .49 .57 .48 30.73	31.76	63.8 68.3 69.8 70.70.5 70.2 70.2 72.0 71.0 71.5	63.5 68.1 69.7 70.3 70.0 70.0 70.0 70.2 70.3	62.9 67.0 69.2 69.4 69.1 66.0 68.2 63.6 66.0	- 53.0 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	.77 .91 30.99 31.04 30.91 .93 .76 .74 .81 30.81	31.58
Mean	70.2	66.0	50.5	47.8	30.77	31.90	71.7	70.4	61.7	51.2	30.55	31.37

39°45.8'N. 75°56.0'W. Depth of water - 72 feet

1956

September

0	С	t	o	be	$\mathbf{r}$

	]	Cempera	ture o	F	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	I	empera	ture o	F	Salinit	y °/00
Depth Day	01	301	501	70'	01	70 <b>'</b>	01	30'	50 '	70 <b>י</b>	0'	70 <b>†</b>
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	75.3 74.8 75.2 74.6 75.2 74.8	73.4 74.7 73.9 73.0 74.8 74.9	65.5 58.3 59.0 58.5 61.1 66.7	55.4 56.8 56.8 57.4 57.1	30.90 .96 .94 .87 .29 .90 30.84	- 31.55 - -	63.8 64.8 64.2 64.0 64.0 64.1 64.0 63.1 63.0 62.	64.1 64.0 64.2 64.1 64.1 64.0 64.0 63.0 63.0	64.0 64.0 64.2 64.1 64.1 64.0 64.0 63.0 62.9	64.0 64.2 64.1 64.1 64.1 64.0 64.1 63.1 62.9	31.44 32.00 31.98 41 41 .54 .52	- - - - 31.41
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	71.0 70.2 71.0 69.0 70.1 70.1 70.1 70.2 69.9 69.8 68.5	70.9 70.1 70.3 69.0 70.1 70.0 70.0 69.9 69.6 68.7	70.8 70.1 70.2 68.7 67.0 69.9 69.2 69.8 69.4 68.7	70.8 59.5 58.9 58.6 59.0 61.8 60.9 - 60.2 59.2	31.06 .19 .08 .02 .12 .04 .13 .14 .16 .32	31.50	63.0 62.8 65. 63.2 62.4 62.2 63.	63.0 62.5 62.5			.52 .55 .56 .43 .38 .47 .47 .31.77	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	67.7 66.2 67.2 67.0 - - 62.8	67.8 66.2 67.5 67.2 - - 62.8	67.6 66.1 67.5 67.0 - - - 62.7	59.0 58.2 57.8 - - 62.2	.29 .18 .34 .66 31.49 - - - - 31.57		64. 63. 62. 62.2 - - - -	62.2			33.25 .58 .26 33.22 - - 31.78	33.26 - - 32.70
Mean	70.5	70.2	66.4	59.4	31.11	31.46	-	-	-	-	31.90	32.46

BARNEGAT LIGHTSHIP

39°45.8'N. 73°56.0'W.

Depth of water - 72 feet

1956

November

### December

	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F	I	Salini	ty <sup>o</sup> /oo	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		S <b>alini</b>	ty °/00
Depth Day	01	30'	50 '	70'	01	70'	0 1	301	50'	701	0 1	70 '
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	58.5 58.5 58.8 57.9 58.1 57.8	58.4 58.3 58.7 58.7 58.1 57.8	58.3 58.3 58.6 58.7 58.1 57.8	58.3 58.2 58.6 58.7 58.1 57.8	31.65 .68 31.66 30.75 31.59 .74	31.63 - - - -	50.8 50.2 49.3 50.1 50.2 50.2 49.3 50.7 50.0	50.8 50.2 49.2 50.1 50.6 50.7 50.2 50.7 50.2	50.9 50.2 50.7 50.1 50.8 50.7 50.6 50.6 50.0	50.9 50.2 50.8 50.2 50.8 50.8 50.8 50.8 51.0 50.1		
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	57.1 57.0 55.9 56.2 55.2 55.1 55.1 55.1 55.1	57.1 56.9 55.7 55.2 55.1 55.1 55.1 55.1 55.1	57.1 56.9 55.7 55.7 55.7 55.7 55.2 55.2 55.2 55.2	57.1 56.9 55.9 55.7 56.0 56.1 56.7 56.3 55.2 55.2	.81 .79 .37 .45 .26 .16 .18 .37 .81 .81	31.75	49.3 49.0 49.0 50.0 50.5 50.	49.2 49.1 49.5 50.0 50.3	49.6 50.2 50.9 50.0 50.3	50.3 50.2 50.9 50.0 50.3	-	-
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	54.3 54.9 53.9 52.9 52.9 52.7 52.4 51.9 51.2	54.3 54.9 53.9 52.9 52.9 52.9 52.4 51.9	55.0 54.9 53.9 52.9 52.9 52.8 52.4 51.9	55.0 54.9 53.9 52.9 52.8 52.8 52.4 51.9	50 56 48 48 59 74 74 79 77 68	31.77						
Mean	55.2	55.5	55.6	55.7	31.55	31.74						

### Five Fathom Bank Lightship

Surface temperatures at Five Fathom Bank Lightship were somewhat lower, month by month, during the first half of the year than the mean for 1947-1955 (Bumpus, 1957), were comparable during the autumn, and significantly warmer at year end. The annual mean was a degree lower than the 1947-1955 mean.

Minimum temperatures of less than  $39^{\circ}F$  occurred surface to bottom during the last third of January and first two-thirds of February and again during the last third of March. A winter maximum of  $41^{\circ}F$  was observed during the second third of March. The thermocline began to develop in early April. Maximum temperatures of greater than  $74^{\circ}F$  at the surface were observed in mid-August. Maximum temperatures at the bottom were not observed until the fall overturn began during the first third of October. The year ended with the water about  $7^{\circ}F$ warmer throughout the whole column than at the beginning.

As at Winter Quarter and Chesapeake Lightships the summer warming throughout the water column appears interrupted from time to time. This is most conspicuous during mid-July and late September.

The salinity at the surface commenced between  $32.6^{\circ}/oo$  and  $33^{\circ}/oo$  in January, gradually declined to  $30.5^{\circ}/oo$  in early June and recovered to  $32.5^{\circ}/oo$  at year end. Salinity at the bottom tended to follow the salinity at the surface during the winter and spring months until the thermocline began to develop, following which the bottom salinity tended to keep  $1^{\circ}/oo$  more saline than the surface.



Figure 13. Five Fathom Bank Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1947-1956)

FIVE FA	THOM	BANK LI	[GH <b>T</b> SH]	ΓP	38 <sup>0</sup> 47	.3 'N. 74 1955	°34.6'W.		Deptl	n of wa	ater - i	87 feet
									De	ecember	r	
							Т	empera	ture o	F	Salini	ty <sup>o</sup> /oc
Depth Day	01	30 <b>'</b>	50 '	85 '	0'	851	01	30'	50'	85'	01	85 '
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10												
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20							47.2 46.8 47.8 43.1 41.6 45.1	47.6 46.9 47.9 45.8 43.8 45.3	47.7 46.9 47.8 47.6 46.8 45.3	47.8 46.9 47.8 48.0 49.1 47.0	32.24 .29 32.76 31.07 30.58	32.31 - - - -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31							44.4 44.3 42.8 42.7 42.8 42.8 42.8 42.2 43.3 43.9 43.3 43.9	45.1 42.9 43.0 43.0 42.9 42.1 43.3 43.9 43.9 43.9 43.9	45.1 43.1 43.1 43.1 43.0 42.1 43.3 43.9 44.1 44.2	45.1 44.3 45.5 45.5 45.4 42.1 43.3 43.9 44.8 44.2	32.44 32.54 20 31 71 55 22 74 76 81 32.97	32.54 - - - 32.76

Table 12

FIVE FATHOM BANK LIGHTSHIP 38°47.3'N. 74°34.6'W. Depth of water - 87 feet

February

1956

## January

	I	Cempe <b>ra</b>	ture o	F	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Tem	peratu	re <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty %00
Depth Day	01	30'	501	85 <b>'</b>	01	85 1	01	30 1	50 1	851	0,	851
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	44.9 41. 42.2 42.6 40.3 40.1	44.9 42.1 42.7 40.3 40.1	44.9 42.1 42.8 40.4 40.2	44.9 42.2 42.8 41.8 41.8	33.07 32.87 .76 .83 - .30 32.29	32.57	38.5 38.8 38.0 39.2 36.8 38.7 39.0 40.0 39.0 38.6	38.5 38.9 38.0 38.9 36.9 38.7 39.0 39.1 39.0 38.9	38.6 38.9 38.0 38.8 37.0 38.7 39.0 39.2 39.0 38.9	38.6 38.9 38.5 38.7 37.1 38.8 39.0 39.4 39.0 38.9	32.74 .71 .68 .67 .50 .50 .52 .56 .40 .29	32.54
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 32.92 - .91 .92 .98	- - - 32.92 32.98	39.1 38.9 39.1 35.0 39.5 39.9 39.3 40. 39.1 39.4	39.1 38.9 39.0 35.0 39.5 39.7 39.5 - 39.1 39.1	39.1 38.9 39.0 35.0 39.5 39.7 39.5 - 39.1 39.1	39.1 38.9 39.0 35.0 39.5 39.7 39.5 39.2 39.2	.55 .34 .27 .41 .35 .48 .34 .26 .26 .17	- 32.40 - - - - - - - - - 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	40.6 40.0 39.7 38.6 38.9 37.9 37.9 37.3 37.6 38.3 38.3	40.3 40.0 39.7 38.6 38.9 37.9 37.9 37.3 37.6 38.3 38.3	40.3 40.0 39.8 38.6 38.9 38.9 38.0 37.4 37.6 38.3 38.3 38.3	40.3 40.0 39.8 38.6 38.9 38.9 38.9 38.0 37.4 37.6 38.4 38.4	.82 .77 .86 .81 .84 .82 .89 .57 .63 .75 32.81	32.78 - - 32.76	39.0 38.7 38.1 38.1 38.5 39.1 40.0 40.5 39.6	39.0 38.7 38.1 38.0 38.4 39.2 40.0 40.5 39.5	39.0 38.7 38.2 38.0 38.4 39.3 40.0 40.6 39.5	39.1 38.8 38.5 39.0 38.4 39.5 40.0 40.8 39.5	32.02 31.96 32.01 31.89 32.37 .36 .47 .36 .29	- - - 32.51
Mean	40.0	40.0	40.0	40.1	32.78	32.80	38.9	38.8	38.8	38.9	32.37	32.41

FIVE FATHOM BANK LIGHTSHIP 38°47.3'N. 74°34.6'W. Depth of water - 87 feet

March

April

	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F	•	Salini	ty °/00	Te	mpe	erature	°F		Salini	ty <sup>o</sup> /oc
Depth Day	0 1	301	50'	851	01	851		01	30 *	50 1	851	0 1	851
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	39.9 40.8 41.0 40.9 41.3 41.5 41.5 41.0 41.2 41.0 41.1	39.9 40.4 41.1 40.8 41.2 41.5 40.8 41.2 41.2 41.0 40.7	40.0 40.4 41.0 40.9 41.1 41.4 40.8 41.1 41.0 40.7	40.0 40.3 41.1 41.0 41.1 41.3 40.8 41.0 41.1 40.7	32.23 32.29 31.77 31.75 32.17 31.89 32.02 .09 32.12 31.92	- - 32.55 - - -	41 43 42 42 42 43 43	•5 •9 •0 •8 •2 •0 •7	41.0 40.9 41.7 42.0 42.1 42.5 - 43.0 42.3	40.8 40.8 41.0 41.7 41.8 42.0 	40.9 40.9 41.1 41.2 41.3 - 42.4 42.2	31.61 31.96 32.21 31.53 .90 - .20 .32	31.56
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	42.0 41.0 41.5 41.5 41.5 41.5 41.1 39.8 41.0	42.0 41.0 41.5 41.4 41.1 39.8 40.9	41.9 41.0 41.5 41.5 41.5 41.0 39.8 40.9	41.9 41.0 41.5 41.4 41.1 39.9 40.9	32.27 .14 .18 .01 .04 32.04 31.87	32.14	42 42 43 46 45	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	41.9 42.0 42.0 42.0 42.0 45.0 45.0	41.9 41.9 42.0 - 42.3 42.4 42.9	41.8 41.9 42.0 42.1 42.1 42.1	31.52 30.90 31.14 30.45 30.78 31.07	- 31.53 - - - 31.42
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	39.8 38.7 38.7 38.8 38.5 39.0 38.8 38.6 38.5 38.5 38.8	38.5 38.4 38.9 38.8 38.6 38.8 38.9 38.6 38.9 38.5 38.5 38.5	38.5 38.2 39.0 38.8 38.6 38.8 38.9 38.6 38.3 38.5	38.5 38.3 39.0 38.8 38.6 38.8 38.9 38.6 38.3 38.4	31.99 .79 31.69 32.30 32.21 31.68 .99 .96 .58 31.56	32.36	4555 4555 4557 4557 48	.4 .2 .0 .0 .3 .5 .8 .7	43.9 44.2 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.1 45.7 44.0 44.2	43.5 43.0 45.0 44.0 44.0 44.0 44.0 44.0 44.0 43.9 43.9 43.9 43.5	43.0 43.0 43.1 - 44.0 44.0 43.9 43.8 43.4	.17 .44 .40 .61 .58 .52 31.51 30.26 31.19	- 32.84 32.14
Mean	40.2	40.1	40.1	40.1	31.98	32.25	44	.4	43.4	42.8	42.7	31.33	31.95

FIVE FATHOM BANK LIGHTSHIP

1956

May

June

	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty 0/00	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F	1	Salini	ty <sup>o</sup> /oo
Dep th Day	01	30'	50 '	851	0 1	851	01	30'	50 I	851	01	851
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	44.0 49 49.8 49.7 49.7 50.5 48.7 51.0 49.5	43.8 - 48.8 49.3 49.1 49.6 48.7 48.2 48.5	39.9 - 43.3 46.9 45.0 46.8 48.5 48.5 48.2 46.0	38.6 - 43.1 43.2 43.2 43.3 45.3 48.0 45.8	31.05 30.81 31.00 31.32 30.73 31.24 31.42 30.90	- 32.13 - - - 31.98	56.8 57.5 58.9 59.3 59.9 60.8 60.8 60.8	55.1 56.5 55.7 55.6 55.1 57.6 57.6 57.6	46.2 47.6 47.0 47.9 48.8 48.8 48.3	45.5 45.7 46.1 47.0 47.0 47.0 47.5 48.0	30.81 .82 .82 .89 30.86 31.00 30.84	- - - 32.49
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	49.9 50.6 51.2 54.0 52.8 56.0 51.5 50.4 51.9 52.4	129.9 149.8 145.9 146.1 146.9 148.0 50.6 50.2 50.0 52.0	47.9 49.0 45.1 45.0 46.8 47.2 50.2 46.8 47.1 45.3	45.4 45.3 45.1 44.8 46.8 46.8 46.4 46.0 45.3 44.9	30.89 31.15 31.26 31.09 31.47 31.42 31.64 31.63 31.60	31.90	63.7 62.5 62.0 63.7 64.9 64.8 65.5 64.2 64.4	53.5 54.0 54.8 62.3 54.3 54.3 56.0 53.4 63.8 63.8	48.2 48.2 48.3 49.6 49.9 50.7 51.8 51.0	47.8 48.0 48.1 49.2 49.2 49.4 50.5 50.2	31.00 31.79 22 26 31.18 31.09 24 .46 .53	- 32.43 - -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	54.0 53.2 53.1 54.5 53.9 54.7 52.8 52.5 52.9 53.4	52.0 52.9 45.9 54.0 53.9 54.5 46.3 52.2 51.9 51.1	47.7 45.0 44.1 51.5 48.7 47.2 45.0 46.7 46.7 45.7	44.8 44.8 43.8 45.0 44.0 45.0 45.0 45.0 45.8 45.3 45.2	30.55 30.51 30.51 30.91 30.70 31.50 30.97 30.87 30.83 30.61	32.67	63.9 65.1 65.9 66.9 67.6 68.5 69.6 72 69.0 67.2	53.8 64.2 64.9 64.1 64.9 65.6 63.3 60.0 66.2 64.2	50.0 50.0 50.9 52.5 51.7 54.4 52.3 51.1 51.7 51.7 51.6	50.0 49.0 47.7 49.5 50.3 51.0 50.9 50.1 49.5 49.1	.56 31.53 30.79 .90 .73 30.82 31.25 .19 31.36 30.52	
Mean	51.6	49.6	46.5	44.9	31.02	32.33	63.9	59.1	49.9	48.6	31.09	32.46

### FIVE FATHOM BANK LIGHTSHIP

38°47.3'N. 74°34.6'W. Depth of water-87 feet

1956

## July

### August

	Те	mperat	ure °F	•	Salini	ty °/oo		Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty º/oc
Depth Day	0 1	301	50'	851	0'	851		01	301	50 '	85 י	01	85 1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	69.2 68.1 71.5 72.3 73.4 69.8 71.0 70.9	63.0 64.3 67.0 65.6 62.2 57.3 59.0 55.7	52.0 49.4 58.0 56.5 57.0 54.4 53.4 52.3	- - 54.5 53.1	30.07 29.73 30.57 30.83 31.03 30.55 .65 .31	31.26•		70.6 71.7 69.6 70.3 70.0 69.8 68.7 70.0 71.3 72.1	62.1 61.1 58.8 60.2 61.5 69.4 64.8 69.6 70.7 64.9	52.2 52.8 54.3 53.7 51.5 56.4 59.5 59.6 69.6 60.2	52.5 52.5 55.5 57.3 56.9 58.2	31.07 .09 .19 .03 31.10 30.99 31.26 .21 31.04	32.06 - - 31.65
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	66.7 67.6 67.4 62.0 64.8 67.0 68.2 69.0 70.4 71.0	54.7 54.4 58.7 52.8 53.3 53.2 61.4 58.8 58.0 65.3	52.1 52.3 51.3 50.0 51.2 50.5 50.5 51.3 51.2 51.0	52.0 51.9 51.9 49.6 49.4 51.0 50.3	30.98 31.01 .03 .20 31.02 30.92 .91 .98 30.98	32.12 - - 32.30	-	73. 73.1 73.9 74.5 74. 75.7 75.5 76.3 74.9 74.6	61.0 69.1 69.0 66.4 - 73.3 73.3 72.7 66.8 59.0	58.8 58.3 56.5 57.1 58.1 57.3 57.2 50.3 50.2	55.0	30.77 .87 .82 30.97 31.02 30.98 .96 30.91 31.06	- - 31.81 -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	68.8 69.5 70.3 69.0 69.8 72.0 71.4 72.0 70.5 70.5	65.0 62.8 67.8 59.8 65.3 60.8 63.0 71.6 63.2 56.3	52.0 53.5 52.9 52.7 52.4 51.8 51.5 56.6 52.4 52.8	- 52.2 52.1 51.4 - 49.9 51.0 51.8	31.14 .15 .12 .19 .14 .14 .14 .14 .14 .13 31.00 .13 31.14	32.12		72.7 71.9 71.8 71.7 72.3 72.3 72.4 73.5 74.3	72.5 70.9 71.6 71.7 70.9 72.1 71.5 72.3 72.3 72.4	72.1 68.1 67.2 67.9 63.8 57.8 57.2 57.0 60.0 56.2	69.0 64.0 56.0 56.1 52.0	31.28 30.95 31.43 30.91 31.42 30.87 .86 .87 .83 30.73	31.23 - - - 31.94
Mean	69.3	60.7	52.6	51.5	30.89	31.95	1	72.5	68.1	58.7	53.0	31.02	31.74

FIVE FATHOM BANK LIGHTSHIP 38°47.3'N. 74°34.6'W. Depth of water - 87 feet

1956

September

0	С	to	be	r
_	-			

	Te	mperat	ure o <sub>F</sub>	•	Salini	ty º/00.	1	Cempe ra	uture c	F	Salini	.ty º/od
Depth Day	01	301	50 '	851	0 1	851	01	301	50 '	851	01	851
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	74.0 75.0 74.1 75.0 74.5 75.0 72.9 69.0	73.3 68.9 68.3 72.6 73.7 73.7 74.3 72.7 68.9	59.0 57.7 63.2 62.2 69.3 66.0 65.0 72.7 -	51.0 54.0 55.0 55.5 57.0 55.0 54.0	30.82 .74 .79 30.94 31.16 .27 .03 .25 .35	31.72	64.5 64.8 64.1 65.6 64.1 64.3 63.4 63.4 63.4	64.9 64.8 64.2 65.2 63.9 64.2 63.4 63.4 63.4	64.8 64.6 65.2 63.8 64.0 63.4 63.7 63.2	64.8 64.5 64.1 64.6 63.8 64.0 63.4 63.8 63.0	31.73 82 83 75 - 82 .76 .81 .89	31.74
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	69.0 70.0 69.5 70.0 70.5 70.5 69.3 69.6 68.5	68.6 69.0 67.7 67.7 69.4 70.4 69.4 69.3 69.5 68.3	68.0 69.0 66.9 61.6 64.3 67.4 66.3 66.4 60.7 63.0	50.6	24 24 18 30 01 24 30 39 46 27	32.07 - - 32.10	62.5 62.6 62.2 62.7 62.3 62.9 62.3 62.2 62.1	62.4 62.1 62.2 62.7 62.1 62.1 62.2 62.2 62.2	62.4 62.1 62.3 62.6 62.1 62.1 62.1 62.1 62.1	62.4 62.1 62.3 62.6 62.1 62.0 62.0	.91 .84 .90 .91 31.92 32.15 31.96 .97 .85	32.00
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	67.2 66.6 66.7 67.3 68.0	67.2 66.3 64.7 67.7 67.4	66.8 55.3 55.4 61.6 60.0	53.5 - 51.1	.46 .56 .12 31.00 30.97	-	61.7	61.7	61.6	61.4 - - 60.2	.82 .87 - - - .79	- - 31.83
Mean	70.7	69.5	64.0	55.2	31.17	31.96	63.1	63.0	62.9	62.9	31.86	31.86

FIVE FATHOM BANK LIGHTSHIP 38°47.3'N. 74°34.6'W. Depth of water - 87 feet

### 1956

November

December

	Temperature <sup>O</sup> F			F	Salinity º/oo		Temperature <sup>o</sup> F				Salinity º/oc		
Depth Day	01	30 1	50 1	851	01	851	0 1	301	50 1	851	01	851	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	60.3 63.9 60.2 60.1 60.4 59.2 59.8	60.2 60.5 60.2 60.1 59.9 58.9 59.1	60.2 60.2 59.9 59.9 58.9 59.0	60.0 60.1 59.9 59.7 58.8 59.0	31.72 31.74 .70 .70 .71 31.70	32.09 - - 32.06	52.2 52.3 52.3 50.8 51.5 50.2 51.5	52.2 52.3 52.3 52.8 51.4 50.6 51.6	52.2 52.3 52.5 53.2 51.1 51.7 52.0	52.2 52.9 53.6 51.5 51.9 52.9	32.49 .80 .69 .22 .64 .57 .49		
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	58.1 - 57.3 56.7 56.0	57.9 56.6 57.1 56.0	57.9 57.9 57.1 56.1	58.1 - 58.6 59.8 56.0	32.12 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	-	51.0 52.3 52.8 - 49.9 50.4 50.8 50.9 51.	51.0 52.3 52.9 - 49.9 50.2 50.8 50.9	51.9 52.6 53.6 - 49.9 50.2 50.9 50.9	51.9 52.9 53.6 - 50.5 51.1 51.1 50.7	.66 .84 .17 .20 .36 .38 .69 .51		
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	56.1 54.4 54.6 53.2 52.8 53. 52.7	56.2 56.1 54.6 54.1 53.9 53.2 - 52.8	56.5 56.1 54.7 54.3 53.2 53.2 52.8	56.5 57.9 55.7 514.5 514.7 514.6 - 53.0	31.74 32.34 .16 31.95 32.00 .10 .16 32.38	-	51.0 51.3 51.1 51.3 50.7 49.9 49.7 49.8 49.2	京.0 51.2 51.3 51.0 51.3 50.7 49.8 49.8 49.8 49.2	51.5 51.2 51.3 50.9 50.4 50.6 49.7 49.7 49.5	51.9 51.5 51.2 51.6 50.7 49.8 49.8 49.8	.56 .15 .46 .34 .13 .17 .31 .18	- 32.17 - - 32.43	
Mean	57.1	57.1	57.2	57.6	31.89	(32.08)	51.0	51.1	51.3	51.5	32.44	(32.40)	

### Winter Quarter Lightship

Monthly mean surface temperatures exhibited no significant departure from the mean for the periods 1879 -99 and 1925 -40 (Bumpus, 1957) although the annual mean for 1956 ( $56.3^{\circ}F$ ) was higher than the period of record annual means (1879 -99;  $55.4^{\circ}F$ ; 1925 -40,  $55.9^{\circ}F$ ).

Minimum temperatures throughout the water column occurred during the latter part of January and first-third of February at approximately  $40^{\circ}$ F. The thermocline commenced development in April. Maximum temperatures at the surface  $(76^{\circ}$ F) were reached during the last third of August. Maximum temperatures may have been missed at the bottom during September. By the first-third of <sup>O</sup>ctober the autumn over turn had commenced whereupon the temperature declined at a regular rate throughout the water column. The year ended with the temperatures about 7°F warmer than at the end of 1955. The intrusion of off-shore water during mid-July chilled the whole column of water several degrees. This is apparent in the temperature time profile, as it was also at Five Fathom Lightship.

Surface salinities remained near  $32.5^{\circ}/00$  during the first 2 2/3 months, dropped to  $31^{\circ}/00$  in early April, recovered to  $32^{\circ}/00$  during May, gradually declined to  $31^{\circ}/00$  in August and slowly recovered to  $32.5^{\circ}/00$  at year end. Bottom salinities tended to remain fairly close to the surface salinities during the first quarter of the year, became higher by 1 to  $1\frac{1}{2}$  parts per thousand while the thermocline was developed then returned to only slightly higher than surface values during the last quarter of the year.



Figure 14. Winter Quarter Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1925-1940)

### Table 13

WINTER QUARTER LIGHTSHIP 37°55'05"N. 74°56'04"W. Depth of water - 96 feet

				Decemt	ber	
	Те	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> f	•	Salini	ty º/oc
Depth Day	0 1	30 1	50 '	961	01	961
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	53.6 53.0 52.5 52.4 52.1 52.2 51.9 52.1 51.2 51.2 50.3	53.6 53.0 52.5 52.6 52.3 51.9 52.2 51.2 51.2 50.3	53.6 53.0 52.9 52.8 52.1 52.3 51.9 52.0 51.2 50.3	53.6 53.0 52.9 52.8 52.6 52.3 51.8 51.9 51.1 50.3	32.58 26 28 22 10 30 28 48 28 16	32.l41 - - 32.62
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	49.2 48.8 48.7 46.4 48.4 48.5 46.0 47.8 47.2 46.0	49.4 49.3 48.8 46.9 48.7 48.9 47.3 47.9 47.2 46.1	49.2 49.6 49.0 46.8 49.0 48.7 48.2 48.4 48.5 45.9	49.3 50.6 50.6 48.2 49.0 48.5 48.8 49.0 49.1 45.8	.90 .20 32.14 31.42 32.12 32.32 31.82 32.39 .30 .06	- 32.35 - -
21 22 23 21 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	45.1 45.2 44.8 44.8 45.5 44.6 44.3 42.7 43.3 41.1 44.2	45.1 45.2 44.8 44.8 44.6 44.4 42.7 43.1 43.2 44.3	45.1 45.2 44.9 44.9 44.6 44.4 42.7 43.1 45.0 44.8	45.0 45.7 46.1 46.7 44.5 42.7 45.0 44.9	.04 28 26 22 16 12 32.22 31.72 32.04 31.44 32.50	32.38
Mean	47.9	48.1	48.3	49.0	32.18	32.40

				Januar	<u>y</u>					F	ebruar	y	
Depth	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00		Tem	peratu	re <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty °/oo
Day	01	301	50 1	961	01	961		01	301	50 '	961	01	961
1 2 3 1 4 6 7 8 9 10	41.1 43.8 43.1 43.1 43.3 44.7 44.9 44.9 42.3 43.1 42.3	42.0 43.8 43.0 43.1 43.2 44.8 44.9 42.4 43.0 42.3	44.2 43.8 43.0 43.4 43.1 44.7 44.9 42.4 43.1 42.2	45.2 43.8 43.0 43.4 43.1 44.7 44.9 42.4 43.1 43.1 42.2	31.50 32.46 .45 .35 32.86 33.14 .15 .07 33.66 32.87	- 32.87	1	39.2 39.7 30.8 39.8 39.6 39.9 39.5 40.0 39.9 40.4	39.3 39.4 39.6 39.7 39.5 39.7 39.5 39.8 39.8 39.7 40.1	39.6 39.3 39.8 39.8 39.7 39.7 39.7 39.5 40.3 40.3 40.0	40.2 39.3 40.1 39.8 39.7 39.7 40.0 40.5 40.3 40.0	32.67 65 64 59 68 52 57 43 55	32.65
11 12 13 1) 15 16 17 18 19 20	Ц1.5 40.0 38.6 39.2 39.0 38.0 38.9 39.9 40.7 Ц1.4	L1.3 L0.0 38.4 39.2 39.1 39.3 39.0 L0.0 L0.6 L1.3	41.3 40.0 38.5 39.3 40.4 39.0 40.0 40.0 40.6 41.3	1.1.3   140.0   38.5   39.3   39.7   141.0   140.9   140.0   140.6   141.3	48 32.08 31.91 32.34 .06 .28 32.86 33.05 .08	32.08		39.7 39.9 39.5 39.2 39.1 40.0 40.3 40.7 41.3 41.	39.7 39.8 40.0 39.7 39.4 40.2 40.5 40.5	39.7 39.8 40.0 39.7 39.9 40.0 40.5 41.1	39.5 37.8 40.0 39.9 40.2 40.2	.52 .64 .31 .23 .09 .31 .68 .72 .86 .78	32.77
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	41.2 41.0 39.2 39.9 39.8 39.8 39.8 40.1 38.8 38.7 39.0	41.1 40.9 40.8 39.9 39.8 39.9 - 40.0 38.6 38.6 38.6 39.0	41.1 40.9 41.0 39.9 39.9 39.7 - 40.1 39.8 40.2 39.1	41.1 40.9 41.1 39.9 40.9 h0.1 40.6 40.5 39.7	.12 33.20 32.60 .67  32.75 33.07 33.07 32.56 .66 32.69	- - 32.99		41.0 40.0 39.4 39.2 40.2 40.5 41.5 42.8 41.1	40.9 40.0 39.5 39.2 40.1 40.5 41.7 42.9 41.1	40.9 40.3 39.4 40.0 40.2 41.7 41.0	40.9 40.2 40.8 40.3 40.0 40.2 41.6 42.7 41.0	- .38 .48 .45 .70 .85 32.45	- 32.99 - - - -
Mean	).0.9	1.7 0	1,7 2	11 5	32 66	32.50		10.1	0.1	10 2	10.3	32.56	32.78

WINTER QUARTER LIGHTSHIP 37°55'05"N. 74°56'04"W. Depth of water - 96 feet

-	$\sim$	~	1
	C.	<b>b</b> .	h
_	. 7	ار ا	0
	× .	-	-

				March						April	-	
	Te	emperat	ure oF	,	Salini	t <b>y</b> 0/00	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	301	50 '	96†	01	961	01	301	50 '	961	0 1	96'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	40.7 41.5 42.0 42.1 42.5 42.8 42.5 42.4 42.5 42.4 42.3 44.2	40.4 41.5 42.0 42.1 42.5 42.8 42.2 42.4 42.2 43.8	40.4 41.5 42.4 42.1 42.5 43.0 42.1 42.4 42.4 42.2 44.0	40.2 41.5 42.4 42.2 42.6 43.7 42.1 42.0 42.2 44.0	32.47 .65 .72 .76 .73 .62 .41 .12 .42 .75	32.54 - - 32.42	41.0 42.1 42.9 43.3 44.2 43.9 43.2 43.2 42.7 43.6	40.2 41.1 41.7 41.6 42.8 42.9 42.7 43.1 42.3 42.7	40.1 40.3 40.9 41.1 41.3 41.2 41.3 43.0 42.2 42.7	40.4 40.5 40.8 - 41.3 42.3 41.7 42.1	30.95 .99 .77 .90 .47 .54 30.71 31.85 .47 .28	32.21
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	44.0 43.0 42.9 43.0 42.7 43.0 42.1 41.5 41.5 41.2 40.1	43.9 43.0 42.9 42.7 43.0 42.0 41.4 41.0 40.2	43.8 43.0 43.0 43.0 42.7 43.0 42.0 41.4 41.0 40.1	43.8 42.5 42.9 42.5 42.0 41.4 41.0 40.0	82 57 61 58 75 82 66 35 56 25	- - 32.76 - -	42.6 42.9 43.1 43.3 45.1 44.4 47.1 45.9 45.6	42.5 42.3 42.7 43.2 44.9 43.7 44.9 45.4 45.4	42.4 42.2 42.6 42.3 44.1 43.5 43.9 44.9 44.9	42.0 42.2 42.3 42.1 42.8 43.5 44.1 43.9	31.54 32.22 10 11 32.23 31.12 .05 .14 .44	- 32.16 - - - 32.30
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	40.0 40.1 40.8 40.0 40.2 40.0 41.1 41.2 40.4 40.3 40.8	40.0 39.6 40.0 40.2 39.8 40.8 41.0 40.0 40.0 40.0	40.0 39.7 39.9 40.0 40.1 39.9 40.5 41.0 40.0 40.0 40.0	39.9 39.7 40.0 40.0 40.0 40.0 40.4 40.4 39.9 40.4	17 32.00 31.95 32.08 31.66 31.46 31.46 31.78 32.02 31.47 31.61 31.47	32.05	45.1 45.7 45.2 45.0 45.0 45.6 46.2 47.4	45.0 44.9 44.6 45.3 44.9 44.9 45.1 45.8 46.3 45.9	44.7 44.7 44.1 44.6 44.9 44.9 45.0 45.0 45.1 44.0 44.1	43.9 44.1 43.9 44.3 44.8 44.8 44.8 44.9 44.9 44.8 43.9 44.1	.72 .89 .56 31.76 32.11 .70 32.20 31.73 31.83 32.22	32.18
Mean	10.7	11.5	)1.5	),1.),	32,31	32.27	211-21	13.7	).3.1	13.0	31.55	32.21

WINTER QUARTER LIGHTSHIP 37°55'05"N. 74°56'04"W. Depth of water - 96 feet May 75 feet June

				May						June		
	Т	empera	ture °	F	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Τ	emperat	ture <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty º/00
Depth Day	0 1	301	50 1	96 <b>i</b>	01	961	0 '	30'	50 '	75'	01	75'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	47.8 48.2 48.7 49. 48.4 49.0 49.5 47.8 49.2 48.4	47.7 47.9 47.6 47.9 48.5 48.2 47.8 48.2 48.4	45.6 46.2 45.9 46.9 46.4 47.5 47.5 47.8 47.9 47.8	44.4 44.7 44.9 44.9 45.3 45.1 - 47.1 47.5	32.19 32.16 32.08 31.90 32.03 31.96 31.74 32.38	32.72	57.9 58.6 58.5 60.3 60.1 61.0 57.7 61.5 61.8	55.8 57.9 56.0 57.2 57.2 58.3 54.6 61.4 59.8	48.5 50.7 49.4 49.7 49.7 51.0 46.2 - 49.4 50.9	47.9 48.7 48.1 47.8 48.1 48.1 45.4 45.4 - 49.1 50.6	30.29 31.50 .56 .64 .83 31.84 32.09	32.77
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	49 2 50 8 50 2 53 4 52 5 54 5 53 0 53 5 54 7 52 5	49.2 49.4 48.2 49.1 51.1 49.0 50.2 52.7 52.7 52.1	48.7 49.4 48.1 48.5 48.4 48.7 49.5 51.9 19.0 50.8	48.2 48.2 48.1 48.0 48.5 48.5 48.5 48.9 49.0 47.3 46.6	01 40 32 23 31 80 32 25 31 85 32 16 31 54 31 64 32 33	32.37	62.3 61.5 64.5 68.0 63.8 64.1 63.9	61.6 60.6 61.3 62.3 52.6 	54.9 51.0 51.7 53.8 48.8 54.9 55.7	50.2 49.0 49.8 50.2 48.2 54.5 54.5 54.2	.01 32.00 31.83 30.72 30.88 	32.66
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	52.7 54.0 54.5 53.5 54.2 54.2 54.2 54.3 54.3 54.3 54.3 54.3 54.3 54.3	52.0 53.7 53.2 53.5 53.7 54.0 53.9 54.0 55.3	50.7 51.9 47.5 52.3 51.0 48.7 47.6 48.0 52.9 52.1 48.6	47.6 47.5 47.1 48.1 48.8 48.3 47.1 48.1 49.2 48.5 47.8	32.40 31.74 .80 .84 .74 .77 31.84 32.20 31.92 32.12 31.83	32.35 	64.5 66.3 68.7 68.0 71.0 71.3 71.5 73.5 70.6 70.1	64.2 65.7 65.6 65.6 61.0 61.0 62.6 65.3 63.2 68.5	54.4 52.0 53.0 57.0 53.0 54.0 55.0 55.5 52.8	52.5 52.0 52.1 52.9 52.6 52.5 51.3 51.9 52.0 52.5	31,98 28 22 26 36 63 37 28 71	32.39
Mean	51.8	50.7	48.9	47.3	32.00	32.54	64.7	61.0	52.2	50.5	31.55	32.63

WINTER QUARTER LIGHTSHIP 37°55'05"N. 74°56'04"W. Depth of water - 75 feet

				Ju	ly					August		
	I	'empera	ture <sup>o</sup>	F	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Tem	peratu	re <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	30'	50 '	751	01	75'	01	30'	50 '	75'	0 1	751
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	72.3 72.1 73.9 73.9 74.8 74.7 73.6 73.2 70.3	69.2 67.3 70.8 70.3 69.0 68.9 65.2 60.9 69.1	57.2 52.1 67.0 59.1 54.8 54.8 53.9 54.1 52.9	51.4 51.7 52.1 52.5 52.7 52.5 53.8 53.9 52.5	30.83 31.72 54 51 55 .34 .34 .26 .54	32.76	73.5 75.9 75.3 73.4 72.4 73.6 72.5 74.8 75.8	75.7 75.1 70.1 71.4 66.4 73.8 72.6	64.2 59.0 56.1 59.9 62.4 66.2 67.9	57.2 56.2 53.9 55.5 62.3 58.0 58.1	31.27 .28 .25 .00 .19 31.09 30.93 .72 30.70	32.47
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	67.3 68.7 68.1 67.9 67.7 70.9 70.1 70.5 72.1 70.	60.9 54.3 56.1 58.2 64.0 57.5 59.8 58.9 54.2	52.6 51.0 51.1 51.2 50.9 51.7 51.3 51.9 51.6	51.5 51.0 51.0 50.9 49.0 50.9 51.0 51.1 -	58 28 75 84 38 11 31 48 30 65 62 95	32.68	75.4 75.8 77.4 75.5 76.4 77.2 75. 80.3 72.5 73.	68.3 71.4 72.8 74.9 68.4 71.3 76.2	62.5 64.3 60.2 67.6 60.0 62.8 66.4	56.8 56.5 56.4 56.4 57.1 56.8 56.3	31.11 30.87 90 92 30.87 31.14 .22 28 .34 .18	32.20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	71.2 73.1 71.2 70.6 71.8 72.2 72.8 72. 72.4 70.1 72.7	67.1 63.0 70.0 69.9 70.6 70.2 56.1 56.5 68.8 65.2	52.3 54.4 50.7 52.0 63.5 63.0 52.8 52.9 52.6 53.1	51.9 52.1 50.2 50.0 52.0 52.2 52.2 51.0 51.0 51.7	30.96 31.06 .07 .14 .27 .18 .26 .36 .40 .16 .24	32.52	73. 72.5 77. 74. 74. 79.7 75.5 77.9 78.3 80.4	- - - 76.8 78.1 77.6	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 58.6 57.8 58.8	26 09 18 57 20 27 37 49	31.79
Mean	71.4	64.0	54.2	51.6	31.28	32.66	75.5	73.0	64.0	57.2	31.14	32.19

WINTER QUARTER LIGHTSHIP

37°55'05"N. 74°56'04"W. Depth of water - September 75 ft October 95 ft.

				Septemb	ber		October					
	Т	empera	ture o	F	Salini	ty º/oo	T	empera	ture o	F	Salini	ty º/oo
Depth Day	01	30'	50 1	751	01	751	01	301	50 '	951	01	951
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	75.5 77. 76.5 75.5 77.5 78. 76. 72. 71.				31.35 .36 .28 .30 .24 31.25 31.16 .28	 32.06 .  31.33	64.2 65.2 65.1 65.1 65.0 64.6 64.3 60.2 64.7	64.2 64.1 64.9 65.1 65.1 65.1 64.7 64.3 60.2 64.7	64.1 64.0 64.7 65.1 65.1 65.0 64.7 64.2 60.1 64.8	63.8 64.1 64.5 64.2 64.5 65.0 64.5 64.2 60.1 64.9	31 24 22 26 32 46 39 36 45 54 55	31.51
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	71. 71. 72. 72. 72. 73. 72. 72. 72.				31.27 30.89 31.18 31.23 	- - - 31.91 -	64.1 63.2 63.1 63.1 63.6 63.4 63.7 - 63.4 63.0	64.1 63.6 63.1 63.1 63.1 63.4 63.8 - 63.5 63.0	64.1 63.7 63.1 63.2 63.0 63.2 63.8 - 63.5 63.5	64.1 63.7 63.2 63.2 63.0 62.3 62.8 - 63.6 62.9	56 84 93 79 68 75 31 94 32 16	31.93
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	70. 70. 69. 69. 68.  64. 64.6	- - - 65.1 64.3	- - - 65.0 64.3	- - - 64.9 64.3	31.46 .44 .56 31.70 31.59 31.58 31.36 31.33	- - 32.39 - - -	63.1 63.0 63.3 62.7 61.7 61.9 61.2 60.9 61.1 61.8 62.5	63.1 63.0 63.1 62.9 61.8 61.9 61.3 61.1 61.2 61.9	63.1 63.1 62.9 61.9 61.9 61.3 61.1 61.5 61.8	62.9 63.1 62.9 62.8 61.9 61.9 61.3 61.2 61.5	15 32 20 31 97 32 28 33 09 11 32 20 31 93 31 65	32.33
Mean	71.7	_	_	_	31.33	31.92	63.2	63.2	63.2	63.1	31.77	31.92

WINTER QUARTER LIGHTSHIP 37°55'05"N. 74°56'04"W. Depth of water - 95 feet

1956

### November

### December

т	) o o de la		Temper	ature	٥ <sub>F</sub>	Salini	ty º/oo	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
-	Day	01	30'	50'	951	01	951	01	301	50 1	951	01	95'
	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	61.8 61.9 62. 61.5 60.9 59.7 60.1 59.6 59.0 58.5	61.2 60.8 59.8 59.9 59.9 59.9 59.1 58.3	61.0 60.7 - 60.9 59.9 59.8 59.5 59.2 58.3	60.4 60.2 - 60.9 60.0 59.9 59.6 59.6 59.6 58.9	31.52 .63 .84 .84 31.76 32.01 .06 32.00 31.93 .93	32.18 - - - 32.57	53.0 53.3 53.7 53.6 52.5 52.7 53.2 52.8 52.0	53.2 53.3 53.7 53.7 53.7 53.2 52.9 53.8 53.0 52.1	53.6 53.4 53.5 53.7 53.8 53.2 53.2 53.1 54.0 53.8 52.5	53.8 54.0 53.8 54.0 54.0 53.4 53.9 54.6 54.2 52.5	32.60 68 32.89 33.10 32.94 60 47 .75 .49 .55	32.80
	1) 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	57.9 58.2 57.9 57.9 58.1 58.1 58.1 58.0 57.8 57.2 57.3	58.1 58.2 58.0 57.9 58.1 58.1 58.1 57.9 57.2 57.2	58.5 58.3 58.1 58.1 58.9 58.9 58.1 58.1 57.3 57.4	59.0 58.9 59.1 58.4 59.1 60.3 59.2 58.2 57.5 57.6	31.64 32.13 28 24 51 19 43 68 22 .84	33.19	52.0 52.0 53.0 52.4 52.2 52.0 53.0 51.2 52.3 51.7	52.0 52.0 53.0 52.5 52.2 52.2 52.9 53.0 53.0 53.0 53.0	52.1 52.0 53.1 52.7 52.4 53.0 53.1 53.3 53.0 53.1	52.1 52.1 53.2 52.7 52.5 53.2 53.2 53.2 53.2 53.1 53.1	51 60 90 60 12 30 32.85 31.81 32.92 27	- 32.82 - - - 32.98
	21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	57.3 57.5 56.4 56.3 55.8 55.7 55.8 54.4 54.3 54.0	57.4 57.3 56.9 56.6 55.9 55.6 55.7 54.9 54.9 54.9	57.9 57.5 57.1 56.8 55.9 55.7 55.9 55.1 54.9 54.1	58.0 57.8 57.4 56.9 56.0 56.0 56.0 55.0 54.2	.85 .60 .87 .89 .80 .62 .76 .76 .85	33.00	51.2 52.5 52.0 52.0 50.8 50.0 50.5 49.0 50.0	51.5 52.6 52.9 52.1 51.1 50.7 50.2 50.7 50.1 50.0	52.2 52.8 52.7 53.0 52.2 51.8 51.0 52.3 52.1 50.0 50.0	53.3 52.8 53.0 53.0 53.0 52.5 52.9 52.8 52.3	.15 .14 .04 .34 .73 .51 .45 .31 .38 .51 .38 .51 .32.37	33.18
N	lean	58.0	57.8	57.9	58.2	32.31	32.81	52.0	52.3	52.7	53.2	32.52	32.94

### Chesapeake Lightship

Winter surface temperatures tended to be several degrees lower than the 1947-1956 mean. The spring warming lagged behind the mean. Summer surface temperatures tended higher than the mean except for a depression in mid-July. Autumnal cooling preceeded the mean except for a sudden retardation of cooling in December.

Minimum temperatures, less than 38°F, occurred during the last-third of January. During February and March surface temperatures were usually only a fraction of a degree warmer than the bottom temperatures at the surface of greater than 77°F were reached in mid-August. Maximum temperatures at the bottom of greater than 72°F were reached in mid-September at the commencement of the autumnal overturn.

Surface salinity ranged from  $32^{\circ}/00$  at the beginning of the year to less than  $26^{\circ}/00$  in late June followed by an irregular recovery to  $32^{\circ}/00$  at year end. Bottom salinities tended to be several parts per thousand more saline during most of the year, but during the period of marked turnover in the water column surface and bottom salinities were nearly identical.

The depression in surface temperature in mid-July resulted from an intrusion of cold saline water from offshore which influenced the whole water column. The intrusion appears to follow a period of preponderant strong southerly winds. The winds observed at the lightship were predominantly strong southerly for the first two thirds of July and averaged to very light westerlies during the third-third when the deeper water became much warmer. Inasmuch as the mean surface pressure map for the month of July 1956 is almost an exact replica of the long-time normal it may be that the condition which produced the encroachment of cold water is a normal phenomenon. We have no previous data on this subject other than the daily surface water temperature records for previous years. The one-third monthly means for previous years indicate a tendency for a surface water temperature depression at some time during the summer. This was particularly marked in 1954 when the usual maximum surface temperatures were not reached.

Comparison of the day to day fluctuations in the temperature at all depths during the summer of 1956 with the wind systems indicated, in general, that colder temperatures at the middle and lower depths are associated with southwesterly winds, while warming occurs with north easterly or easterly winds. Presumably the strong southwesterly and westerly winds move the surface water offshore and allow the encroachment of colder more saline water from offshore. Northeasterly and easterly winds on the other hand press the coastal water against the shore and force the deeper water off shore. This is similar to the phenomenon reported by Longard and Banks (1952) at Sambro Lightship but requires less wind for a shorter duration. Here we have only a two layered system whereas they had a three layered system. The influence of other than purely local winds is apparent as a better correlation between water movements and wind is obtained from observing the position of fronts on the sequence of daily weather maps than from the purely local observations on the lightship. This intrusion of offshore water is apparent at Winter Quarter and Five Fathom Bank Lightships to a lesser degree, but at the same times as at Chesapeake Lightship, indicating that this intrusion and regression occurred all along this stretch of the coast.



Figure 15. Chesapeake Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1947-1956)

### Table 1),

CHESAPEAKE LIGHTSHIP

36°58'07"N. 75°42'02"W. Depth of water - 65 feet

December

1955

Novem	ber	•
-------	-----	---

	Te	mperature <sup>o</sup> F Salinity <sup>o</sup> /or					Temperature <sup>o</sup> F				Salinity <sup>0</sup> /00		
Depth Day	0'	30'	50 1	651	01	651	01	30'	50 1	65 <b>'</b>	01	651	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10							51.1 50.7 51.1 51.7 52.2 51.9 51.8 50.9 50.1 50.1	51.9 52.3 51.9 52.4 52.7 52.2 51.9 51.3 51.3 51.0 50.1	52.0 52.7 52.7 52.8 52.9 53.0 51.9 51.3 51.1 50.1	52.1 52.8 52.8 53.0 53.0 51.9 51.3 51.2 50.2	30.82 30.75 29.70 28.69 29.65 31.59 32.21 .32 .53 .22	32.19	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20							48.8 48.8 48.3 48.8 47.8 43.4 47.0 46.9 46.7	49.5 48.9 48.2 48.5 47.7 47.7 46.8 46.8 46.8	49.7 48.9 48.1 48.5 47.6 48.0 46.8 46.8 46.8	49.7 48.9 - 48.1 48.4 47.6 48.1 46.8 46.8 46.6	.18 .36 .21 32.19 29.77 32.28 .28	32.26	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	54.0 54.1 51.9	55.0 54.1 52.1	55.0 54.1 52.4	55.0 54.1 53.1	29.86 32.16 30.65	32.18	45.0 44.9 45.5 44.6 44.9 43.7 43.0 43.0 43.0 43.0 43.0	45.0 44.1 44.9 44.9 44.9 44.9 44.8 43.3 43.0 43.1 43.0 43.1 43.0	45.0 44.1 44.9 44.1 45.0 44.8 43.3 43.0 43.1 43.1 43.1 42.6	44.9 44.1 44.9 44.1 45.0 44.7 43.4 43.0 43.1 43.1 43.1 43.6	32.17 33.22 32.22 .18 .01 .28 .18 .19 .23 .20 .32	32.18	

Mean

47.4 47.7 47.8 47.8 31.76 32.25

CHESAPEAKE LIGHTSHIP

36°58'07"N. 75°42'02"W. Depth of water - 65 feet

February

1956

### January

	Temperat   Day 0' 30'   1 1.1.9 1.2.1.   2 1.2.5 1.2.2.   3 1.9 1.9   2 1.2.5 1.2.2.   3 1.9 1.1.9   5 39.3 39.2   6 1.2.5 1.2.2.   8 1.0.9 1.0.9   9 38.8 38.8   10 39.4 39.1   11 39.5 39.1   12 39.0 39.0   13 38.5 38.1   14 37.9 37.9   15 38.2 38.3   16 37.6 38.0   17 37.8 37.8   18 37.8 37.8   19 37.7 37.7   20 37.4 37.6   21 37.6 37.6   22 38.0 37.5   24 38.0 38.0   25 37.5 37.3   26 37.5 37.3 <th colspan="3">Temperature <sup>O</sup>F</th> <th>ty <sup>o</sup>/oo</th> <th colspan="4">Temperature <sup>O</sup>F</th> <th colspan="3">Salinity <sup>0</sup>/oc</th>		Temperature <sup>O</sup> F			ty <sup>o</sup> /oo	Temperature <sup>O</sup> F				Salinity <sup>0</sup> /oc		
Depth Day	0 1	30 <b>'</b>	50 1	651	0 1	651	0 t	30 *	50 '	651	01	651	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	41.9 42.5 41.9 42.1 39.3 42.5 40.9 38.8 39.4	42.4 42.2 41.9 42.1 39.2 42.9 42.9 42.2 40.9 38.8 39.1	42.9 42.2 42.0 42.1 39.4 43.0 42.3 40.9 38.8 39.1	42.8 42.2 42.1 39.8 43.0 42.4 40.8 38.8 39.1	32.00 .42 .27 32.30 31.95 32.25 32.18 31.84 .37 .78	32.36	39.0 39.2 39.7 39.1 39.7 39.9 39.3 41.6 41.2 40.9	38.8 39.1 39.1 38.9 39.3 39.4 39.1 39.7 39.8 39.6	38.7 39.0 39.1 38.9 39.3 39.3 39.1 39.6 39.6 39.6 39.h	38.6 38.9 39.1 38.9 39.3 39.3 39.1 39.6 39.6 39.4	31.90 31.94 30.27 31.97 89 89 89 83 62 55	31.89	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	39.5 39.0 38.5 37.9 38.2 37.6 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.7 37.4	39.1 39.0 38.1 37.9 38.3 38.0 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.7 37.6	39.3 39.2 38.1 37.9 39.0 38.5 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.7 37.7	40.0 39.3 38.2 37.9 39.0 38.6 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.8 37.8	31.05 32.01 31.80 31.75 32.36 31.87 32.12 31.98 32.00 31.95	31.83	40.9 39.9 41.5 40.3 44.8 40.8 40.8 40.8 40.8 40.9 41.4	39.4 39.2 39.6 39.7 40.0 40.7 40.2 40.8 41.1 41.1	39.5 39.2 39.3 39.3 39.9 40.1 40.1 40.1 40.7 41.0 41.1	39.5 39.2 39.2 39.3 39.8 40.1 40.1 40.1 40.6 41.0 41.0	51 55 56 31 56 26 77 31 17 60 66 73 66	31.82	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	37.6 38.0 38.0 37.5 37.4 37.7 37.5 37.5 38.6 38.2	37.6 37.2 37.5 38.0 37.3 37.2 37.0 36.8 37.3 38.0 38.2	37.6 37.5 38.0 37.3 37.2 37.0 36.8 37.2 38.0 38.2	37.7 37.4 37.5 38.0 37.5 37.2 37.0 36.9 37.2 38.0 38.0 38.2	.93 .82 31.95 32.11 31.93 31.98 	31.93	h1.8 h1.3 h1.0 h2.3 h2.3 h2.9 h3.0 h2.1	41.3 41.2 41.0 40.9 41.3 41.1 41.4 41.8 41.6	1:1.3 1:1.3 1:1.0 1:0.9 1:1.1 1:1.1 1:1.5 1:1.8 1:1.8 1:1.5	41.2 41.2 39.8 40.9 41.1 41.1 41.1 41.5 41.8 41.4	.59 .72 .78 31.71 28.49 30.18 28.75 30.51 31.74	31.78	
Mean	39.0	38.9	39.0	39.0	31.97	32.02	归.0	40.2	39.1	40.C	31.18	31.83	

CHESAPEAKE LIGHTSHIP

# 36°58'07"N. 75°42'02"W. Depth of water - 65 feet

			Mar	ch			April					
	Те	mperat	ure o <sub>F</sub>		S <b>al</b> ini	ty º/oo	Tem	peratu	re <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty º/oo
Depth Day	01	301	50 '	651	01	651	01	30 '	50 '	651	01	651
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	42.1 43.4 44.0 43.2 44.4 46.1 47.4 46.0 46.5 47.6	42.0 42.3 43.0 43.1 44.0 44.0 44.3 44.9 44.5	41.5 42.0 42.2 42.8 42.9 43.6 45.1 44.0 44.1 44.5	41.5 41.9 42.1 42.7 42.8 43.5 43.5 43.5 43.5 44.1 44.4	31.16 28.57 28.48 30.38 29.78 30.47 .44 30.58 25.37	32.31	43.5 46.1 44.8 47.9 50.5 50.8 48.1 45.0 45.0 45.1	41.9 43.1 42.9 42.9 43.0 42.9 42.7 45.0 44.6 43.9	41.8 42.1 42.8 42.7 42.8 42.7 42.7 42.7 42.7 42.9 43.8 43.7	41.9 42.1 42.8 42.6 42.8 42.8 42.6 42.9 43.3 43.6	32.06 26.14 28.59 29.15 29.04 24.80 27.67 30.27 31.22 31.35	31.91
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	45.0 45.9 46.0 44.8 44.8 44.5 43.9 43.0 43.0	44.1 45.0 45.2 45.1 44.8 44.5 43.9 43.8 43.0 43.0	44.1 44.9 44.9 44.9 44.8 44.8 44.4 43.9 43.7 42.9 43.0	44.1 44.9 44.9 44.8 44.3 43.9 43.7 42.8 42.9	27.08 31.06 30.07 30.07 31.79 32.00 .17 .26 .02 32.25	31.61	44.4 44.5 48.6 47.9 49.0 48.9 49.4 48.9 48.1	43.7 43.7 43.4 43.7 43.3 46.4 46.5 46.6 47.7 46.8	43.3 43.3 43.3 43.6 43.2 43.9 44.0 43.9 44.1 43.9	43.2 43.2 43.1 43.5 43.2 43.8 43.9 43.9 43.9 43.9 43.9	31.25 31.25 31.27 26.10 27.51 27.08 27.24 27.22 28.15	31.34 - - 31.48
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	43.0 43.0 44.9 42.1 42.2 42.0 41.9 41.5 42.0 41.5 42.0 42.7	42.8 42.0 42.5 42.1 42.0 41.8 41.8 41.8 41.8 41.9 41.5 41.7 41.8	42.8 42.0 42.0 42.1 41.9 41.6 41.8 41.9 41.5 41.5 41.5 41.8	42.8 41.9 41.9 42.1 41.8 41.6 41.9 41.5 41.5 41.5 41.8	31.91 .86 31.87 29.80 32.24 .22 32.47 31.93 .92 31.73	31.86	48.3 49.0 48.2 47. 48.5 48.0 49.5 54.2 53.7 53.5	45.9 45.4 48.0 46.8 45.9 46.1 46.2 46.2 46.5	44.2 44.7 45.2 45.9 45.7 45.7 46.3 45.5 46.5	44.2 44.7 45.2 45.7 45.7 45.9 45.5 46.5	29.28 26.97 28.93 28.89 30.92 29.72 29.13 27.15 25.13 24.39	29.25
Mean	hh.1	43.2	43.1	43.0	30.83	31.96	48.0	44.9	43.9	43.8	28.56	31.00

CHESAPEAKE TIGHTSHIP

36°58'07"N. 75°42'02"W. Depth of water - 65 feet

.1	12	n	e
~	~	**	<u> </u>

	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	Galinity <sup>0</sup> /00		Temperature C			Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /oc
Depth Day	01	301	50 1	651	01 、	651	01	301	50 י	651	01	651
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	52.0 51.5 52.7 52.3 52.0 52.9 50.7 50.5 52.2 56.	48.2 48.4 47.9 148.0 51.9 49.7 50.6 50.5 52.2	45.2 47.1 46.6 47.1 47.9 47.8 50.3 50.3 50.4	45.2 47.0 46.5 47.0 47.9 47.8 50.2 50.2	29.16 .42 29.33 	31.01	66.8 65.1 63.9 65.0 66.7 65.1 64.9 65.6 65.0 65.1	55.1 54.3 54.1 54.9 55.b 62.1 56.9 63.1 60.9	54.1 54.1 54.1 54.0 54.9 55.0 55.0 55.6 58.2 58.3	54.1 54.1 54.0 55.0 55.0 55.5 57.5 58.1	24.88 27.23 27.04 28.60 28.85 30.30 29.43 28.53 29.84 29.87	 31.82 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	54.0 59.0 57.0 61.0 56.0 56.5 55.7 57.0 58.0 56.8	49.6 50.0 51.3 51.5 53.6 51.3 54.5 54.2 54.9 55.9	49.1 49.2 49.3 49.2 50.7 50.9 54.1 54.1 53.8	49.1 49.2 49.2 50.5 50.9 54.1 54.1	27.07 27.08 29.15 28.93 31.37 .35 31.52 30.30 30.19 29.67	31.39	66.8 69.1 71.9 73.0 68.3 71.4 68.9 68.8 68.1	59.0 64.4 58.2 60.3 56.1 55.1 68.9 68.9 67.7	56.6 55.8 55.1 53.9 54.5 53.3 59.9 59.8 66.8	56.6 55.4 55.1 53.5 54.0 53.3 59.0 59.0 66.5	30.04 30.34 28.45 26.67 26.49 25.50 25.79 23.04 30.23 30.25	28.16 - - - 30.39
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	59.8 59.0 59.0 58.3 58.8 60.5 60.3 58.8 58.8 58.8 60.3	53.6 53.8 52.2 56.3 58.0 57.9 53.2 53.7 53.8 55.0 53.1	53.1 53.1 51.9 53.2 53.5 53.5 53.5 53.6 53.6 53.5 53.5 53.9	53.1 53.1 51.9 53.2 53.5 53.4 52.8 53.1 53.5 53.5 52.9	28.57 28.51 24.97 28.35 29.14 29.07 27.95 26.44 29.76 29.78 28.39	31.40 - - 31.20	70.5 71.8 74.9 73.6 75.8 76.6 75. 72.9 73.8	66.2 65.3 66.5 67.3 67.5 65.6 66.8 - 69.7 70.5	64.1 59.2 56.7 56.3 55.8 55.8 55.4 55.4 55.1	61.8 58.5 56.1 56.1 55.0 55.0 54.9 55.9 55.9	26.36 23.92 23.42 25.48 24.52 27.71 24.45 29.09 22.12 28.92	- - - 32.30 -
Mean	56.5	52.5	51.0	50.0	29.10	31.16	69.7	62.0	56.5	56.2	27.28	30.67

# CHESAPEAKE LIGHTSHIP 36°58'07"N. 75°42'02"W. Depth of water - 65 feet

### 1956

				July		August						
	Te	mperat	ure o <sub>F</sub>	•	Salini	ty 0/00	I	empera	ture o	F	Salini	ty <sup>o</sup> /oc
Depth Day	01	30 <b>'</b>	50 '	651	01	65'	01	30 '	50 '	651	01	651
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	70.3 79.1 78.8 78.1 75.5 75.0 75.7 66.2 66.0	66.2 57.8 60.0 64.2 66.1 57.7 56.0 56.3 54.7 54.4	53.1 56.1 56.6 54.8 55.3 55.1 55.7 56.0 54.5 54.1	52.6 55.8 55.9 54.9 55.0 55.7 56.0 54.4 54.1	29.43 24.15 23.95 23.76 27.49 28.93 27.88 28.39 29.16 29.11	- 32.43 . - -	75.1 75.3 75.4 74.9 75.5 75.4 75.7 75.9 75.8 75.8 75.8	66.0 61.2 60.6 64.2 60.7 72.4 73.9 72.0	57.6 59.0 59.2 59.5 69.7 69.6	6 <b>9.</b> 1	29.10 30.56 54 44 30.52 29.20 26.88 27.54 27.21 26.89	31.87
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	69.8 70.0 72.2 65.3 69.6 71.4 70.7 70.0 72.0 73.2	54.6 54.3 54.8 54.8 55.1 53.6 53.6 53.6 53.6 55.0 55.7	53.2 53.3 53.6 54.1 53.9 53.1 53.8 53.3 54.6 55.1	53.2 53.3 53.4 54.1 53.1 53.0 53.8 53.3 54.5 55.0	30.08 28.52 27.62 30.16 29.33 27.37 27.32 30.77 28.85 28.96	3 <sup>2</sup> .66 - - 32.75	76. 76. 77.0 77.0 78.0 79.1 79.4 79.0 77.1	74.1 73.1 73.6 70.7 70.3 74.4 68.0	67.6 65.6 66.0 66.9 65.3 62.4	65.5	27 82 85 27 85 31 95 27 69 22 58 58 27 79 29 27	- - 28.34
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	71. 70.3 71.5 73.7 72.8 74.4 75.3 76.9 76.8 79.0 76.8	51.8 55.0 54.8 54.3 55.0 59.6 62.0 69.2 66.8	51.2 54.9 54.8 54.0 55.1 58.2 58.5 58.5 58.2	51.2 54.9 54.8 54.1 55.0 58.0 58.4	29.00 29.18 28.79 29.09 28.86 29.34 26.38 30.09 .06 .05 30.19	32.81	77.1 75.8 75.1 75.9 75.0 75.0 76.0 76.0 76.0 75.5	66.9 72.0 72.1 72.1 71.0 71.0	63.0 70.2 71.0 61.8 64.8	62.6 	24 29 75 30 08 29 56 30 45 28 27 - 30 30 30	31.09

Mean 73.1 57.4 54.8 54.5 28.48 32.66 76.2 69.4 64.7 - 29.07 30.15

CHESAPEAKE LIGHTSHIP 36°58'07"N. 75°42'02"4. Depth of water - 65 feet

			Septe	mber					<u>0ct</u>	ober		
	Ι	empera	ture c	F	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Tem	peratu	re <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	30'	501	651	01	651	01	301	50 '	651	01	651
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	74.0 73.9 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.0 75.5 74.5 74.2	74.0 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.0 74.3 74.1	74.0 - - 73.8	-	27.42 27.45 27.32 27.38 27.48 27.56 27.39 27.48 27.48 27.47 27.38	- 27.146 - -	68.9 68.9 67 67 67 67 66 66 66 67 63	68.8 68.9 68.9 - - - - -	68.1 68.1 - - - - -	68.0 68.0 - - - - - -	31.40 .39 .38 .41 .39 .46 .54 .45 .41 .39	- 31.48 - - 31.39
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	74.0 73.3 74.0 75.3 71.5	73.5 73.1 71.1	73.1 73.0 71.2	73.1 72.8 71.1	27.39 29.69 27.44 30.72 31.26 31.25 31.24 31.24 31.24 31.20 31.08	29.60	62.8 62.7 64. 63. 62.6 64 62.8 63 62.9	62.7 - 62.6 62.7 62.8	62.7	62.5	.36 .40 .36 .37 .37 .37 .39 .39 .46 .64	31.37
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	- 68.1 68.1 68.1 68.5 68.0 68.1	- 68.0 68.0 68.1 68.1 67.8 68.1	- 68.0 68.0 68.1 68.1 67.9 68.1	- 68.0 68.0 68.1 68.0 67.9 68.1	31.09 31.12 31.08 31.51 31.49 31.49 31.52 31.50 31.51 31.51	- - 31.148 - -	64 62.8 61 62.8 61 61 61 62.8 62.8 62	- 62.6 - - - - -			31.73 27.92 .92 .86 .88 27.92 28.19 28.06 27.99 28.01 28.03	27.85
Mean	72.0	71.3	70.1	69.3	29.69	29.90	64.0	65.0	-	-	30.32	30.56

CHESAPEAKE LIGHTSHIP

36°58'07"N. 75°42'02"W. Depth of water - 65 feet

1956

November

### December

	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F	1	Salinity °/00 Temperature °F				I	Salinity º/oo		
Depth Day	01	30'	50'	651	0 1	651	01	30'	50 '	65'	01	651
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	57. 56. 59.4 58.0 56. 55.2 58.2 55.3	61.7 58.1	60.2		30.37 .26 .10 .09 .09 .01 .08 .00 .07 .07		53.5 52.9 52.0 53.0 53.5 53.0 53.0 53.0 53.8 53.8 53.8	54.0 53.0 54.1 54.4 54.2 54.4 54.9 54.1 55.0 54.1	54.7 54.0 54.2 54.4 54.1 54.4 54.9 55.5 55.5 54.3	54.8 54.0 54.2 54.4 54.2 54.4 54.2 54.4 55.2 55.5 54.3		
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	58.0 58.0 57. 58.0 55. 55. 55. 55. 55.	58.2			.06 .07 .12 .04 .01 .16 30.14 20.76 .78		54.0 53.0 53.7 54.5 54.9 54.5 54.0 54.0	54.7 54.8 54.5 55.0 54.3 54.5 54.6 53.9 54.7	54.7 54.9 54.5 54.9 54.3 54.5 54.6 54.0 54.1	54.7 54.9 54.5 54.9 54.3 54.5 54.6 53.9 54.1		
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	55. 53. 55.2 55.7 54.9 53.8 52.0 53.8	- 55.1 55.9 55.1 53.6 54.8 53.8	- 55.1 55.9 55.2 53.8 55.3 53.8	- 55.1 55.9 55.2 53.8 55.4 53.8	20.72		54.8 54.7 54.5 58.4 52.2 51.2 51.2 51.2 50.1	54.8 54.8 54.5 52.4 52.3 51.2 51.9 50.2	54.8 54.5 54.4 52.4 52.3 51.2 51.9 50.3	54.8 54.5 54.4 52.3 52.2 51.2 51.2 51.9 50.3		
Mean	55.7	56.3	-	-	-	-	53.4	53.8	53.9	53.9	-	-

### Diamond Shoals Lightship

Temperature and salinity fluctuations from day to day are extreme at this location, owing to the fact that the western edge of the Florida Current tends to creep in over the shelf at this point. Meanders in the current sweep to and fro across the position of the lightship.

One-third monthly means of surface temperature indicate that temperatures were lower during the first four months of the year than for the period 1923-56 except for the mid- and last-thirds of February. Autumn temperatures were also below the record mean. In other words coastal water tended to extend out across Diamond Shoals during the winter, early spring and autumn to a broader extent than indicated by the average for the period of record for these periods during the year.

Due to the large range in temperature changes, the depthtime profile of temperature is drawn with five degree isotherms, rather than one degree isotherms as in the other figures. This figure may be very misleading, however, because the sequence of encroachments of warm saline water sweep in and out again with great rapidity. Further, the penetrations of warm water may occur at the surface, mid-depth or bottom. Averaging the data for ten days at the other stations simplifies the presentation without severely hiding the significant facts, but may do so at this location. The reader, if interested in the phenomena at Diamond Shoals would do well to draw his own plot from the tabulated daily data.

Surface temperatures ranged from  $LO = 85^{\circ}F$ , bottom temperatures from L2 to  $79^{\circ}F$ .

Surface salinity ranged from  $29.6^{\circ}/00$  to  $36.3^{\circ}/00$  and bottom salinity from  $32.6^{\circ}/00$  to  $36.4^{\circ}/00$ .



Figure 16. Diamond Shoals Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1923-1956)
Depth

DIAMOND SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water -

200 feet

## December, 1955

Temperature oF

Day	01	301	50 '	100'	150'	2001	0 *	200 1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	72.1 70.2 75.1 74.4 69.6 67.2 60.2 59.2 77.2 76.8	72.1 70.2 74.3 74.3 69.7 67.3 60.2 59.2 77.2 76.8	72.1 70.0 72.4 72.0 69.7 67.7 60.2 59.3 77.2 76.8	72.0 68.7 70.7 69.3 68.4 66.4 59.9 77.2 76.7	70.3 68.3 68.0 69.4 66.8 69.6 67.4 64.3 76.4 75.9	68.8 68.2 67.2 68.9 66.5 69.6 67.7 65.3 66.2 75.9	36.27 .30 .11 .18 36.29 35.40 33.59 33.09 36.06 .11	35.01
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	75.1 73.1 70.9 66.1 60.2 55.2 49.8 52.6 58.2 60.5	75.1 73.1 63.5 66.1 64.3 55.3 57.4 55.0 68.0 60.8	73.7 73.0 64.3 66.1 69.8 55.7 61.9 57.3 70.3 60.8	72.3 72.8 70.2 66.4 70.2 62.2 62.3 62.2 70.4 60.8	71.3 71.9 70.9 67.4 69.9 67.8 68.1 65.4 67.4 60.8	71.1 70.0 67.5 67.5 69.9 68.0 68.1 62.9 61.0 60.8	.14 36.19 34.10 35.03 33.66 32.65 31.36 31.81 33.41 34.14	- 35.53 - - -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	52.0 50.6 52.2 51.8 73.8 73.5 72.1 47.3 44.9 47.6	52.0 50.8 54.1 56.7 73.2 73.7 72.1 47.3 48.4 47.4	52.3 51.2 54.1 59.0 73.1 73.8 72.1 47.2 55.6 47.3	56.0 52.0 63.7 59.9 70.8 73.9 72.1 46.7 57.4 47.5	59.1 57.3 64.7 66.4 69.5 73.4 71.5 46.4 57.9 47.5	60.1 60.5 64.9 66.0 68.8 68.8 68.6 - 46.4 58.3 47.4	32.50 32.30 32.37 32.08 36.13 .15 36.13 .2.40 31.82 33.37	34.23
Mean	63.0	63.8	64.5	65.7	66.3	64.7	34.30	34.33

DIAMOND SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water - 200 feet

## January, 1956

		Tempe	erature	°F			Salinit	y °/00
Depth Day	0 1	301	50 '	100 '	150'	200 *	0 1	2001
1 2 3 4	43.7 51.9 48.1 44.3	48.1 64.1 48.1 43.9	47.8 63.7 50.1 43.9	50.7 63.0 51.3 44.7	53.2 54.8 50.9 49.4	53 • 3 54 • 0 50 • 0 53 • 2	30.26 31.09 33.74 31.62	- - -
5 6 7 8	63.9 71.1	63.6 71.1	61.2 66.4	57.2 59.2	53.8 55.8	49.8 51.9	35.62 36.16	34.20
9 10	44.8 43.6	44.7 43.3	44.7 43.4	44.8 43.9	44.9 45.4	44.9 45.7	33.33 32.90	-
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	43.4 41.9 41.1 42.4 43.2 43.9 40.8 42.1 43.5 40.8	43.4 41.9 42.3 42.9 43.9 40.7 41.9 43.2 40.7	43.4 41.9 41.1 42.3 43.0 43.8 41.9 41.9 43.2 41.3	43.7 42.2 41.7 42.4 42.9 43.8 43.1 41.9 43.2 43.2 43.4	44.0 44.4 43.1 42.6 43.0 43.7 43.4 42.3 43.1 43.7	44.1 44.9 43.9 42.6 43.0 43.3 43.3 44.2 43.1 43.5	32.97 32.29 31.98 32.84 33.16 33.13 31.16 33.72 33.06 31.92	33.25 - - 33.14
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28	41.8 42.1 - 39.9 69.0 41.4 40.7	41.8 42.1 - 39.8 69.0 41.3 40.8	41.9 42.2 	42.6 42.3 	42.9 42.3 - 53.2 63.1 55.1 47.8	43.1 42.3 - 55.2 61.0 53.9 56.0	32.52 32.88 	
29 30 31	39.1 64.9 61.2	40.2 64.8 61.2	42.9 64.7 61.2	57.1 64.3 61.3	57.8 63.6 61.1	57.8 63.3 64.6	32.12 35.73 35.33	
rlean	41.4	41.0	41.0	40.0	47.1	47.7	26.77	

DIAMOND SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water - 200 feet

## February, 1956

Temperature oF

Denth

Salinity º/oo

Day	01	30'	50 '	100'	150 I	200 1	0 t	200 1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	66.0 60.8 47.7 56.3 45.7 68.8 50.8 67.5 60.1 64.1	66.1 60.7 55.5 56.3 47.1 68.4 57.0 67.4 66.0 64.3	66.1 60.7 61.9 56.3 51.2 67.6 62.0 67.4 66.1 65.2	66.0 60.7 62.5 56.6 54.7 61.6 62.6 65.0 66.1 65.1	62.7 60.2 62.9 57.8 56.1 56.9 61.6 62.3 65.1 64.7	61.5 58.1 62.9 61.9 57.0 58.0 61.2 62.3 64.9 63.8	36.25 36.72 34.39 32.31 36.16 33.15 36.42 31.64 35.75	35.70 - - 34.94
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	71.3 46.2 43.9 47.7 45.8 64.1 50.0 66.9 69.2 62.9	71.3 50.2 43.9 56.2 57.9 64.1 61.1 66.9 69.1 63.0	71.3 64.1 44.2 61.0 63.7 64.2 61.9 66.9 69.1 63.7	69.9 66.9 46.1 68.7 68.0 64.6 66.2 67.2 67.8 65.1	55.7 61.8 52.5 65.7 65.1 67.0 66.7 67.2 66.4 65.7	55.5 58.6 58.1 63.0 66.0 67.5 66.8 66.9 66.9 66.5	36.35 31.63 30.95 30.80 30.53 35.16 31.72 35.97 36.32 35.10	36.42
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30	44.9 73.1 71.6 70.1 56.2 57.9 - 66.8 57.1	43.8 73.2 71.7 70.2 63.7 58.0 - 66.9 57.1	50.0 73.1 71.7 70.3 67.0 58.0 - 66.8 57.4	64.4 72.8 71.4 70.0 66.5 58.1 - 66.9 60.1	65.7 65.6 70.1 66.7 62.0 63.0 - 66.8 61.1	66.5 66.1 66.8 65.1 62.2 64.0 	31.05 36.25 36.35 33.39 34.31 34.89 36.30 34.20	- 36.40 - -
Mean	59.0	61.0	63.2	64.3	63.0	63.1	34.30	35.85

# March 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Salinity 0/00

.

Depth Day	01	301	50 '	100 *	1501	200 1	01	200 t
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	58.2 68.8 68.3 60.9 62.2 68.0 59.8 62.5 62.0 63.2	59.5 68.8 68.2 60.8 65.9 67.0 60.0 62.7 61.9 63.0	61.2 69.0 67.8 61.0 66.0 65.0 63.9 66.8 61.8 63.1	65.2 68.9 67.6 62.7 65.7 64.0 63.0 64.6 60.3 61.8	67.4 67.0 60.2 60.5 65.8 63.9 64.9 -	67.7 66.0 60.0 57.0 58.2 63.5 65.0	34.08 36.45 36.44 35.88 35.71 36.26 33.60 35.16 35.51 35.56	36.24 - 35.89 -
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	60.2 58.5 59.8 60.5 58.5 53.5 49.7 49.3 47.5	60.2 58.5 59.6 60.3 58.5 53.5 49.1 49.1 47.4	60.3 58.6 59.6 60.3 58.9 53.5 51.3 49.7 47.4	60.6 58.7 59.6 60.8 59.1 53.8 52.4 51.3 47.4	62.8 59.7 60.8 59.9 51.7 54.5 47.8	62.2 59.8 60.8 61.0 53.0 60.0 49.0	35.09 34.81 35.12 34.75 34.31 33.32 32.53 32.40 32.36	35.32
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	47.0 45.3 47.0 46.5 49.1 46.5 43.8 60.6 68.0 51.2	46.4 45.4 46.8 49.1 49.0 44.2 59.7 68.0 59.0 65.2	46.4 46.3 48.8 49.5 52.2 43.8 56.4 66.7 65.0 65.2	46.6 53.8 59.8 50.6 57.3 43.3 61.2 66.8 67.6 65.6	47.8 58.3 59.5 52.5 61.5 46.1 63.5 65.6 65.5 65.1	56.8 60.0 56.1 62.0 43.5 63.9 65.5 65.5 65.5	31.73 31.16 30.78 31.26 32.10 31.05 31.86 31.65 36.35 31.77 35.93	34.01 - - 36.37
Mean	56.4	57.5	58.1	59.3	59.9	60.2	33.93	35.57

DIAMOND SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water - 200 feet

# April 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Depth Day	01	30'	50 '	100'	150'	2001	0 1	200 1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	66.2 71.3 68.3 55. 60.0 58.2 60.1 52.9 57.1 57.9	66.0 66.2 68.6 55.5 57.9 58.3 59.7 53.4 61.3 60.7	66.2 64.2 68.3 61.2 58.2 61.8 59.9 55.1 64.9 66.2	64.2 67.1 65.7 65.8 65.2 66.5 65.9 57.9 68.6 68.9	63.5 66.0 65.2 65.1 65.1 67.2 66.2 60.9 65.4 67.1	63.3 65.8 65.1 64.2 64.8 64.5 64.0 64.4 67.0	36.14 36.20 32.21 33.51 32.80 33.48 32.28 33.57 33.50	35.67
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	58.2 50.7 51.8 70.7 63.2 70. 70.6	58.3 47.7 47.3 70.7 - 62.2 70.1 70.7	58.6 47.1 47.3 70.4 64.8 69.9 70.6	61.9 47.3 47.7 71.1 - 68.1 68.1 69.1	63.3 47.8 56.0 69.3 - 67.2 67.9 67.3	64.0 47.8 57.0 68.9 - 67.2 67.2 67.9 65.1	34.19 31.69 30.11 36.05 	36.01
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	61.8 62.1 69.3 69.1 69.1 69.8 68.2 68.3 69.7	61.5 67.1 69.4 69.3 69.0 68.8 68.1 68.4 68.4	61.4 67.9 69.3 69.3 68.9 68.7 68.1 68.1 69.0	62.1 67.8 69.0 67.9 67.6 67.1 67.9 67.9 68.4	62.0 67.8 67.9 67.9 66.1 65.3 65.9 65.2 63.2	65.2 67.8 67.5 67.4 66.2 64.0 63.9 64.8 63.0	34.60 35.54 36.28 36.33 36.30 36.31 33.25 36.29 33.57	36.25 - - 36.19
Mean	63.4	63.3	64.0	65.2	64.7	62.0	34.45	35.97

DIAMOND SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water 200 feet

# May 1956

Temperature oF

Depth Day	01	301	50 '	100'	150'	200 1	0'	2001
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	69.0 72.8 68.0 57.4 63.1 64.9 57.0 - 53. 60.0	69.9 71.7 70.9 62.8 64.1 53.8	69.2 70.9 70.2 66.2 63.6 - - - 63.1	66.6 68.1 69.3 67.0 54.5 - 65.9 - 70.0	66.5 66.2 67.5 67.0 63.7 66.2	63.4 66.1 65.1 67.0 64.0	35.26 36.33 33.34 30.71 33.10 31.30 31.30 31.56 30.95	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	58.8 62.7 60.2 64.5 65.7 72.3 76.5 75.6 81.0 76.0	57.5 57.4 63.0 64.2 65.7 73.5 76.7 74.8 81.5 77.8	53.7 56.4 68.0 63.4 61.7 73.0 76.2 74.1 81.3 77.7	68.6 56.5 68.7 68.2 64.8 70.0 74.0 70.0 77.3 70.5	65.0 63.7 67.9 67.2 68.3 70.9 68.7 70.6 69.8	63.1 67.0 67.2 68.3 68.2 68.2 69.2 67.2	31.71 31.26 31.81 31.82 32.79 35.56 36.11 36.06 36.07 36.07	36.00
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	77.0 77.8 75.0 78.7 78.8 75.1 77.6 77.6 77.0 73.3	77.0 75.4 77.2 75.2 77.8 77.8 77.5 73.0	77.1 76.3 76.1 78.9 75.1 77.3 77.6	71.2 74.9 72.0 - 68.0 74.0 75.7 71.3	68.9 66.5 66.5 65.2 73.0 71.0 66.0	68.2 67.1 65.2 - 64.8 66.1 66.8 62.8	36.14 36.15 35.69 36.10 36.08 36.27 36.14 36.15 36.08 35.95	35.89 - - 36.31 -
Mean	69.9	70.4	70.7	69.0	67.6	66.3	34.27	36.07

DIAMOND SHOAL LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water - 200 feet

# June 1956

Temperature OF

Depth

Salinity º/oo

Day	01	30'	50 '	100'	150'	2001	01	200 1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	79. 77.6 77.8 76.7 75.8 75.8 75.8 73.0 79.0 67.5	77.0 77.3 76.3 75.7 75.8 73.2 77.2	77.0 77.0 76.0 75.7 75.5 73.4 76.2	- 76.3 76.5 74.1 71.3 75.0 74.8 75.0	- 71.5 71.6 67.5 74.3 69.8	- 64.2 64.6 - 65.6 65.8	36.08 36.17 .17 .06 36.11 35.91 .44 35.92 33.13	- - - 36.23
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	67.0 81.0 79.0 71.0 73.5 77.5 80.1 79. 78.0 70.3	67.0 80.5 79.0 77.9 79.0 77.7 78.0 77.8 77.8	66.1 80.4 78.4 78.5 78.5 77.5 77.5 77.6	68.3 75.0 71.7 74.2 75.1 76.6 73.4 77.5 74.0	72.9 74.4 67.5 67.3 74.7 71.5 68.0 77.3 74.6	74.5 65.6 65.3 63.6 65.6 67.3	29.64 36.04 35.65 31.04 32.29 34.02 36.20 .09 36.17	- - 36.08 -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	71.3 75.3 78. 81.0 79.0 82.4 80.5 77.7 79.6 80.0	74.8 74.0 81.0 77.7 80.7 80.3 77.3 79.7 80.0	75.8 74.9 79.8 78.3 79.3 77.7 76.2 79.6 80.0	76.3 75.6 76.14 77.3 73.3 68.6 70.0 77.7 75.3	69.3 69.4 72.0 73.7 69.0 65.5 65.4 67.2 68.1	66.2 69.6 70.4 67.3 63.8 62.9 64.0 65.0	32.88 34.69 35.85 .80 35.70 36.05 36.14 35.86 .86 35.94	36.08 - - 36.21
Mean	76.5	77.0	76.8	74.4	70.6	66.3	35.10	36.15

DIAMOND SHOAL LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water - 200 feet

# July 1956

Temperature <sup>o</sup>F

Depth Day	01	30'	50 '	100'	150'	2001	0 *	200 1
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	79.9 79.4 80.5 80.5 80.3 77.2 80.9 79.9 78.5	78.7 79.4 79.3 79.7 80.0 80.1 76.8 80.2 79.8 78.4	78.5 79.2 79.0 79.6 79.9 79.7 76.8 80.4 80.0 78.4	75.2 74.5 77.9 78.3 76.6 78.3 75.6 78.6 78.6 77.4 76.8	65.3 64.4 70.3 73.6 75.5 74.6 74.5 75.4 68.7 70.0	63.9 63.2 64.0 67.0 75.3 72.5 71.5 73.8 64.8 66.5	35.79 78 62 51 49 65 83 35.62 36.02 35.96	36.23
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	82.8 85.7 84.5 78.9 79.8 77.9 78.2 78.1 80.9 81.1	81.2 83.8 83.9 78.8 78.4 77.7 77.2 77.1 80.0 80.3	81.1 83.5 83.2 78.4 78.2 77.3 76.9 75.8 77.8 78.6	79.9 79.9 76.4 72.7 76.3 74.1 65.8 72.1 72.7 72.7	78.4 74.7 70.1 63.9 65.4 66.2 61.9 68.7 67.1 67.2	70.0 68.5 67.5 62.5 61.0 61.1 59.0 62.2 62.6 64.2	92 35.78 36.00 35.96 35.92 36.05 35.90 .89 .70 .82	36,13
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	79.3 79.4 79.9 79.4 78.9 79.6 79.9 80.1 79.7 76.9 77.4	78.8 78.7 79.6 76.1 77.4 77.3 77.2 78.7 78.9 76.7 66.6	78.0 77.9 78.3 62.9 75.7 70.2 71.6 74.8 72.4 76.1 65.0	68.8 72.5 66.9 61.4 63.9 62.1 62.2 51.3 59.9 62.7 58.1	62.3 62.9 63.9 60.1 57.1 60.1 59.3 58.0 58.0 58.8 57.9	62.2 60.4 61.0 59.9 57.1 57.3 57.5 57.2 57.0 52.5 57.8	.92 .62 .70 .84 .77 .51 .82 .78 .92 .17 .35.55	36.05 - - 35.10 -
Mean	79.9	78.6	76.9	71.0	66.3	63.3	35.77	35.88

Depth

DIAMOND SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water - 200 feet

# August 1956

Temperature <sup>O</sup>F

Day	01	301	50 '	100'	150'	200 '	01	2001
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	70. 74.2 74.7 75.2 75.2 73.8 75.8 75.8 75.9 76.2 77.4	71.6 72.6 74.2 73.9 71.8 74.8 73.1 71.8 70.7	62.7 66.7 66.2 68.9 70.1 74.7 63.7 65.2 62.8	62.1 60.7 59.3 59.8 64.7 64.2 60.9 62.0 58.9	53.1 60.1 55.4 57.1 51.9 60.7 60.1 56.8 57.1	51.4 57.5 58.5 55.0 52.7 54.5 57.1 49.6 55.5	30.09 31.47 33.23 32.31 31.46 36.68 31.86 31.21 21.53	- 34.48 - - -
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	78.8 81.7 78.3 76.5 77.6 76.6 76.6 76.3 77.9 77.3 80.3	71.7 82.1 80.8 76.9 76.2 82.4 75.3 81.1 79.4 79.7	69.6 81.2 78.7 76.8 74.3 82.6 71.6 80.8 75.8 80.0	61.2 73.9 72.3 70.1 73.6 72.7 70.0 68.3 68.9 76.0	54.0 54.1 61.9 54.0 67.1 59.6 66.7 64.7 61.1 65.2	52.0 52.5 52.0 53.9 59.1 60.0 58.6 58.0 60.2 61.7	30.93 32.47 31.66 31.26 31.71 32.14 32.57 31.55 31.86 33.30	33.49 - - 34.51
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	78.9 74.1 75.6 75.8 82.8 82.1 76.7 77.4 77.6 80.9	83.3 71.7 75.1 74.1 82.4 82.0 81.0 76.6 78.7 83.9	82.3 69.2 74.9 73.9 82.3 80.2 81.6 81.0 77.6 83.1	78.1 65.3 69.9 69.6 78.9 73.7 75.6 77.1 72.5 79.9	66.9 62.4 59.7 59.9 69.6 67.0 60.9 62.4 63.2 68.7	61.6 61.2 59.1 56.1 59.0 60.7 60.1 59.5 58.0 61.0	32.84 32.30 31.19 30.98 35.81 35.85 32.73 32.08 32.46 33.86	36.30
Mean	77.1	76.9	74.4	69.0	60.7	57.1	32.39	34.70

DIAMOND SHOAL LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of Water - 200 feet

# September 1956

Temperature OF

Depth

Salinity º/oo

Day	0 1	30'	50 '	100'	150'	2 00 1	01	2001
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	81.0 84.3 83.3 81.5 84.8 84.0 80.9 - 73.0	80.8 84.2 82.1 80.7 83.8 83.3 77.2 - 73.0	80.5 83.7 81.9 80.0 82.3 76.3 71.0	80.1 80.5 75.4 78.1 78.2 67.0 62.2	77.2 74.4 65.0 77.7 71.0 65.0 61.0	62.5 62.4 60.0 69.0 64.0 61.4 60.1	33.13 35.82 35.87 37.11 35.66 33.88 31.92	35.61
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	73.7 74.6 74.0 75.5 79.5 76.4 77.0 76.0 73.4 75.1	72.4 73.8 73.5 75.9 81.0 76.8 78.7 76.1 73.2 76.0	71.4 72.9 72.7 78.6 76.3 76.0 78.9 76.4 73.0 77.2	71.8 73.0 76.2 82.5 66.9 77.3 77.8 78.2 72.5 74.7	72.2 73.3 66.0 81.0 61.8 63.5 71.3 67.9 69.0 65.2	72.2 64.5 63.8 69.0 60.0 60.1 62.0 61.3 61.9 60.2	32.65 31.24 31.84 32.28 34.64 36.03 31.11 31.49 32.52 32.36	- - 32.59 - - -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	73.3 74.3 82.0 75.0 75.0 76.8 70.6 69.9 69.5 70.2	73.0 74.3 81.8 80.3 75.1 76.8 70.5 69.8 68.9 68.7	73.0 74.5 80.4 79.2 75.5 77.5 70.2 69.6 68.8 68.1	74.0 74.4 79.4 74.7 76.5 77.5 69.5 69.1 68.4 67.1	74.8 77.7 77.0 68.0 73.0 77.3 69.5 69.3 70.0 69.0	71.5 71.0 76.7 63.0 64.1 76.1 75.0 72.2 70.8 73.8	32.56 32.87 36.07 35.46 33.39 34.73 32.59 .17 .14 32.00	36.07
Mean	76.6	76.5	76.0	74.1	70.7	66.5	33.30	34.31

# DIAMOND SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water - 200 feet

# October 1956

Temperature OF

Depth Day	01	30 1	501	100'	150'	200 '	01	200
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	70.7 71.5 70.9 71.9 71.1 72.0 71.2 71.2 71.2 72.3	69.7 71.3 71.2 70.9 70.9 71.9 71.9 71.2 71.1 71.0	71.6 71.1 71.1 71.6 71.8 72.3 76.2 70.9 71.4	68.2 72.1 71.9 78.3 75.9 75.1 78.2 71.0 75.8	75.0 75.7 76.1 76.9 76.0 76.7 74.2 75.9 72.1	75.5 73.1 73.1 70.1 68.0 67.6 71.6 62.4	32.06 .28 .66 32.36 31.67 .83 31.92 32.34 .51 .48	- - 32.64
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	69.0 68.8 67.4 67.1 73.9 - 67.0 73.9	68.9 68.8 67.2 67.1 75.2 67.3 74.4	69.0 69.2 67.1 68.2 77.1 71.9 75.6	69.6 74.7 67.1 75.8 78.4 76.3 77.9	70.4 77.8 74.7 77.4 75.1 77.6 76.1	74.8 76.2 76.5 75.0 72.3 77.0 72.4	.46 .30 32.34 31.92 34.36 31.24	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	65.9 67.1 67.2 66.9  63.9 63.9 63.9 63.9	65.9 78.2 67.8 69.3  63.9 63.9 63.9 63.9	67.4 78.3 67.9 70.7 63.8 63.8 63.4 63.8	75.4 78.3 77.9 76.6 	76.5 77.1 77.1 63.2 63.1 63.1 76.9	70.1 67.5 70.0 	31.84 31.26 30.31 30.44 32.15 31.84 31.70 31.07	34.49 - - 32.94 -
Mean	68.9	69.4	70.2	73.0	74.1	71.6	31.97	34.01

# November 1956

Temperature OF

Depth	01	201	fol	1001	1501	2001	01	2001
Day	0.	30.	501	T00.	150.	200.	0.	200.
1	66.0	65.2	65.0	64.7	74.0	76.0	31.51	-
3	68.5	69.2	75.0	78.2	77.6	79.2	32.74	-
4 5	65.1	65 <b>.1</b>	65 <b>.</b> 0	66.8	77.0 73.6	77.5 77.0	31.63	36.24
6	63.8	63.5	63.3	63.4	62.8	69.0	.36	-
7 8	64. 63.0	75.8	77.6	77.8	- 77.1	76.0	31.52 30.92	-
9		- -	- (7 )		-	- 70 l.		26 07
10	04.0	05.3	01.3	(3.2	13.9	(3•4	32.22	30.0T
11	65.0	76.5	76.4	76.2	75.7	74.1	30,92	-
13	70.2	70.3	70.8	72.1	72.4	64.5	34.46	-
1h 15	68.2 65.9	69.0 68.0	69.7 69.5	72.0 73.0	67.8 63.1	66.1 59.9	33.58 32.08	-
16	68.1	68.7	69.8	73.0	61.6	59.4	33.58	35.92
18	0(•0 -	60.5 -	69 <b>.</b> 3 -	09.0 -	04• 7 -	50•5 -	34.99	-
19 20	67 <b>.</b> 1	67.1	67.3	69.0	69.1	69.0	33.85	-
20			-				))•41	
21. 22	67.2 71.1	67.2 71.0	68.1 71.0	75.9 71.9	71.7 74.0	71.6	33.76 34.87	-
23	76.3	76.2	76.1	75.8	75.1	-	36.21	- 26-20
24	74.0 73.5	74.0	73.2	74.0 72.9	72 <b>.</b> 1	69.8	36.18	30 <u>.</u> 20
26	64.0	64.4	65.6	71.0	71.5	66.9	33.69 33.87	-
28	59.0	59.0	60.5	68.5	69.1	69.1	32.92	-
29 30	59 <b>.</b> 6	59 <b>.</b> 7 66 <b>.</b> 1	62 <b>.</b> 1	66.3 66.0	69 <b>.9</b> 65 <b>.</b> 9	64.8 57.0	32.67 34.82	35.22
31								
								,
Mean	66.7	67.9	68.7	71.0	71.0	69.4	33 <b>.1</b> 4	35.92

DIAMOND SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 35°05'30"N. 75°19'30"W. Depth of water - 200 feet

# December 1956

Temperature °F

Salinity º/oo

Depth Day	0 1	30'	50'	100'	1501	2001	01	2001
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	59.3 70.2 65.5 59.8 66.8 59.6 60.3 65.2 68. 60.6	60.1 70.2 65.5 60.2 65.8 61.4 69.1 68.8	61.2 69.9 66.1 61.2 65.0 62.5 69.2 71.0	62.0 66.3 63.7 62.7 63.9 63.7 69.4 70.5 -	62.7 63.7 61.0 63.2 63.2 63.2 62.9 66.5 61.3	62.3 61.8 59.0 58.0 61.3 61.6 61.3 58.9	32.64 35.33 34.33 34.84 33.29 34.82 34.12	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	68.3 63.8 61.0 68.8 63.6 65.0 59.3 59.6 59.2 61.0	68.5 65.3 60.6 68.8 63.6 65.2 59.1 59.5 59.1 59.8	68.4 70.3 61.3 69.0 63.5 65.3 59.2 59.6 59.2 67.7	66.9 63.3 64.1 69.2 63.0 61.7 60.4 60.6 59.6 68.6	63.4 62.3 64.2 62.3 63.1 63.9 62.0 63.0 60.6 64.8	63.1 62.2 62.5 61.9 62.9 63.6 63.8 64.0 63.5 64.2	35.46 34.16 32.94 34.15 33.54 32.65 32.04 32.82 33.13	- 35.95 - - -
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	71.9 60.8 64.2 60.0 58.2 57.0 59.3 61.3 62.1	71.9 60.8 64.2 59.9 58.1 57.8 59.3 61.3 62.1	71.9 62.0 67.3 59.4 58.9 58.0 59.2 62.7 62.1	71.5 65.2 68.5 60.7 62.8 58.3 65.2 64.3 65.0	65.0 66.1 67.4 67.8 62.7 63.0 62.8 65.2 64.4	62.9 63.5 66.0 66.9 66.5 62.8 64.5 62.5	32.68 33.72 33.09 32.42 31.91 32.40	-
Mean	62.7	63.1	64.0	64.4	63.6	62.8	33.48	(35.95)

### Frying Pan Shoals Lightship

Surface temperatures tended to lag below the mean for the period of record (1947-1956) during the first half of the year except for mid-February. The latter two-thirds of November tended well below the mean and the latter two-thirds of December tended well above.

Minimum temperatures of less than 59°F were observed in January. Maximum at the surface, reater than 81°F was reached in late August and early September, at the bottom, 81°F at the same time. The thermocline did not become as well developed at this location as it did north of Cape Hatteras. The maximum gradient, surface to bottom (70 feet) was never more than 9°F. The thermocline commenced development in late April, yet during the first-third of June the water column was again virtually isothermal. The strong thermocline during the latter part of July was apparently due to a transgression of colder water from offshore.

The surface and bottom salinities seldom differed by more than  $1^{\circ}/00$  and remained very close to  $36^{\circ}/00$  except during November when the salinity of the whole water column dropped to about  $34^{\circ}/00$ . This was coupled with a depression in the temperature of the whole water column, followed by a return to higher salinity and temperature in December. It appears that two unusual phenomena were involved here at nearly the same time. First there was a transgression of less saline water followed by colder than normal weather causing a depression in water temperatures. The extremely warm air temperatures enjoyed by the south eastern seaboard were reflected in the rise in water temperature in December.

It is difficult to believe that the depression in salinity throughout the whole water column was due to the off-shore movement of coastal water, as a relatively shallow volume of such water when mixed with a deeper, larger volume in the proportions available would not produce such a marked salinity depression. In consideration of the wind systems prevalent at the time, we suspect this to be a parcel of coastal water from north of Cape Hatteras carried southwesterly by a long period of predominantly northerly and northeasterly winds. The speed of movement of this parcel from Hatteras to the Lightship may have been on the order of 7 - 8 miles per day. This phenomenon has previously been postulated by Bumpus and Pierce (1955, pp. 95 and 96).



Figure 17. Frying Pan Shoals Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1947-1956)

## Table 16

FRYING PAN SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 33°28'00"N. 77°33'08"W. Depth of water - 72 feet

1955

Ν	0	<i>r</i> e	m	b	$\mathbf{er}$
		_	_		

			N	ovembei	<u>-</u>				De	cember		
	Ţ	èmpera	ture o	F	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Те	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	0 1	30 '	501	70 <b>1</b>	01	70 <b>'</b>	01	301	50 1	70 <b>'</b>	01	<b>7</b> 0 '
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10							62.2 69.0 73.1 73.9 74.4 73.5 73.9 75.1 74.6 67.2	62.2 67.6 73.1 73.7 74.1 73.5 73.6 75.1 74.6 67.2	62.2 67.1 73.1 73.7 74.0 73.4 73.6 70.9 72.3 67.1	62.2 66.9 73.1 73.7 74.0 73.3 73.0 66.6 66.3 67.1	35.88 36.27 24 24 19 20 12 10 07 07	36.14
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20							68.8 64.9 62.6 60.3 70.3 63.4 66.9 69.3 66.2 66.3	68.8 64.7 62.5 60.3 70.2 63.6 66.7 69.1 66.2 66.3	67.2 64.7 62.5 60.3 62.0 63.6 66.4 67.9 66.2 66.3	65.9 64.6 62.6 60.3 60.9 63.6 65.9 67.4 66.2 66.3	20 31 08 18 19 21 24 24 24 26 28	36.18
21 22 23 21 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	63.2	63.0	63.0	63.0	35.88	35.85	72.7 70.7 71.7 70.3 68.5 64.7 65.6 66.4 60.1 61.1 63.1	72.6 70.7 71.7 70.3 68.3 64.7 65.4 66.5 60.1 61.0 63.1	72.6 70.5 71.7 70.3 68.3 64.7 65.5 66.6 59.6 60.9 62.7	68.3 70.5 71.7 70.3 68.3 64.7 65.5 66.6 59.6 60.9 62.0	.10 .16 .13 .18 .26 .19 .24 .28 .31 .33 .26	36.23 - - 36.26

Mean

68.0 68.0 67.3 66.7 36.19 36.20

FRYING PAN SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 33°28'00"N. 77°33'08"W. Depth of water - 72 feet

1956

## January

February

		empera	ture o	F	Salini	ty 0/00	Ţ	emperat	ure F		Salini	ty °/oo
Dep th Day	0 1	301	50'	70 <b>'</b>	01	70'	0	301	501	70 <b>'</b>	0 1	70 <b>1</b>
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	66.0 66.9 66.0 67.2 63.1 60.2 68.8 67.5 55.8 62.4	68.1 66.8 65.9 67.2 63.1 58.8 66.4 67.5 58.2 64.1	68.0 66.8 66.0 67.2 63.1 58.3 63.2 67.4 58.2 64.2	68.0 66.7 66.0 67.2 63.1 58.3 60.9 67.4 58.2 63.2	36.26 .32 .35 .37 .33 .28 .28 .37 .34	36.34 - -	55.2 64.5 55.1 65.1 67.6 64.5 63.64.				35.85 36.14 36.65 35.83 36.17 .30 .20 .16 .21 .29	35.84
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	63.0 64.9 60.9 61.9 57.0 60.3 56.9 60.0 49.1 53.8	63.0 64.9 61.9 58.7 60.2 58.1 59.9 50.0 53.7	63.0 64.9 62.0 61.9 57.7 60.1 58.1 59.8 51.1 53.3	63.1 64.9 62.0 61.9 57.6 60.1 58.0 59.8 52.9 52.9	.31 .30 .55 .56 .34 .36 .42 36.46 35.63 36.35	36.30 - - 36.38	68. 62. 61. 60. 56. 65. 63. 63. 65.				26 22 36.16 34.36 35.64 36.32 .24 .35 .24 .34 36.35	35.71
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	51.3 68.9 61.2 57.8 56.8 65. 64. 64.5 63.	51.1 68.8 61.2 54.8 56.8	51.0 68.1 61.2 54.0 56.7	50.5 58.5 61.2 54.1 56.7	.17 .38 .23 .22 .20 .05 .05 .05 .32 .38 .31	36.20	60. 59.8 59.0 62.8 67.2 61.9 61.5 59.2	60.0 59.0 62.8 67.2 62.0 7 61.7 5 61.7 5 9.3	60.0 59.1 62.8 67.2 62.0 61.8 61.8 59.4	60.0 59.0 62.8 67.2 62.1 61.8 61.8 59.4	35.60 69 35.42 36.16 41 .32 .30 .32 .26	35.69
Mean	61.5	61.2	61.0	60.5	36.29	36.31	62.3	3 (61.7)	(61.8)	(61.8)	36.08	35.87

FRYING PAN SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 33°28'00"N. 77°33'08"W. Depth of water - 72 feet

			<u> </u>	larch						April		
	Те	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Te	mperat	ure o <sub>F</sub>		Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	30'	501	70 <b>'</b>	01	70 <b>'</b>	01	30'	50 1	70 <b>'</b>	0 1	70'
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	57.0 57.0 59.2 60.5 58.8 60.7 60.5 62.8 59.9 60.0	56. <sup>8</sup> 57.1 58.8 60.5 58.9 60.1 60.5 62.8 60.0 60.0	56.8 57.2 58.6 60.5 59.0 60.3 60.5 62.9 60.0 60.0	56.8 57.2 58.6 60.5 59.0 60.5 62.9 60.0	35.96 36.22 .21 .36 .20 .11 36.29 35.79 35.69	- - 36.14	64.2 66.7 66.6 60.5 64.0 61.0 63.8 62.5 61.5 61.7	64.1 66.2 66.6 60.9 64.0 61.3 63.9 62.7 61.5 61.6	64.0 66.1 66.5 60.9 64.0 62.2 63.9 62.7 61.5 61.6	63.9 66.1 66.5 60.9 64.0 62.6 63.9 62.7 61.5 61.6	36.21 .49 .37 36.00 35.52 36.12 .10 36.06 35.88	35.27
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	61.0 60.2 63.1 64.2 64.2 60.7 59.9 57.2 59.9 57.5	61.9 62.0 63.1 64.2 64.2 60.1 60.0 57.2 59.9 57.6	62.2 62.3 63.1 64.2 64.2 59.5 60.0 57.4 60.0 57.5	62.3 62.4 63.1 64.2 64.2 59.0 60.0 60.0 60.0 57.5	36.24 34.50 36.15 24 33 35.16 53 03 .70 35.30	- 36.26 - - -	60.0 60.1 62.8 63.0 62.5 62.7 62.5 62.2 61.3 61.9	60.0 60.2 62.3 62.8 62.5 62.6 62.5 62.1 61.4 61.9	60.1 60.2 62.3 62.9 62.5 62.5 62.6 62.1 61.4 61.9	60.1 60.2 62.5 62.9 62.6 62.7 62.7 62.1 61.5 61.9	.41 .66 .70 .88 .98 .97 .96 .82 .97 .97	35.40 - - 35.98
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	62.1 59.7 60.3 61.3 59.8 59.8 58.6 61.2 68.1 64.8 62.0	62.5 59.5 60.1 61.3 59.9 59.9 59.0 61.2 68.3 64.9 62.0	62.5 59.5 60.1 61.3 59.9 59.9 59.9 59.0 61.2 62.0 64.9 62.0	62.5 59.5 60.1 61.3 60.0 59.9 59.0 61.2 60.7 64.9 62.0	36.17 .02 .07 .09 .16 36.12 35.88 36.15 .22 .28 .20	36.11.  36.14	61.5 62.3 61.8 61.9 70.2 69.8 66.9 67.5 66.8	61.7 61.5 62.3 61.9 62.0 68.7 67.9 66.8 66.6 66.2	61.7 61.5 62.3 61.9 62.0 64.0 67.5 66.8 66.3 66.2	61.7 61.5 62.3 61.9 62.0 62.5 67.4 66.8 66.3 66.2	.93 .78 35.77 36.33 .15 36.18 35.94	- 35.85 -
Mean	60.7	60.8	60.6	60.7	35,95	36.16	63.1	63.2	63.1	63.0	35.98	35.62

FRYING PAN SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 33°28'CO"N. 77°33'08"W. Depth of water - 72 feet

				May							June		
	Te	mperat	ure <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>o</sup> /oo		Tem	peratu	re <sup>o</sup> F		Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	0 1	301	50 1	70 <b>'</b>	01	70 <b>'</b>		01	301	50'	70 <b>'</b>	01	70 <b>'</b>
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	64.2 68.0 65.0 70. 68. 64.3 63.4 71.9	63.8 67.0 65.0 64.5 63.5 66.3	63.7 65.1 64.9 - 64.5 63.4 65.4	63.7 	36.07 36.20 .18 .12 .05 .20 36.06 35.23 .65 36.13	36.07	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	4.7 5.5 5.1 4.9 4.1 5.1	74.3 75.2 75.0 74.8 74.9 74.0 74.5	74.1 75.1 75.0 74.8 74.8 73.9 74.4	71.0 75.1 75.0 74.8 74.8 73.9 74.4	36.00 35.92 36.07 36.00 35.96 36.07 35.91 35.98 36.13	35.87
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	73.0 70.0 69.2 70.5 69.8 74. 68.2 68.9 71.5 75.0	73.0 69.2 69.2 70.7 69.5 67.8 68.9 70.3 71.4	73.0 69.1 69.2 70.7 69.5 67.5 67.0 68.9 69.8	73.0 69.0 69.2 70.7 69.5 67.5 67.0 68.9 69.7	17 10 03 36.16 35.94 78 66 35.83 36.12 35.95	35.74	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	6. 7.2 7.2 7.2 7.9 8.0 7.2 7.2 6.0 7.9	76.4 77.2 77.4 76.9 76.0 75.9 77.9	76.b 77.1 77.3 76.8 75.8 77.9	76.3 77.1 76.8 75.5	.13 .15 36.16 35.89 .37 .89 .86 .97 35.88 36.11	36.27
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	70.2 70.5 78.5 74.3 73.5 73.5 73.8 76. 71.2 73.5 74.	69.b - 74.3 73.5 73.5 73.8 71.2 73.5	67.8 - 74.1 73.5 73.5 73.8 71.2 73.5	67.9 - 73.8 73.7 73.5 73.8 71.2 73.5	35.95 36.22 .04 .06 .14 .60 .13 36.16 35.86 36.16 36.20	35.92	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 8	7. 8.0 7. 78. 79.0 79.3 79.3 79.5 30.	77.8 - 77.0 79.2 77.8 76.3	77.7 - - 78.3 75.4 75.4	77.7 - - 75.2 74.4	.17 .18 .09 36.10 35.44 .62 .48 .13 .12 35.03	35.68
Mean	70.7	69 . <sup>5</sup>	69.1	69.0	36.04	35,91	7	76.9	76.2	75.8	75.5	35.86	36.00

FRYING PAN SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 33°28'00"N. 77°33'08"W. Depth of water - 72 feet

	July Temperature <sup>O</sup> F Salinity						August					
	I	èmpera	ture <sup>o</sup>	F	Salini	ty °/00	Te	mperat	ure o <sub>F</sub>		Salini	ty º/oo
Depth Day	01	301	501	70'	0'	70'	01	301	50 '	70'	01	70 <b>'</b>
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	79.8 82.1 80.9 80.7 81. 81. 81.1 80. 80. 79.	79.3 81.8 80.1 80.5 - 77.8 -	75.2 75.7 75.9 75.9 75.9 - 75.3 -	74.5 75.2 73.8 73.9 - 74.8	34.44 34.98 35.10 .12 .14 .46 .38 .36 .36 .35.28	35.13	80.0 80.6 79.8 79.3 77.9 78.1 78.9 79.9 79.8	73.2 80.1 78.3 79.0 77.9 78.0 78.8 75.1 76.4	69.8 75.5 74.2 74.1 77.9 78.0 76.7 73.9 76.1	69.9 72.9 74.0 73.9 77.9 78.0 76.1 73.8 76.0	35.90 .82 35.76 36.12 .26 36.11 35.98 36.00 .13	36.18 - - 36.08
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	80. 80.7 80. 78.2 77.7 80. 80. 80.9	79.4 - 77.0 76.3 - 78.2	77.1 - 74.5 73.2 - 72.7	76.6 - 71.0 71.0 71.0	36.08 35.52 56 35.84 36.06 06 14 16 36.14 35.95	36.05	79.9 79.9 81.1 80.8 81.1 80.8 82.0 81.9 80.2 81.5	78.9 78.8 80.2 80.3 80.0 80.3 80.9 80.8 80.1 79.2	75.7 77.1 77.6 77.8 78.3 78.0 77.4 78.1 80.0 77.6	75.1 75.0 76.1 76.0 75.9 78.0 77.4 77.9 79.9 77.4	.14 .14 .12 .04 36.00 .02 .12 .09 .19 36.01	36.18 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	80. 79.3 80.5 81.1 80.6 81.1 80.9 81.1 79. 80.9 80.0	78.9 79.9 79.3 80.5 81.0 79.9 73.9 79.7	75.0 74.9 72.9 71.6 80.6 72.9 71.0 - 73.0	73.7 72.5 71.0 70.5 70.9	86 35.93 36.08 00 02 08 36.06 35.82 93 92 35.95		80.8 78.1 78.9 81.2 83.1 83.0 83.9 83.9 83.2 83.1 81.9	80.2 78.1 79.0 79.8 82.3 82.9 83.8 83.1 82.8 81.5	76.3 78.1 79.0 79.1 80.8 80.2 83.1 82.4 82.7 79.9	76.2 79.0 79.0 83.1 82.1 81.1 79.5	35.78 36.07 12 36.32 35.88 .94 .57 .95 .61 35.95 36.12	36.00
Mear	80.2	79.0	74.6	73.0	35.70		80.7	79.6	77.8	77.0	36.01	36.02

# FRYING PAY SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 33°28'00"N. 77°33'08"W. Depth of water - 72 feet

1956

## September

## October

	I	'empera	ture o	F	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Т	emperat	ure o <sub>F</sub>	1	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	30 '	50 '	70'	01	70'	0 1	30'	50 <b>'</b>	70 <b>'</b>	0 1	70 <b>'</b>
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	81.4 81.0 81.2 81.8 81.1 81.3 81.2 81.5 80.6	81.2 80.9 81.0 81.4 81.1 81.3 81.0 81.5	81.1 80.8 81.0 81.3 81.1 81.0 80.9 81.5	81.1 80.7 81.0 81.2 80.9 81.0 80.9	36.17 .04 .11 .10 .12 .12 .02 .10 36.08	36.01	78. 77.9 78.1 78.5 78.1 78.4 77.9 77.4 77.5 77.2	77.8 77.8 78.4 78.1 78.4 77.7 77.3 77.4 77.2	77.7 77.8 78.3 78.1 78.4 77.6 77.3 77.5 77.2	77.7 77.8 78.3 78.1 78.4 77.6 77.3 77.5 77.2	35.95 94 78 91 80 80 81 83 92 92	34.28 - - 35.90
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	79.7 80.1 79.9 80.4 80.5 79.0 79.0 78.8 78.5 79.0	79.8 80.0 79.7 80.1 80.4 78.8 79.0 78.7 78.5 78.7	79.8 80.0 79.6 80.0 80.5 78.8 79.0 78.7 78.6 78.6	79.8 79.9 80.0 80.4 78.8 79.1 78.6 78.6	36.09 .02 .03 .07 .04 .13 .17 .18 .18 .18	36.00	76.4 75.9 75.6 76.1 77.3 77.4 77.5 78.1 77.2 74.3	76.4 76.0 75.8 76.0 77.2 77.5 77.5 78.0 77.2 74.2	76.4 75.9 75.7 76.0 77.2 77.5 77.6 78.1 77.2 73.1	76.4 76.0 75.7 76.0 77.0 77.5 77.6 78.0 77.0 73.0	35.98 36.09 10 07 05 36.02 35.98 .99 .96 .82	35.97
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	78.5 78.2 79.0 78.2 78.6 78.5 78.1 77.7 77.3	78.5 78.1 78.9 78.2 78.5 78.5 78.5 77.6 77.7 77.2	78.5 78.1 78.8 78.3 78.5 78.4 77.3 77.5 77.3	78.5 78.0 - 78.2 78.5 78.5 78.3 77.2 77.4	26 15 02 36.13 35.94 87 95 83 35.91 36.13	35.86	76.0 75.7 76.4 75.9 72.3 72.9 74. 73.4 72.5 72.0	75.8 75.1 76.7 76.5 75.9 72.3 72.9 73.4 73.1 72.1	75.5 75.1 76.7 75.9 72.4 72.9 73.5 73.1 72.3	75.0 75.0 76.5 76.4 75.9 72.4 72.9 73.5 73.1 72.5	69 80 78 92 94 69 82 35.61 34.06 64 33.67	- 35.92 - - 34.88
Mean	79.6	79.5	79.5	79.5	36.07	36.06	76.2	76.2	76.2	76.1	35.72	35.39

FRYING PAN SHOALS LIGHTSHIP 33°28'00"N. 77°33'08"W. Depth of water - 72 feet

				Novembe	er				De	cember		
	Т	empera	ture o	F	Salini	ty º/oo	Te	mperat	ure or		Salint	iy <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	30'	50'	70'	01	70'	01	301	50 '	70'	01	70 '
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	72.2 72.1 73.2 72.3 72.8 72.2 73.0 71.1 68.4 68.3	72.3 72.4 72.8 72.3 72.9 71.9 72.9 71.9 72.9 71.1 68.4 69.0	72.6 72.7 72.9 72.4 73.5 71.9 72.8 71.2 68.8 69.4	72.6 72.7 72.9 72.4 73.5 71.9 72.9 71.2 69.5	33.83 33.85 34.62 33.96 34.59 35.04 34.53 34.43 33.08 33.64	- - 34.54	63.8 63.8 64.2 67.1 66.0 63.0 62.5 72.8 73.4 68.0	63.8 63.8 64.2 67.1 66.4 66.4 66.4 66.0 71.5 73.4 68.0	63.8 63.8 64.2 67.1 66.6 66.6 66.0 70.6 73.h 67.5	63.8 63.8 64.2 67.1 66.4 66.5 66.0 73.4 67.1	34.41 34.43 35.10 36.01 35.89 35.02 34.60 36.28 36.28 36.27 .27	36.14 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	69.1 68.1 67.6 68.0 68.6 69.1 67.9 68. 68.2 68.2 68.7	69.3 68.2 67.6 68.0 68.6 69.2 68.8 	69.6 69.8 67.8 67.9 68.7 69.3 69.0 	69.6 70.0 68.0 69.0 69.3 69.0 	34.13 33.54 33.51 33.70 33.76 34.05 34.60 33.40 34.01 33.92	- 33.76 - - -	70.5 69.1 71.2 68.0 69.6 69.5 70.5 72.9 73.1 75.2	70.1 69.0 71.2 68.0 69.6 69.5 70.5 72.9 73.1 75.2	68.6 69.0 71.2 68.0 69.4 69.5 70.5 72.9 73.1 75.2	68.5 69.0 71.2 67.9 69.4 69.5 70.5 72.9 73.1 75.2	.10 .21 .39 .31 .30 .31 .36 .34 .30 .21	36.28
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	68.9 69. 65.8 64.9 62.8 63.4 67.1 63.1 64.1 63.8	68.8 65.8 66.6 62.8 67.2 63.2 63.2 64.1 63.6	68.8 65.8 67.5 64.3 67.2 63.2 64.1 63.5	68.8 65.8 67.5 65.1 67.5 67.2 64.9 64.1 63.6	34.54 34.62 33.71 33.25 32.66 33.30 35.11 33.36 34.24 34.41	34.60 - - 33.90	74.8 73.2 72.2 71.5 72. 63.8 64.6 65.8 63. 62.4 63.1	74.8 73.2 72.1 71.5 64.2 64.8 65.8 62.4 63.1	74.8 73.2 72.0 71.5 65.2 64.8 65.8 62.4 63.1	74.8 73.2 71.8 71.5 65.2 64.8 65.8 65.8 62.4 63.1	25 22 35 28 36.31 35.05 35.72 36.18 32 36.38	35.27
Mean	68 <b>.</b> lı	68.6	68.9	69.1	33.98	34.20	68.4	68.7	68.6	68.2	35.94	35.99

### Savannah Lightship

Surface water temperatures at Savannah Lightship exhibited little departure from the mean for the period of record except for a warm March, slow April, cold last two-thirds of November and warm December.

Minimum temperatures of approximately  $48^{\circ}$ F apparently occurred in January (Observations did not start at this station until 18 January) and reached a maximum at the surface of less than  $85^{\circ}$ F in mid-August, and a maximum at the bottom of  $84^{\circ}$ F at the same time. The water was nearly isothermal at this shallow station throughout the year, seldom having a gradient, surface to bottom (48 feet) of greater than  $2^{\circ}$ F. Exceptions occurred in May when the surface warmed up temporarily ahead of the underlying water.

The surface salinity was depressed, March - June to approximately 34°/00, increased to 36°/00 in July, gradually declined to 35°/00 at year end. Bottom salinity was slightly greater than the surface salinity during the first half of the year, but was essentially identical during the second half.



Figure 18. Savannah Lightship, 1956. (Dashed line in upper diagram, mean for period 1947-1955)

lahis 17

STOL IS THE P

1956

January

Fe	br	ua	ry
			~

	Tenos	eretur	e <sup>0</sup> 7	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Temper	rature	o <sub>F</sub>	Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	301	48 <b>"</b>	01	481	01	301	48 <b>!</b>	01	48 <b>'</b>
12345678 90						50.9 51.0 51.0 51.8 51.8 52.0 53.6 52.8 52.8	50.9 50.8 51.0 51.3 51.5 52.0 52.6 52.6	50.8 50.8 51.5 51.5 51.5 52.5 52.7	35.36 .33 .10 .07 35.72 34.95 33.49 33.12 34.93 .85	35.39
17 12 13 14 15 15 17 18 19 20	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 49.0 48.9	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 34.74	52.8 53.0 53.0 54.0 54.0 54.7 53.9 54.5 56.0 56.9	52.7 52.7 53.0 54.0 54.0 54.7 53.9 53.8 55.7 56.1	52.5 53.1 53.5 53.7 54.1 54.7 54.0 53.7 55.7 55.7	.77 .38 34.48 33.83 34.61 33.32 34.49 34.39 33.58 33.91	35.04
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	49.0 48.7 49.6 50.0 49.6 50.1 50.3 51.1 49.4 51.1 51.3	48.7 49.4 50.1 50.8 50.1 50.3 51.2 40.5 50.8 51.5	48.6 49.2 50.1 50.1 50.8 51.2 49.7 50.9 51.7	.72 .40 34.99 35.41 .31 .50 .87 .21 .69 .69	35.20 - 35.64	55.5 55.0 55.4 55.2 56.0 56.7 56.8 57.7 57.4 -	55.5 54.7 55.2 54.9 56.0 56.8 57.5 57.4	55.8 55.0 55.2 55.1 55.0 56.7 56.8 57.6 57.4	34.42 33.76 34.21 .14 .20 .30 .55 .52 .56 -	- - - - - - -
Mean						54.0	53.9	53.8	34.42	34.92

			Marc	n				Ap	ml	
	Temp	eratur	e <sup>o</sup> F	Salini	ty 0/00	Tempe	rature	oF	S <mark>al</mark> ini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00
Depth Day	01	30'	481	01	48 1	01	301	481	01	481
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	56.2 57.0 57.3 57.5 58.0 59.5 58.8 58.0 58.3	56.4 57.0 57.4 57.5 57.4 57.8 58.5 58.1 58.3	56.4 57.0 57.5 57.5 57.4 57.5 57.8 58.1 58.3	34.44 34.28 33.25 33.58 .33 33.41 32.44 33.64 33.79 33.96	34.49 - - 34.12	59.7 60.8 62.5 62.0 62.5 63.8 61.8 61.7 61.6	59.6 60.1 59.6 60.6 60.5 60.9 61.3 62.1 61.7 61.6	59.5 60.2 59.5 60.4 60.5 60.9 61.2 62.3 61.7 61.6	33.71 33.50 32.87 .20 .66 .02 32.23 33.94 34.51 .33	- 34.07 - - -
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	58.5 59.0 59.0 59.8 61.0 60.5 60.1 59.8 60.2 59.1	58.3 59.0 59.0 60.3 60.5 60.1 59.8 60.2 59.1	58.3 59.0 59.0 60.3 60.5 60.1 59.8 60.2 59.1	33.75 91 84 85 29 74 64 66 72 69	33.87	61.5 60.9 61.5 61.6 62.0 61.8 62.1 62.3 63.5 62.8	60.8 61.1 61.5 62.1 61.8 62.2 63.1 62.9 63.0	60.8 61.4 61.5 62.2 61.9 62.5 63.1 63.0 63.0	.39 .49 .52 .54 .68 34.49 33.81 31.97 34.14 33.52	34.48 - - - - 34.70
21 22 23 2 <i>l</i> <sub>4</sub> 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	58.3 58.0 58.0 58.2 58.0 58.0 58.0 58.0 58.5 58.5 58.5 58.5	58.3 58.0 58.2 58.0 38.0 58.0 58.3 59.0 59.4	58.0 58.2 57.9 58.0 58.0 58.0 58.3 59.0 59.4	34.07 34.10 34.10 33.98 34.10 33.76 33.91 33.11 .76 .09 .31	34.06 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	62.7 62.9 614.0 63.7 63.8 63.5 614.1 614.9 65.8 66.0	62.7 62.8 63.5 63.8 63.5 64.0 64.2 64.2 65.1	62.8 63.5 63.8 63.4 64.0 64.2 65.1	34.11 33.05 43 83.72 34.18 34.18 33.92 .67 33.53	-    
Mean	58.6	58.5	58.5	33.73	34.09	62.7	62.2	62.1	33.69	34.25

31°56.5'N. 80°39.6'W. Depth of water - 72 feet

			May			June						
	Temperature <sup>O</sup> F			Salini	ty º/oo	Temperature $^{\circ}F$				ty <sup>0</sup> /00		
Depth Day	01	30 1	48 •	01	481	01	301	48 1	0 1	481		
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	69.1 72.7 70.2 71. 71.9 70.9 72.4 68.1 67.2 68.0	66.3 66.9 67.1 67.3 67.4 68.1 67.2 67.5	66.2 67.0 67.1 67.2 67.4 68.1 67.1 67.5	32.59 31.88 33.04 32.73 .68 32.84 33.04 34.42 .84 34.96	34.15 - - 34.78	77.3 77.8 77.7 78.0 77.5 77.5 77.5 78.0 78.0	76.9 77.5 77.2 77.6 77.7 77.4 77.0 77.0 77.0 77.3 78.0	76.8 77.4 77.3 77.4 77.3 77.0 76.9 77.0 77.1 77.1	3h.14 33.68 33.76 34.21 .21 .26 .42 34.37 33.84			
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 16 17 20	68.3 69.1 71.1 70.8 73.2 73.1 72.4 72.1 73.8	68.0 68.7 69.7 70.1 70.9 71.7 72.3 72.0 72.2	67.9 68.6 69.6 70.1 70.9 71.3 71.0 71.9 72.2	35.02 34.94 34.20 33.70 32.90 33.71 .81 .49 - .74	34.52	78.7 78.8 80.0 80.1 80.2 80.7 81.3 82.5 81.0 80.L	78.0 78.1 78.9 79.2 79.3 79.6 79.7 80.0 80.8 80.4	78.0 78.1 78.7 79.1 79.2 79.5 79.6 80.0 80.6 80.4	3.14 34.20 33.34 .36 .12 .06 33.08 32.53 33.42 33.75	34.21		
21 22 23 214 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	75.1 74.1 74.8 76.3 75.1 74.0 73.9 75.4 75.2 74.5 76.8	73.2 73.1 74.4 75.5 75.9 73.9 78.7 74.0 74.4 73.9 74.1	73.1 71.5 75.3 75.9 73.8 73.6 74.0 74.1 73.7 74.1	.57 .94 .96 33.79 34.85 .76 .79 .48 .07 34.40 33.85	34.12 - - 34.62 -	80.5 82.0 81.1 82.0 81.6 82.0 81.7 81.5 82.0 82.3	80.2 	80.0 	34.03 33.79 33.82 34.03 34.23 33.82 34.22 .52 .98 34.60			
Mean	72.4	71.0	70.9	33.83	34.44	79.9	79.2	79.2	33.89	34.20		

Jular

Assessed

				<u>.</u>		August					
	Temperature <sup>o</sup> F			Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00		Tempe	erature	ο <sub>F</sub>	Salinity º/oc	
Depth Day	0 1	30 1	48 <b>!</b>	0 1	<u>4</u> 8 t		0 t	301	<u>4</u> 81	O t	48,
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	80.1 82.0 81.5 81.2 82.1 82.1 82.1 82.6 82.5 82.4	80.1 81.1 81.4 81.5 81.7 81.8 82.0 82.4 82.5 82.5 82.3	80.1 81.1 81.1 81.5 81.6 81.6 81.6 81.8 82.2 82.3 82.1	34.80 35.18 35.49 34.86 35.17 .39 35.99 36.16 .24 36.24	35.23 - - 36.64		82.0 83.5 82.9 81.8 81.2 82.7 84.0 83.5 82.8 83.0	81.2 81.4 81.6 81.7 80.5 81.6 83.4 83.0 82.3 82.5	81.0 81.0 81.3 81.5 80.3 81.3 82.8 82.9 82.3 82.4	36.08 35.22 .70 .60 .91 .67 .62 .77 .72 .92	- - 35.84
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	82.3 83.0 83.1 83.1 83.7 83.2 84.0 85.2 83.9 83.6	82.1 82.7 82.7 83.3 83.0 83.4 82.7 83.5 83.3	82.1 82.5 82.6 83.2 83.0 82.9 82.6 82.8 83.2	35.78 36.01 36.08 35.82 .25 .91 35.82 36.16 36.19	- - 35.98 -		83.7 84.1 34.8 84.5 85.0 34.2 84.6 84.9 84.9 85.2	83.0 84.0 84.3 84.0 84.1 84.1 84.3 84.3 84.3	82.9 83.8 83.9 83.8 83.9 84.2 84.2 84.2 84.0 84.3 84.1	.66 .42 .34 .52 .69 .60 35.53 34.71 35.42	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	83.3 84.3 84.7 85.4 81.0 83.5 83.9 82.8 82.2 80.7 82.0	83.7 83.8 83.6 84.3 83.2 82.9 82.5 82.1 81.6 80.0 81.5	83.4 83.5 83.4 83.3 83.1 82.9 82.0 81.5 80.3	35.83 35.71 36.08 .07 .14 36.06 35.90 36.00 35.96 36.00 35.95	36.07 - - 36.08		84.1 83.6 83.0 83.5 83.8 83.5 84.0 83.2 83.0 82.7 83.1	84.1 83.3 83.0 83.1 83.3 83.2 83.7 83.0 83.0 83.0 82.7 82.8	83.9 83.3 83.0 83.0 83.2 83.2 83.2 83.2 83.7 83.0 82.9 82.7 82.5	82 74 82 66 44 52 41 35.30 33.81 35.38	
Mean	82.9	82.5	82.2	35.81	36.00		83.6	83.1	82.9	35.52	-

D

1.1

October

1956

September

	Temperature OF			Salini	ty <sup>0</sup> /00	Temperature OF			Salinity º/oo		
epth Day	0 1	30 1	118 i	0 1	48 <b>'</b>	01	301	48 <b>i</b>	0 1	481	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 10	83.8 84.5 83.9 83.2 83.3 83.5 83.0 81.5 80.0	83.0 84.0 83.3 83.1 83.0 83.1 83.0 81.5 80.0	83.0 84.0 83.3 83.1 83.0 83.1 83.0 81.3 80.0	34.72 34.77 .72 .62 .60 .71 .70 .76	- 35.80 - - - 35.71	77.2 77.9 78.2 78.5 79.0 79.0 77.9 78.1 77.9	77.1 77.9 78.1 78.1 79.0 79.1 77.9 78.1 72.9	77.2 77.9 78.1 78.0 79.0 79.1 77.9 78.1 77.9	35.87 35.90 36.01 35.99 36.00 35.87 35.90 36.05 36.05		
11 12 13 1h 15 16 17 18 19 20	79.5 80.8 79.5 79.9 79.8 79.9 80.3 80.0 79.9 79.8	79.6 79.5 79.4 79.3 79.5 79.6 79.8 79.8 79.4 79.4	79.5 79.3 79.2 79.4 79.5 79.5 79.4 79.3 79.3	.88 .89 .81 .88 .68 .72 .81 .72 .65 .66	35.81	76.8 75.5 74.8 73.8 73.2 72.5 71.9 71.6 72.0 71.9	76.9 75.7 74.8 73.9 73.3 72.6 71.9 71.7 71.9 72.0	76.9 75.7 74.8 73.9 73.2 72.6 71.9 71.8 71.9 72.0	35.99 35.77 36.14 36.20 36.03 35.75 35.72 35.72 35.53 35.67 35.67	- - 35.72	
21 22 23 21/1 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	80.0 81.1 80.1 79.0 79.0 77.1 76.0 75.6 76.7 76.2	79.9 79.9 80.0 78.0 79.0 78.0 76.3 76.0 76.5 76.1	79.8 79.8 79.9 78.8 79.0 78.0 76.2 76.0 76.4 76.3	.82 .87 .83 .83 .71 .63 .70 .58 .72 36.23	- 35.83 - - - -	71.7 71.7 72.1 71.5 71.4 71.0 70.4 70.1 69.1 69.2	71.7 71.7 71.8 71.5 71.3 71.0 70.4 70.1 69.1	71.8 71.7 71.8 71.5 71.5 71.1 70.6 70.1 - 69.2 6°.2	35.67 35.62 35.69 35.56 35.47 35.51 35.47 35.38 35.16 35.31 35.24	35.57 - - 35.24	
ean	80.2	80.0	70.9	35.69	35.79	74.0	74.0	74.0	35.74	35.72	

			Novemb	er		December						
	Temp	eratur	e <sup>o</sup> F	Salinity <sup>0</sup> /00			Temperature <sup>O</sup> F Salini				ty <sup>0</sup> /00	
Depth Day	01	301	481	01	48 <b>i</b>		01	301	481	01	481	
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10	68.7 69.1 68.9 68.9 68.3 68.2 68.1 67.6 67.0 65.4	68.7 69.1 68.7 68.8 68.3 68.2 68.1 67.9 67.0 65.8	68.7 69.0 68.7 68.8 68.3 68.1 68.2 67.9 67.1 66.0	35.24 .32 .56 .80 .72 .77 .78 .68 .39 35.73	35.76		58.3 58.0 56.2 56.8 55.3 56.7 58.1 58.2 57.7 58.7	58.4 58.1 57.4 57.3 56.4 57.8 58.1 58.2 58.3 59.0	58.5 58.3 58.0 57.3 56.4 57.8 58.2 58.3 58.3 58.3 60.2	35.92 35.79 34.93 35.44 .05 .56 35.32 33.70 35.25	35.45	
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20	63.4 64.2 63.8 64.8 64.2 65.6 66.2 65.0 64.3 63.9	63.9 64.2 63.6 64.2 65.5 65.9 65.1 64.5 64.5	65.4 64.2 63.8 64.2 65.5 65.8 65.2 64.6 64.1	3h. 0h 35. 32 .40 .3h .54 .h3 .h1 .h1 .60 .58	35.37		58.4 58.3 59.0 59.3 59.0 59.3 59.4 59.4 59.6 60.0 59.9	58.4 58.4 58.5 59.2 58.9 59.3 59.3 59.4 59.9 59.9	58.5 58.6 58.14 59.2 58.9 50.3 50.14 60.0 59.9	.37 .15 .14 .02 .02 .17 .14 .21 .71 .88	35.22	
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31	63.7 62.2 61.0 60.6 60.0 52.4 57.0 58.2 58.4	63.7 63.8 62.3 61.0 60.6 60.0 53.1 57.7 58.2 58.4	63.6 63.8 62.3 61.5 60.6 60.0 53.3 58.2 58.4	.60 .45 .19 .13 35.58 34.98 35.55 35.79	35.59		59.9 60.2 60.1 60.3 59.3 58.3 58.3 58.3 58.3 56.8 57.5	59.9 60.1 60.2 60.1 59.8 58.6 59.0 58.7 57.1 57.2	60.0 60.1 60.2 59.3 59.0 58.7 57.1 57.3	35.80 34.91 35.07 34.89 .77 .64 .15 .84 34.85 35.09 35.06	34.62	
Mean	64.1	64.2	64.5	35.44	35.50		58.6	58.7	58.8	35.13	35.25	

Bumpus, D. F.

1957. Surface water temperatures along the Atlantic and Gulf coasts of the United States. U. S. Department of the Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service, Special Scientific Report--Fisheries No. 214, 153 pp.

Bumpus, D. F., and E. L. Pierce

- 1957. Hydrography and the distribution of chaetogonaths over the continent shelf off North Carolina. Papers in Marine Biology and Oceanography, Deep-Sea Research, supplement to vol. 3, pp. 92-109.
- Hachey, H. B.
  - 1939. Surface water temperatures of the Canadian Atlantic Coast. Journal of the Fisheries Research Board of Canada, vol. 4, no. 15, pp. 378-391.

Longard, J. R., and R. E. Banks

- 1952. Wind-induced vertical movement of the water on an open coast. Transactions of the American Geophysical Union, vol. 33, no. 3, pp. 377-380.
- Pan; A. E.
  - 1933. Geographical-ecological analysis of the seasonal changes in temperature conditions in shallow water along the Atlantic Coast of the United States. Bulletin of the Bingham Oceanographic Collection, vol. 4, article 3, 90 pp.
- Rathbun, R.
  - 1887. Ocean temperatures of the eastern coast of the United States, from observations made at twenty four lighthouses and lightships. Fisheries and Fishing Industries of the United States, Appendix to Section III. Washington.



ž t